
Cedar City
Festival City USA

Cedar City
Mayor

Garth O. Green

councilMembers
Robert Cox
W.Tyler Melling
R. Scon Phillips
Ronald Riddle
CarterWilkey

CITY COUNCIL MEETING City Manager
PaulBittmennJANUARY IO.2024

5:30 P.M.

The City Council meeting will be held in the City Council Chambers, l0 North Main,
Cedar City, Utah. The City Council Chambers may be an anchor location for participation by
electronic means. The agenda will consist of the following items:

I. Call to Order

II. A enda Order A roval

lll. AdministrationAgenda
. Mayor and Council Business
o Staff Comment

o Swear in Patrol Officff I Daisy McKern

IV
Public Comments

Business ALenda
a

V. Public
Consent Agenda

1. Approval ofminutes dated Decernber 6 & 13,2023
2. Ratiff bills dated December 21,2023 & Approve bills dated lantary 5'2024

3. Approve board appointments. Mayor Green

4. Approve Final Plats for Fiddlers canyon Hills PUD Phases 1-3 in the vicinity of430 E

Fiddlers Canyon Drive. Brown Consulting/Randall McUne

5. Approve Final Plat for copper valley Townhomes PUD Phase 1 in the vicinity of 200

North 4500 West. Go Civil/Randall McUne
6. Approve an amendment to the Development Agreement for properties located in the

vicinity of 1221 South Main Street. VE ManagemenVRandall McUne

7. Approve Final Plat for Black Sage Subdivision Phases 1-2 in the vicinity of2530 S

Providence Center Drive. Red Ho'llow,'R'andall McUne

8. Approve bid from Bamey Brothers Electric in the amount of $169,384.00 for clectrical

woik on the Wastewater Treatment Plant Dewatering Expansion project' Eric

Bonzo/Jonathan Stathis
g. Approve purchasing a Type 4 Brush Truck from Siddons-Martin in the amount of

$309,492.00. Mike Phillips Approve

10. Approve rejecting all bids lbr the Mud Springs Test well project. Jonathan Stathis,

I l. Approve the installation ofa 4-way stop at the intersection ofTalon Drive & South

Mountain Drive. Jonathan Stathis

Administration
586-2953

Airport
a67-9404

Building and Zoning
865-4519

Economic Development
5A6-2770

City Engineer
586-2963

Parks & Recreation
465-9223

Public Works
5A6-2912

'10 North Main Street . Cedar City, UI 84720
435-586-2950 . FAX 435-586-4362

www.cedarcity.org



12. Approve a blanket agreement for transportation modeling with Avenue Consultants.
Jonathan Stathis

13. Approve applying for UDOT Region Four Transportation Alternative Program (TAP)
funding for the Center Street overpass sidewalk project. Jonathan Stathis

14. Approve waiving appraisal requirement for the Old Wastewater Treafinent Plant

Foperty. Paul Bittmenn

Action - need a motion from a council member to either approve or deny each ofthe following
items:

15. Consider Final Plat approval for 48 Ranch Subdivision, Phase 4 in the vicinity of4l50
West 1900 South. Go CiviVRandall McUne

16. Consider a variance to the City Engineering Standards to delete a cul-de-sac on 995
South (Green Street). Platt & PlatUJonathan Stathis

17. Consider vacating a public righfof-way located at approximately 113 West 995 South
and to amend the final plat of the Mountain Vista PUD Phase 3. Platt & PlatVRandall
Mcljne

18. Consider a car rental lease in the Airport Terminal with Vroom.Me. Tyler Galetka
19. Consider an ordinance reauthorizing the RAP Tax. Randall McUne
20. Closed Session - Reasonably Imminent Litigation

Dated this 8tl' day ofJanuary 2024.

R on Savage, MMC
City Recorder

CERTIFICATE OF DELIVERY:

The undersigned duly appointed and acting recorder for the municipality ofCedar City, Utah,
hereby certities that a copy of the foregoing Notice ofAgenda was delivered to the Daily News,
and each member olthe governing body this 8th day ofJanuary 42

Renon Savage, MMC
City Recorder

Cedar City Corporation does not discriminate on the basis ofrace, color, national origin, sex,
religion, age or disability in employment or the provision of services.

Ifyou are planning to attend this public meeting and due to a disability, need assistance in
accessing, understanding or participating in the meeting, please notifr the City not later than the
day before the meeting and we will try to provide whatever assistance may be required.



The city council held a meeting on wednesday, Decernber 6, 2023, al5:30 p.m. in the city
Council Chambers, l0 North Main Street, Cedar City, Utah'

MEMBERS PRESENT: Mayor Garth o. Green; CounciLnembers: Terri Hartley; craig

Isom; W. Tyler Melling; R. Scott Phillips.

SPECIAL COUNCIL MINUTES
DECEMBER 6,2023

EXCUSED: Couucilmember Ronald Riddle.

STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Paul Bittrnenn; City Attorney Randall McUne; City

Recorder Renon Savage; Finance Director Jason Norris; City Engineer Jonathan Stathis;

police chief Darin Adams; Fire chief Mike Phillips; Fire Marshal Mike Shurtz; Economic

Development Director David Johnson.

OTIII'.RS PRESENT: Dan Kidder, Heidi Miller, Ann Clark' Gary F. Player, Christian

Simmons, Rob O'Brien, Laura Henderson, Ro

Brittany Fisher, Paige Crossley, Tessa Devey,
bert Cox, Jason Dodds, Carter Wilkey,
Kenten Pope, Alysha Lundgren, Kimball Holt,

Wendy Green, Tom Jett, Sadie Hinck.

CALL TO ORDER: Councilmember Melling gave the invocation; the pledge was led by

Randall McUne.

AGENDA ORD []R APPROVAL: Councilmember Phillipi moved to approve the agenda

tem #19 of the work meeting to the
Melling; vote unanimous.

order for the special and work meetings; moving i
beginning the meeting second by Councilmember

AD TRATION AGE A- ORAND UNCIL SS ST

COMMENTS: rMaYor - we were going to recognize Eric Witzke as our new Street

S uperintendent. We appreciate JeffHunter and all he did for the city. The Hanukkah

celebration is next Monday rPhillips - December 16s is the Wreaths Across America, we

are close to our goal but still need more donations, we have 1257 veterans in the cemetery.

Next WednesdaY, Decernber 13ft we will be introducing and installing the new Youth City

Councilmembers, theY will be here and ready to take over. Also, our Hearts and Prayers to

the neighbors to the South, there was a shooting at UNLV, the gunman was killed. We have a

lot of close friends and familY there and we want them to know they are supported. llsom -
Today is Fred RowleY's BirthdaY, Fred was always vigilant about snipe signs around town'

There are signs poPPing uP about everywhere you can imagine. We passed suggestions for

candidates, so signs aren't uP too soon and they come down quickly. The South Interchange,

south of Chili's fence is populated by so many signs that are a distraction, it detracts from the

beauty of our communitY. I understand peoPle wanting tb begin their businesses, but we need

to regulate that. I am tempted to Pull my truck over and take the signs down, they don' t help

the beauty of the community. Phillips - I echo that. People are eager to put yard sale signs up

but not take thern down, they all have addresses. I think Code Enforcernent needs to look at

that. Randall - going to the Police Department is the best way to go, however it 15 manpower

lssue.

PUBLIC COMNIEN TS: rChristian Simmons - I am devastated for the kids who died

en here, I want the Mayor and Council to giveHow can we make sure it doesn't haPP



City Council Minutes
November 15,2023
Page 2

thoughts and the people of Cedar City to give thoughts on how we stop this from happening.
God doesn't want this to happen. rDan Kidder - Exhibit 'A" was read. rRob O'Brien - I
want to make feedback to one of your staffmernbers, Jonathan Stathis, I am on an HOA
Board, and I was looking for assistance and reached out to him, responded within a few
hours. I want to thank Jonathan for the professional marmer in which he responded, and he
was quick to respond. Also, a shout out to Chief Adams and Sgt. Ludlow this Saturday is
Shop with a Cop. The Jubilee of Trees was a fund raiser to fund Shop with a Cop, an
outstanding mmmunity event. Outstanding job by the Chief and his officers, I am glad to live
here. rAnn Clark - the city has worked hard for the firn and festive ahnosphere for
Christrnas. Last week, fresh ogt ofthe election I think there is a problem, several weeks ago
at Planning Commission Randall talked about the new regulations for developers and
changing rules for others. I{e rvas trying to close a loop hole, ifa developer comes in and
develops 10 acres and put in the infrastruchre, if the leave a liule piece ofland they don't
have to put in the improvements then it becomes a weed patch and the tax payers help the
developer by putting in the infrastructure. Last week Councilman Melling said our job is to
act in the best intcrest ofthe taxpayers. I know that portion was tabled, I asked Mr. Melling
to recuse any vote with developrnent because you work for Velocity Development. This item
you say has nothing to do w'ith my current projects, but it will in the future. We need to look
at it right now. The city cannot be in the business ofpicking winners and losers. people
would say the winner is the developer, the loser is the taxpayer. rTom Jett - paul Bittmenn
made a comment that we don't want taxpayers to foot the bill, I could not agree with him
more. The concept I don't have heartbum with, but I do with the language and the way it is
structured. I think we need more input from the developers and landorvners. Councilman
Melling has to live here also, no one wants to cheat anybody, but language counts, that is all I
am trying to stress.

CAIIVASS T VOTE OF THE 2023 GENER{L ELECTI ON. RENON SAVAGE:
Renon - The official results of Cedar City's general election held on Novemb er 21,2023, is
as follows:

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAP Tax:

Yes
No

2,209
3,407 *
1,907
2,947 *
2,887
3,070 *

4,298
2,547

The voter tumout was 43.20o/o. The results are attached as Exhibit ,.B".

councilmember Hartley moved to approve the canvass; second by councilmernber phillips;
vote unanimous.

Mark Mumford
W. Tyler Melling -
Kathy Long
Carter Wilkey
Brittany Fisher
Robert S. Cox



City Council Minutes
November 15, 2023
Page 3

Mayor Greeu - congratulations to everyone, it was a close election and I appreciate

evefyone involved.

1@ Councilmember Isom moved to adjoum and go into the work meeting at 5:50

p,m.; second by Councilme,lnber Hartley; v6lg unanimorls'

Renon Savage, MMC
City Recorder



1216t2023
EXHIBIT "A"

crTY couNcrt woRK MEETING - DECEMBER 6, 2023

Cedar City, UT
Flag Re-Design

1

ORIGINAL DESIGN

1

2

Proposed flag with Cedar Gity Council suggestions
From Cedar City Councill.leeting 1112912023

Designer: Kenten Pope
435-828-8790
kenlopope@gmoil.com



12t6t2023

NEW STAR PLACE],IENT

I
3

RED HILL & CEDAR CITY

4

2

CEDAR CITY



12t6t2023

fin
mcoonalds

LOGO vs. SYI.iBOL

@r,rDfeep
Company

(/(y
vs.

Go gle vs. g

North American Vexillogical Association,
No Lettering or Seals. Never use writing of
any kind or an organization's seal

5

*

ALL FLAGS

a

6

J

Cedar CitY

*

The

vs.

vs.

*

*
CEDAR CITY

*



12t6t2023

DESIGNER FINAL RECO]'I].IENDATION

7

4



EXHIBIT "A"
CITY COUNCII.- DECEMBER 5,2023

SPECIAT ACTION MEETING

Hetto. My name is Dan Kidder and I am the executive director of the Friends of the lron
county sheriff. The Friends of the lron county sheriff was created to provide education,
training, equipment, schotarships, and other needs beyond their municipal budgets to first
responders in lron County. Fottowing the kitting of the Haight famity in Enoch at the
beginning of the year, we were abte to raise close to $5O,OOO which provided hundreds of
additionat hours of mentat heattncTe to tirs?iijsponders and the community as part of the
Enoch Trauma Support Coal,ition.

For nearty 30 years I have been training tocat and federat taw enforcement agencies. During

that time, I have studied violence. I have written countless articles on the suhject of
viotence, testified in criminat and civit court cases in three states, and spoken at dozens of
symposiums on the subject of viotence and the effects that is has on its victims.

One thing that those who study viotence agree upon is that those who are victims of
viotence, either by witnessing it or by it being directty infticted upon them, are more tikety to

become perpetrators of uniustified viotence. ln the course of their duties, first responders

witt be victims of viotence as either a direct recipient of viotence against them or as a

witness to the attetmath of viotence on others. lt is often said that this is part of the job and

they knew what they were signing up for when they took the job. But it is footish to betieve

that just because a person carries a gun or wears a badge that they witt be immune to the

trauma ot being a victim ot viotence.

Each incident ofviotence creates mentaI and emotionalwounds that are just as serious as

the physicat wounds that first responders do not hesitate to get treated. I want to

commend Chief Darin Adams for his support and encouragement in hetping his officers

seek out mentaI health treatment and providing the resources that he can to hetp them

heatfrom theirtrauma. We know that otticers that get hetp and heating for this trauma have

better and more positive interactions in their communities. However, there is one segment

of the first responder community that is often overtooked. When a first responder is a

victim of viotence they have two options where their famities are concerned; they can keep

the trauma to themsetves and in doing so become distant, emotionatty unavaitabte, and

isotated; orthey can share the trauma with their famities, and in doing so, they share the

injury and create trauma among those whom they tove and seek to protect.

Today, you witt consider changes to your personnet poticy to provide additionaI mental

heatth resources to your first responderS and their famities. We often tatk about how much

it costs communities to provide first responders without ever asking what it costs the first

responders themsetves to serve their communities. I encourage you to hetp ease their

burden and to provide them the very needed resources to hetp them heat. Just a$ you

woutd provide coverage for physicat iniuries, these mentaI and emotionat iniuries can be



just as devastating and, in many cases, can create additionat injuries. ptease give these
resources to our first responders and to their famities so that they may continue to be aforce for good in our community. Thank you.



ffi
Cedar Citv

liayol
Garth O. Green

Council Membcrs
Terriw. Hartley
Craig E.lsom
W. Tyler Melling
R. Scott Phillips
Ronald Riddle

City Manager
PaulBittmenn

'10 North Main Street ' Cedar City, UT 84720

435-586-2950 . FAX 435-586-4362

www.cedarcitY.org
EXHIBIT "8"

crw couNcrr - DECEMBER 6, 2023
SPECIAT ACTION MEETING

STATE OF UTAH

COTNTY OF IRON

Garth Orwin Green - ayor Ronald Riddle - Council Mernber

w.Tv ler Melling - Council Member Terri Hartley -

Craig - Council Mernber
ps-

Savage - CitY Recorder

I, Reoon Savage, City Recorder of Cedar City' Utab <to her€by certi& that the following is a true

and correct abs'act of the staternent of vote ofthis Municipal General Election held in cedar city' utah

onNovember2l,20z3asmaaeoutandenteredupontherecordoftheBoardofCanvassers,CedarCity'
Utun ,o A, * tt 

" 
same relates to the oIEces and propositions named'

Dated: December 6,202!

Board ofCedar CitY Canvassers

SS

)
)
)

Member

R.

Administration
5A6-2953

Airport
7 -9404

Economic DeveloPment
58G2770

City Engineer
586-2963

Park & Recreation
a6s-9223

PublicWork5
5A6-2912

Festival City USA

Cedar CitY

Building and Zoning
865-4s19



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 21, 2023

)C 1:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

itatistics
Registered Voters - Total

Ballots Cast - Total

Vot€r Tumout - Tolal

Cedar City Council

MARK MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

Total Votes Cast

Cont€st Totals

Proposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

TOTA

444

18
33.3:)%

TOTAI. VOTE %

&
71

38

69

62

62

v2
444

1't.700h

20.76%

11.11%

20.18%

18.13%

18.13%

100.00%

YES

'lO
fotal Votes Cast

Co(l16t Totals

90
g

144

148

62.50%

37.s0%

100.00%

TOTAL VOTE %

Cedar City - Ptocincl - 121051202311 :03AM
Page 1 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC 2:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics TOTAL

Regislered Voters - Total

Ballols Cast - Total

Votsr Tumout - Total

512

272

53.12%

Cedar City Council

Poposition 7, Cedar City RAP Tax

MARK MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELLING

KAIHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROAERT S, COX

Total Votes Cast

Cootest Totals

12.12%

19.14%

11.4A%

23.29%

18.U%

15.63%

100.00%

TOTAL VOTE O/O

120

72

146

115

98

627

816

TOTAL VOTE %

YES

NO

Totd Votes Cast

Cont6t Totals

m3
65

268

272

kar City - Prechd - 121052023 Jt:O3AM
Page 2 ol 29

75.75%

24.25%

100.0006



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 21,2023

lC 3:1

Statistics
TOTAL

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Regislered Voters - Total

Ballots Casl - Total

Vote. Tumout - Total

cedar City Council

M,ARK MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

Total VoGs Cast

Con!6st Totals

Proposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

654

2U
43.43%

TOTAL VOTE %

97

152

73

112

90

656

a52

14.79%

23.170h

11j30h

17.07%

13.72%

m.120k

100.00%

YES

\o
fotal votBs C61

Contes{ Totals

170

111

281

284

60.50%

39.50%

100.00%

TOTAL VOTE %

e. CitY - Pr€cind - 1AO5tmZ3 11 :03AM
Page 3 ol 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC 4:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

Regi$ered Votgrs - Total

Ballots Cast - Total

Votar Tumout - Total

TOTAL

516

163

32.15%

MARK MUMFORO

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

ER TTA}IY FISHER

ROAERT S, COX

Total Voles Cast

Contest Totals

13.04%

m.46%

8.44%
't4.83%

21.74%

21.48PA

't 00.00%

Cedar City Council

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAp Tax

TOTAT VOTE %

51

80

33

58

85

u
39r

507

TOTAL VOTE %

100

6'l
'161

't 69

YES

NO

Total Votes Cast

Conlest Totals

62.11%

37.89%

100.00%

Cedar Cily - Precind - 't 2mt2o23 1 , :O3AM
Page 4 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 2'1, 2023

lC 5:1

Statistics TOTAL

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Regi$ered Votets - Total

Ballots Cas - Total

Voter Tumout - Total

Cedar City Council

415

129

31.08%

TOTAI VOTE %

MARK MUMFORD

W, TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

Total Votes Cast

Cort€st Totals

Proposition 7, Cedar CP RAP Tax

48

60

u
58

45

44

387

16.61%

m.76%

11.76%

m.07%

15.57%

't5.2%

100.00%

YES

{o
fotal VotEs Cast

Contest Totals

58.59%

41.4',|o/o

100.00%

TOTAI VO'E %

75

53

128

129

ar City - PrEdtrct - 1ZOSlm23 f t03AM
Pag€ 5 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC 6:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

RegiSsred Voters - Total

Ballots Cast - Total

Vobr Tumout - Tolal

TOTAL

527

't68

31.88%

Cedar City Council

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAP Tar

MAR( MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELLING

KAIHY LONG

CARTER WILKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

To(al Votes Cast

C$test Tolats

14.68%

19.900/6

12.69%

1791%

16.92%

17.91%

100.00%

TOTAT VOTE %

TOTAL VOTE 70

59

80

51

72

68

72

42
504

YES

NO

Total Votes Cast

Corltest Totats

91

74

J65

168

55.15%

44.85%

100.00%

tuar City - Pr€d).i - l ZOSfm23 '11:.O3l\M
Page 6 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 2't, 2023

)C7:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

Register€d Vote,s - Total

Ballots Ca$ - Total

Tumout - Total

Cedar City Council

MARK MUMFORD

W, TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

Total Votes Cast

Conl€st Totals

Proposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

YES

{o
fobi Votes Cast

Co.lt6f Totals

TOTAL

461

146

31.670/o

TOTAL VOTE %

63

7A

47

63

46

45

u2
438

18.4204

2.A10/o

13.74%

1842%

13.45%

13.16%

100.00%

TOTAL VOTE %

93

52

145
'146

il.14%
35.86%

100.m%

Codar City - Precinct - 1205/2023 11:03AM
PageT ol29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC 8:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

RegiSercd Vot€rs - Total

Ballots Cad - Total

Vot6. Tumoul - Tolal

TOTAL

6s3

214

33.81%

MARK MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER W]LKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

Total Votos Cast

Contest Totals

't4.4Xn

20.96%

13.46%

17.ffi
'r6.54%

17.12%

100.00%

Cedar City Council

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAp Tax

TOIAL VOTE %

TOTAL VOTE %

7S

109

70

91

86

89

520

u2

YES

NO

Total Votes Cast

Contest Tolals

124

a2

m6
214

60.19%

39.81%

100.00%

c€dar City - Pr€cjnd - l ZOSlmB f :O3Att
Page 8 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 21, 2023

lC 9:1

Statistics

R€gidered Voters - Total

Ballots Cast - Total

Voter Tu.noJt - Total

TOTAL

Cedar City Council
Vote For 3

TOTAL VOTE 70

424

172

4s7%

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

MAR( MUMFORD

W TYLER MELLING

KATFIY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S, COX

Total Votes Cast

Contest Totals

Proposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

51

79

43

56

70

91

390

515

13.08%

m.x%
11.03%

14.36%

't7.95%

23.X3%

100.m%

TOTAL VOTE %

YES

!o
fotai Vot66 CGt

Contest Totals

93

77

170

172

9.71%
45.2

'100.00%

Cecar City - Precinct - 1ZO5IN23 11tO3Nn
Page 9 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC 10:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

R€isfgBd Votgrs - Tolal

Ballots Cast - Total

Vobr Turroul - To{d

TOTAL

627

259

41.31%

Cedar City Council

Poposition 7, Cedar City RAP Tax

MARK MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CA,RTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROAERT S- COX

Total Votes Casl

Contest Totah

17.s2%

21. %

10.29yo

17.fi%
14.79%

18.4996

100.00%

TOTAT VOTE 06

TOTAL VOTE 0/6

109

1y
54

108

92

115

622

n7

YES

NO

Total Votes Cast

Cont€6t Totals

69.88%

n.12ji
100.m%

181

78

259

259

Cedar City - Prscinct, 12105t20231.1:O3pJ,i Page 10 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 21, 2023

)C 11:1

Statistics TOTAL

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

R€gistered Voie.s - Total

Ballots Cast - Total

Votgr Tumout - Total

41',l

116

2A.2

Cedar City Council

MARK MUMFORD

W, ryLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WILKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S- COX

Total Votes Cast

Contsst Totals

Proposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

TOTAL VOTE %

63

24

48

4a

43

259

348

12.74%

2432%

9.27%

18.53%

18.53%

16.600i6

100.0006

YES

{o
fotal Votes Cast

Contest Totals

57j4%
42.8f,0/o

100.00%

TOTAL VOTE O/O

64

48

112

116

cedar city - Pr€cinct - 1uo'2023 11:o3l$t
Page 11of29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC 12:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

Registered Vots6 - Total

Ballots Cast - Total

Voter Turnout - Tolal

TOTAL

575

137

23.&t%

Cedar City Council

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAP Tax

MARK MUMFORD

W, TYLER MELLING

IGTHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROAERT S. COX

Total Votes Cast

Coitest Tolals

13.45%

20.69%

1621%

1724%

18.62%

13.7

100.00%

TOTAT VOTE %

39

60

50

54

40

290

411

TOTAL VOTE O/O

47

YES

NO

Tolal Votes Cast

Cont6t Totrals

t7
58

135

137

57.U%
42.96%

100.m%

tuer City - Pr€cind - 'l2lOSt2023 11.O3ll},ti Page 12 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 21, 2023

lC 13:1

itatistics TOTAT

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

R€idered Vote6 - Total

Ballds Cast - Total

Voter Tumout - Total

Cedar City Council

MARK MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WILKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S- COX

Total VoiBs Cast

Conlest Totals

Poposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

401

190

47.8%

TOTAL VOTE %

63

129

47

68

72

92.

461

570

13.67%

27.9ao/o

10.2OYo

14.75%

15.62%

17.79o/o

100.00o/o

YES

{o
fotal Votes Cast

Contest Totals

121

65
'186

190

65.05%

34.95%

100.m%

TOTAL VOTE %

Cedar CitY - PrEiBd - 12ft51m23 11 :03AM
Pag€ l3 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC 14:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

Register€d Vote6 - Total

Balofs Cad - Total

Voter Turnoijt - Tolal

TOTAL

425

24$

57.88%

Cedar City Council

MARK MUMFORD

W, TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROEERT S, COX

Toial Votes Cast

Conbst Tolals

TOTAL VOTE 04

107 18.17%

147 24.96%

u 9.17%

92 15.62%

a2 13.92%

107 18.17%

f}gg i 00.00%

73E

TOTAL VOTE %

YES

NO

Total Votes Cast

Contest Totals

170

70

240

246

70.1(}%

2€.17%

100.00%

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAp Tax

Cedar City - Precinct - 't 2tO m23 fi :O3/$n
Page 14 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 21, 2023

lC 15:'l

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

R€gider€d VotoG - Total

Ballots Cast - Total

Vobr Tumout - Tdal

TOTAL

496

272

s.u%

MARK MUMFORD

W- TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S- COX

Total Vot€s Cast

Cont€st Totals

156

't25

109

96

103

ffi2
816

23.56"k

18.88%

11.03%

16.470/"

14.50%

15.56%

100.00%

Cedar City Council

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAP Tax

TOTAL VOTE %

TOTAL VOTE 7o

YES

'lO
fotal Voles Cast

Cdlt€d Totals

176

95

271

e.94%
35.06%

100.00%

Ceda, city - Pr€cktt - 1205,t2o23 11:03AM
Page'15of29

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21 , 2023

CC 16:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

R€isteiEd Voters - Total

Ballots Cast - Total

Voter TunloJt - Totral

TOTAL

688

192

27.9't%

Cedar City Council

Proposition 7, C€dar CE RAP Tax

MARK MUMFORO

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLXEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S, COX

Total Votes Casl

Cool€st Totals

13.50%

17.85%

12.81%

17.3W.

21.O5%

17.39%

100.00%

TOTAI VOTE %

59

78

56

76

92

76

437

5./6

TOTAI. VOTE '/"

121

68

189

192

YES

NO

Told Vofes Cast

Contest Tolab

.02%

35.98%

100.00%

Cedar City - Precincl - 12y05t2023 11|O3AM Page'16 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November21,2023

)C 17:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

itatistics
Regi$ered Voters ' Total

Ballots Cad - Total

Votgr Turnout - Total

Cedar City Council

TOTAL

438

150

u.250/.

MARK MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROSERT S. COX

Total Votes Cast

Contest Totals

10.s1%

20.74%

't3.92%

$3rh
't8.18%

17.3301o

100.00%

TOTAL VOTE %

TOTAL VOTE 7o

1M
42

146

150

73

49

68

64

61

352

450

YES

'lo
Total Votes Cast

Co.rt6t Tolals

7',t.23%

2a.77%

100.mo/6

Poposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

adar City - Precincr - 1 Zot2O23 '! 1 :03AM
Page 17 ol29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC 18:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

Regis{er€d Voters - Tolal

Ballds Casl - Total

VotBr Turnout - To(al

TOTAI.

883

'L36

49.38%

Cedar City Council

TOTAL VOTE 0/6

MARK MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

Total Votes Cast

Conbsl Totals

126

190

117

't&
197

164

978

1,308

12.8%
19,43%

11.96%

't8.81%

m.14%
16.77%

r 00.00%

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAp Tax

TOTAL VOTE %

YES

NO

Total Votes Casl

Cont€st Tobls

62.fiyo
37.U%

100.00%

160

432

436

Cedar City - Pr€cind - 12105t2023 .11:O3t\M
Page 18 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 21, 2023

lC 19:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

itatistics

Registeted Voters - Total

Baliots Cast - Total

Vote, Tumorn - Tolal

TOTAL

561

327

8.2s9t

MARK MUMFORO

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

Total Votes Cast

Contest Totals

13.54%

20.00%

9.27%

19.39%

19.760h

18.05%

100.00%

Cedar City Council
Voie For 3

Proposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

TOTAL VOTE O/O

111

164

76

159

162
'148

a20

98'1

TOTAL VOTE %

YES

',to

lotal Votes Cast

Cmtest Totals

203

119

322

327

63.04%

36.96%

100.00%

c€dar City - Pr€cin i - 1 2/0612023 11'O3l'il
Page 19 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC2O:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics TOTAL

59.68%

37

Cedar City Council

Proposition 7. Cedar City RAP Tax

MARK MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WILKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S COX

Tolal Votes Cast

Contost Totrals

9.64%

12.O5%

13.25%

18.07%

.s1%

x.4E%
100.00%

TOTAL VOTE %

8

10

11

t5
2.
17

83

111

TOTAL VOTE 70

YES

NO

Total Votes Cast

Coitest Totals

19 52.78%

17 47.22%

36 100.00%

37

Cedar Ci9 - Precind - 'l 2/05i/2023 'l 1 :03AM Pagem ol n

Regist€r€d Voters - Total

Ballots Cad - Total

Vob. Turnqn - Total



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 21, 2023

)C21:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

itatistics

RegistBred Volers - Total

Ballots Cast - Total

Votsr Turnout - Tolal

Cedar City Council
Vole Fo. 3

TOTAL

427

190

44.50%

TOTAL VOTE %

MARK MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELI-ING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S- COX

To{al Votes Cast

Contest Tolab

Proposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

47

100

55

90

75

79

446

570

10.*%
22.42%

12.33%

mla%
16.amo

17.71%

100.00%

TOTAL VOTE %

YES

,lo

fotal Votes Cast

Cont€st Totals

'118

70

188

190

62.77%

37.23%

100.000/5

Cedar City - Pr€cinct - I ZOt2023 'l 1 :03AM
P?€e 21 ol29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC 22:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

Rogistered Votgrs - Total

Ballots Cast - Total

Voier Tu.rErt - Tota,

TOTAL

551

310

56.26%

Cedar City Council

TOTAI- VOTE o/o

MARK MUMFORD

W, ryLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WILKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

Total Votes Cast

Contgst Totals

88

142

102

130

141

1y
737

930

11.9%
19.27%

13.84%

17.U%

19.13%

18.18%

,00.m%

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAp Tax

YES

NO

Total Votes Cast

Contest Totats

TOTAL VOTE 70

193 63 70%
'r 10 36.30%

303 1oo.O0%

310

Cedar City - Recind - 1 2106t2O23 11 :O3t\tA Pagan ol n



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

)C 23:1

-ltatistics
Registered Voters - Total

Ballots Cast - Tolal

Voter Tumout - Total

Cedar City Council

Proposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

MARK MUMFORD

W, TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WILKEY

BRIfiANY FISHER

ROBERT S, COX

Tolal Votes Cast

Contest Totals

39 15297o

46 18.04%

43 16.86%

28 10.98%

57 2..35%

42 16.47%

255 100.00%

345

TOTAL

317

'115

36.28%

YES

'lO
fotal VoiBs CGt

Co. €st Totals

4s.u%
54.96%

100.00%

TOTAL VOTE %

TOTAL VOTE %

50

61

'11'l

115

ar City - Pr€cincl - 1ZOSI2O23 11:031\M
Page 23 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC24:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

Registered Vote.s - Total

Ballots Cast - Total

Voter Tumo.rt - Total

TOTAL

Cedar City Council

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAP Tax

MARK MUMFORD

W, ryLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WILKEY

ERITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

Tolal Votes Cast

Contest Totals

10.780/n

19.45%

'11.72%

'17.89%

20.86%

19.300/6

100.00%

TOTAL VOTE %

138

249

150

229

b7
247

1.280

1,614

YES

NO

Total Votes C€st

Cont6t Totals

63.1604

36.E4%

'100.00%

336

196

532

538

Cedar City - Precind - '12fi5f202311:O3l'Nl ?age24 ot 29

958

538

56.16%

TOTAI. VOTE %



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 21, 2023

)C25:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

itatistics
Registered Voters - Total

Baflds Cast - Total

Voter Turnod - Total

Cedar City Council

TOTAL

TOTAL VOTE %

853

378

43.800/o

MARK MUMFORD

W, TYLER MELLING

KqTHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

Tobl Voles Cast

Contest Totals

Pmposition 7, Cedar CrtY RAP Tax

10s

163

75

161

151

251

906

1,134

11.59%

't7.9Wo

8.2A%

fi.n%
16.67%

27.70%

r00.m%

TOTAL VOTE %

YES

'lo
fotal Votes Cast

Conbst Tohls

202

169

371

378

aedar City - Pr€cind - 12OVm23 1'1:03AM
Page 25 ol 29

9.45%
45.55%

100.00%



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 2'1, 2023

CC 26:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

Regisfored Vobrs - Tclal

Ballots Ca$ - Total

Votea Tu,rurt - Toaal

TOTAL

47
'191

46.93%

MARK MUMFORD

W, TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S, COX

Total Votes Cast

Contest Totals

13.19%

17.5p%

16!4%
21.76%

15.05%

15.97%

Cedar City Council

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAP Tax

TOTAI VOTE o/5

76

71

94

65

69

432

TOTAT VOTE %

00.000/o

YES

NO

Tolal Votes Cast

Contest Totats

65.76%

u.240h

100.000/o

121

63

1U
191

ar City - Prccin.t - 1ZWm23 't1:O3ttlit
Page 26 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 21, 2023

)C27:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

itatistics
Registerod Vote6 - Total

BalbE Cast - Tolal

Voter Turnout - Total

Cedar Cily Council
VoE Fo. 3

TOTAL

1,107

fil
45.80%

MARK MUMFORD

W, TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

SRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S, COX

Total Votes Cast

Contest Totals

10.74%

21.73%

12.24%

N.O7%

16.49%

'18.7?%

100.00%

.129

1

147

241

198

25
1,N1
1,521

Proposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

TOTAL VOTE %

YES

{o
fotal Votes Cast

Coot€st Totals

320

177

497

507

81.39%

35.610i

100.000/0

Ha. Cily - Prschd - 1205,2023 11:03AM
Page 27 of 29

TOTAL VOTE %



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION
November 21, 2023

CC 28:1

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

Statistics

Regid€red Vote.s - Total

Ballols Casl - Total

Vobr Tunun - Total

TOTAL

549

231

42.N%

Cedar City Council

Proposition 7, Cedar City RAP Tax

IIARK MUMFORD

W. TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER WLKEY

SRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S- COX

Total Votes Casl

Coilesl Totals

'13.32%

17.76%

'16.340/6

19.72%

17.*%
't5.280

100.00%

TOTAI- VOTE O/O

IOTAL VOTE %

75

100

92

111

99

86

563

693

YES

NO

Tol,al Votes C€st

Conbst Totals

59.73%

4027%

100.00%

135

9'l

226

231

Har City - Pr€dncl - 1 2,10t2023 I 1 :03AM Page 28 of 29



Cedar City, Utah
MUNICIPAL GENERAL ELECTION

November 2'1, 2023

)C29:1
Statistics TOTAL

OFFICIAL FINAL RESULTS

PRECINCT RESULTS REPORT

R€gisiersd VoG.s - Total

Ballds Cast - Total

VoterTunput - Total

Cedar City Council

MARK MUMFORO

W, TYLER MELLING

KATHY LONG

CARTER wlLKEY

BRITTANY FISHER

ROBERT S. COX

Total Votes Cast

Contesl Totals

Pnoposition 7, Cedar CitY RAP Tax

YES

!o
total Votes Cast

Contest Totals

797

444

$.71%

TOTAL VOTE %

123

268

93

161

186

2U
1,095

1,332

11.23%

24.47'/o

8.49%

14.70%

16.99%

24.11Yo

100.00%

TOTAL VOTE %

276

161

437

444

63.16%

36.84%

100.00%

ar CitY - Precind - 1 ZO5r2O23 11 :03AM
Page 29 ot 29



COUNCIL WORK MINUTES
DECEMBER 6.2023

The City Council held a meeting on Wednesday, Decemb er 6,2023, at 5:50 p.m. in the City
Council Chambers, 10 North Main Street, Cedar City, Utah.

MEMBERS PRESENT: MAyor Garth O. Green; Councilmembers: Terri Hartley; Craig

Isom; W. Tyler Melling; R. Scott Phillips.

EXCUSED: Councilmernber Ronald Riddle.

oTHERS PRESENT: Heidi Miller, Ann Clark, Gary F. Player, Christian Simmons, Rob

O'Brien, Laura Henderson, Robert Cox, Jason Dodds, Carter Wilkey' Brittany Fisher, Paige

Crossley, Tessa Devey, Kenten Pope, Alysha Lundgren, Kimball Holt, Wendy Green, Tom

Jett, Sadie Hinck.

BOARD APPOINTNIENT-BRITTNEY FISHERTO BOARD OF ADJUST}IENTS.

City Manager Paul Bittmenn; City Attomey Randall McUne; City Recorder Renon Savage;

Finance Director Jason Norris; city Engineer Jonathan stathis; Police chief Darin Adams;

Fire chief Mike Phillips; Fire Marshal Mike shurtz; Economic Development Director David

Johnson.

\IAYOR GREEN: Nlayor Green - Janet McCrea has asked to step down. I have asked

Brittnay Fisher to fill that position. Brittany - thank you, I am grateful for the opportunity to

serve this communitY. I am gratefu I for this position and plan to continue to serve Cedar City'

Consent

FIRS NINl ITY D VELO B G CD PU C

EEABING: N{a}'or Green opened the Public hearing for the CDBG program and stated that

the purpose of the Public hearing is to provide citizens with pertinent information about the

Community DeveloPment Block Grant program and to allow for discussion ofpossible

applications for the 2024 funding cycle. It was explained that the grant money must be spent

on projects benefiting primarily 1ow and moderate-income persons. The Five County

Association of Governments, in which Cedar City is a member, is expecting to recetve

approximately $900,000 in this new program year . All eligible activities that can be

accomp lished under this program are identified in the CDB G Application Policies and

Procedure s Manual and interested persons can review it at any time. Mayor Green read

several of the eligible activities listed including examples, such as Construction ofpublic

works and facilities, e.g., water and sewer lines, fire stations, acquisition ofreal property,

provision of public services such as food banks or homeless shelters. Mayor Green indicated

that in the past Cedar CitY has received 27. The city has handed out its capital investrnent

plan as part ofthe regional "Consolidated Plan" . This list shows which Projects the city has

identified as being needed in the community. It was asked that anyone with questions,

comments or suggestions during the hearing please identifi thonselves by name, before they

speak. The clerk will include your names in the Inlnutes, and we would like to specifrcally

respond to your questions and suggestions during the hearing

Ileidi Miller - the cedar city Housing Authority is interested in applying for funding.

riiui!" urf,"O Mrs. Miller how many how -uny units could be purchased or if it varies

d.p"n'ding on the cost? Mrs. Miller iaid that yes it varies on the price of housing but



City Council Work Minutes
December 6, 2023
Page 2

generally the Housing Authority tried to purchase at least one unit. It also can depend on the
amount of matching fimding available as match funding is part of the application. phillips -
is the housing that is purchased by the Housing Authority maintained by the Housing
Authority? Mrs. Miller - yes.

Linda Mccleary - is this the list of what was funded in the past and where that could be
found? city Manager Paul Bittman - Five county Association of Govemments would
most likely have that information. If you leave your contact information, I will get that
information to you.

With no further comments Mayor Green closed the public hearing at 5:53 p.m.

CONSIDER LOCAL CONSENT FOR FAMII,Y DOLLAR #30148 1033 N. MAIN.
JEFFERY EVANS/DA RIN ADANIS: Chief Darin Adams - we have done the
background; this is to sell beer at the Family Dollar. Consent.

Lake
S

from

Jason Dodds - this project has been in the works for more than 5 years; the Greens Lake
Dam was built before 1983. They have come to the cnd oftheir design iir.; ,r"v ,".Ji"i"
rehabilitated. we have done the environmental assessment. During tf,e time orae,raoping tt"plan some ofour regulations changed. we need to finish or overhiul the pran to u.in!'ri Jp tosafety standards. cedar City needs to request from NRCS the funding to do ttrat. It iJrooz
cost share paid by the NRCS, there will be cost share when we implelnent. philrips _tread
through this, there is a letter ofrequcst for $410,000 we are asking for, is that tt 

" 
i"rigni

Jason - to complete and overhaul-the existing plan. It was done uy tvtctvtittian, it *;il
I"]y: Jh"V claimed they finished their portion and then they pulied out. e.pioyo. oi-McMillion are going to try and finish this oqt. you wilr request NRCS funds io complete that
o.Jli.,.ll:::1" come and tetl you to request tunds fiom ouiug"n"y. No out ofpocket fiom
rne qry_at thls polnt until we get to constructions we will give you a very well laid out plan.
The high cost is because the Engineering company that stlrted-wilr no rorg". u" tt 

" 
oni-tr,ut

completes it' Hartley - we are applying for a grant to help cover the city ;st? Jonathan -yes, for construction we will be palng 35% of the cost. i'he state Board of water Resourcesdoes.have a grant.that the city is'wtrking on apprying ror. iJ*orra cover g07o ofth;;;;;,on.
but the city would sti need to come up wittr s i.s miition. philtips - that is 2023 aoui.s, 

'

who knows in 2025. Jason - the pran will show where the water will go if it doesn,t exist, pre
and post construction where the water will go. The dams have provided protection for a rongtime' There has been a lot of encroachment-since then and have develop"a * r t"y-aliu,.
They will assess, look at no action artemative, the preferred artemative, and a fewither
altematives. Phillips - if we are successful, where would the remainder of th" *on"y 

"o,n"from? Jonathan - from Storm Drain. we will need to start putting money away ro. tiut. 
-

Mayor - is it 2 years before any construction wourd start. Jason - the sciedule .ho*, i y"u.



ofplanning from when they get the go ahead back to NRCS for review, then design ofthe

dams will Lke 1 year to 18 months. We have 2.5 years, and you implenrent as possible'

Tom Jeff - there is a lot that see a dam and think Hoover Dam, I consider myself involved,

[u, I u-'igro.*, with this dam, what are we trying to_accomplish. Phillips - the dam has

been therJsince the 1950s. Jason - the dikes are flood control structures, they are there

u."u*" orp*t flooding, with PL566 the tlarns were put in to protect the city. The.flood

*o* n,"- .r," ..C'' down heads directly to Bristlecone Drive into town. They need to be

rehabilitated; it is not a u,ater issue it is a sediment issue. Ifyou look at the outlet they have
-nfi[ 

,p *itt ,"aiment. If you decommission the dam, you have development up to the toe of

ii; ;d. Mayor _ they hare served us for 65 years quite well. Jason - we are time sensitive

,,ri*t tt ir, we would liie to move it forward, the quicker we get the letter the better' we have

people waiting to move forward'

GaryPlayer.20yearsagolsaidCedarHighlandswouldbethemostdangerousplaceto
a-"iiop.6. Vo, pian to r-edo the dams in Cedar Highlands? Jasor - it will be

a""orrririrrlon"A, it does almost nothing and it is on a fault line' The flow from the dam runs

into another drainage and it *lii ptot""ittte city from.the ,flow' 
Gary ?layer - I am glad they

won,t redo Dam 4; it would 
"ars"" 

frobtem, *itt, C.a- Hlght*d!. If we get a lot of water, it

will reactive a land slide' Consent'

City Council Work Minutes
Decernber 6, 2023
Page 3

HOA's and CC&R's all over town'

mv wife and I went to suu urr iiilI';-Ft o*i* und then moved back to cedar. I am

;'L#;il;;; M;r;;;s;;ris 2 years old, we put my daushter on.a wait list for

a"i,""r"r ,.Jaia not n"* tu"t ioiime for my wife to apply for a job' my wife is an

;l#;"";#"r, t" *" o".lataio do u p'itchool' we had a bid war on homes' and

;;;;;;""". we found tnuiit'" ccant would not allow daycare/preschooVhomecare'

'#";;;;t*r';;;;;i,";,h", are not active and have not been active since 1999' we

purchased the house *a put tiri *oJoui to bauysit 4-5 kids. we started to get state licensed

and found we need u 
"lty 

l,""nt"' li 
'uy' 

*" "-;t 
t'uue CC&R's' We have CC&R's but they

are not active. I have met witr staffmembers, city attomey and outside attomey: Th:ly
doesn't get involved with cc;it";;;y 

"ttrer 
area' 

"?.{*' 
rT hen-we origrn-ally did this it

;;; k".;p,il"ity out of the cc&R's, just state they didn't have cc&R's, but I can see

how it goes back into it. nrait -1here #e businesses-in my neighborhood tlat siqed that

there were not any CC&R's' fttittip' - yo" t'o"e a realtor that was more up front' There are

Mayor Green opened the public hearing' Tom Jett- this came before the Planning

Commission, there was thorough discuJsioru a unanimous vote' We don't know if the city

ifr""fa be *tJ"ed, if the neighborhood has a problern it should be left up to the

neiehborhood, nor the city. l, irl".iioi."r" the city out ofthis. Harfley - that was the logic

;:iill#;;i;;"r."ii'iri"v 
"Jahome-basevJ 

business theneighbors could dothat.

ilil;l -;;;.'t r,u* ri"i'liitv, tho" *" people $at wguld fear that' I don't *rink we

il.fJt" f;rUf" if 
"omeone 

li"J on o..r forms. plslling - I ani ceitain the city doesn't want to

qet into regulating thern. nrani li tiuttJ tn" pto""ts-of removing the C'!!n's and went

8"".i" .i"i.i" #attti, uniog,it't th" p'o""" it I have to have a notary follow me to each



City Council Work Mhutes
December 6, 2023
Page 4

house. It is a 100% requirement $,hich is illegal in the State of Utah, it is 66%o, everyone il1
the CC&R's would have to go to the County and have the deed amended. The CC&R's has
about 70 residents at $50 for each one. The process is strenuous. Phillips - to get a business
license they still have to meet the code. Randall - yes, we would still do our part. Linda
Gloyer Mccfeary - we have cc&R's that say my garage can't be used to store anything and
it is too small to put a van in the garage and I can't store anything in it. The CC&R;s do
cause a problern for the city and the parking when you are trying to live in a neighborhood
built more than 20 years ago. I am for doing something that simplifies the problem. paul -
these are contracts entered into when the land is subdivided. Thi city has no ability to do
anything with them, we don't control or enforce them. Linda - we weren't told about the
cc&R's, we found out when we closed and read the small print. The city should look into
them. The hearing closed.

Isom - what do we win or lose? Randall - is the city ok with a homc business going i,to a
neighborhood with cc&R's; it is our only enforcement for a business with cc&R,s]
Normally it is left up to the neighbors, a recent case reft the suing party to pay the attomey
f9es. po we-want the city to honor cc&R's. Hartley - when lve put it in it wasn,t for the
city, it was for the home-based business to look at the cc&R,s arid to take it off the back of
the city, it was to put it back on the neighbors. Randall- that is correct, the initial lrrgu;g"
was more involved. If he can't affirm it, we will deny. Hartley - I sy,rpathize with hii case.
Paul - tweak the wording to chec-kyour cc&R's ad you are at your own risk, then if they
get sued. that is on thern. It wouldn't act as a bar to the city to issue a license, just a notice to
the applicant to chcck your cc&R's. RandaII - we will bring language. rueiting - it woutd
be best to not get involved. Action.

the
n

Kenton Pope - we made coniments about the coloring ofthe design, so I have a print. See
Exhibit "A". 4038C is the color number of the red. ihe colors were puned from the cedar
City logo. I would encourage you to not use words on a flag. With Cedar City,s great
summers,, we ha'e a lot of sun, and I would enco*uge yorio stay with the g;ld iolor. The
colors dilute orr fabric, it will fade in the sun and the color will not stay red."

MeIIing - we could go back and forth on this forever. I am fine with your recommendation.
Action.

coNsI_p_E3_4N 9RprNANgE_AIAEJJDTNG 37-32_7 CREATTNG A CREpTT
lrn

RQ.MERIL./RANDALL MCUN4: rg". un
ordinance change I have worked with Melling, Randail and Jonathan. tn the past tti Crty rr*
accepted water rights and the city has trackedit for future projects. As we look at ou. ability
to acquire water rights, we would rike assurance the investinent can be rearized someday. we
hope it is crafted to hclp the cif_ rrnd developer. The water would have to m""t 

"r.."niiityordinancq it would be converted at the rate ihe city currently has, it would set at the
co,vcrsion rate, if the rate is changed, the city givis the developer 60 auy, to 

".L 
it o, t""p it



City Council Work Minutes
December 6, 2023
Page 5

in the account. Paul - what changes? Tyler - surface rights. The carrot for the developer is

that it vests under city ordinance, they have l0 years, ifthey bring more than So-acre feet

they have the oppornrnity to request additional vesting up to 30 years. Once rights are in an

acctunt, they have to come out first, they cannot use cash or bring other rights. Ffust rights in

*. th" not.ightr out, the oldest rights come out first if there are multiple with the same date'

The city has i interest in having rights, we need sufficient reserve and ifnot, a moratorium

can be placed. It also helps with the groundwater management act. The rights are taken

offline until the citY needs them.

llls[ing - anything that increases the amount ofu'ater rights for the city and taken out ofuse

i"g"oO-f* tn. ciryl When we talk about vesting, there is not a problem with a volume.of

*ui". *d t *.fo and vesting with the character of the rights, surface, sub-surface, sole.

,rppfy, *nut no-ter of acre:feet per share. When w_e talk conversion on surface rights, is it

tt iii,r*U", of u.re feet p.r sharef Tyl"t - y".. Melling - I am comfortable with that, if the

Statechang"sthatwegiveyou60days.Someconcerniswehavewatermeteringdat4the
conservati;n tier is 3.7-acre feet antl ihe billing correlates with that, ifthat is adjusted, are rve

vesting under the existing ratios? Tyter - yes, for 10 years' Melling - that one is harder' I

know ither municipalities vest, but should land use change over time, .37 may not be the

nu.b".for"u"..tyter-'isitthelengthoftime?'Melting-Idon'thaveaconcernwitha

"Juio 
u-o*, of water, but we neei'the ability to adjust ttre arnount and type. I think Enoch

hasTdifferenttypesofconnections;theWaterDistricthasadifferentwaytocalculate.l
Jon,t tnow ir trr" council in 5_10 years lvants the sarne systern we have now. I think vest

under a certain volume that could 
"huog". 

Eartley - I have similar concerns with vestiog, I

am not comfortable vestlng the devetop""r *itt tni no*ehold and value. Melling - v/ithin the

ffiil;;k;.rrii uJ*t" to took at data again. But .37 for *'hat teavitt Land is

".*".,fV 
a.i"g ls about right, for townhomes it is probably too hig[ ranch type homes may

i. i"" r"*, it i the behavior at the meter. over time we will probably create more billing

tiers. Phillips - I Ua u 
"orl 

o.ution with the mayor today, I am questioning-ft" 1*"1f fo'

,i,a 
"ty,- 

l ,J" r"r the developer. we will do a lot of banking, Jason will do_a lot of tracking

andwewillreconcileeveryNovember,itmaybe2or3'butcouldbel5'Iwantabetter
;;;;;i"s 

"irvhat 
it wili Jo for the city. tybr - the benefit is to get the water ul !ont.

Th;;;; r;qrisition ordinance was originaliy changed to only allow rights, that f.ihe
;;J;Ji M"[i"s- if;;];ok out riore tlan 5 years, there is likelihood we will redo

tfrff*tren pine Valley frater comes in, at that time we may only want money' not 
]vater'

rtritups_thetimeelernent,rvehavechangedalotofwateracquisitioninthepast2-years,
*a lt *n probably change again' I have a concem going from t0 to 30 years' Melling - I

um *ore *-fo.taLle with thl nature of the quantity of the righS, the State has been very

clear on that, and we are on a long-term plan-with t!at' Y-ou can only deal with the

information you huve. we neJ s6me latitude to update the amount of water per connection.

ii.," ru* prJrritits us from charging more than:reeded. If we start to see difference in

behavior at the meter that will hlve-to change. Tyler - D (1) is the only section we nqed to

*""r. rrr"v"r_ this could a* urr""t ug p"o-ple, iiiey can continue to farm, or park it.Jf an

agriculture producer wants to bring fris watergn tfre same conditions and use it later for

al""r"p_"rit, once he does it he iJvested in the city. He can still fsrr, he can transfer

;;;:Tyil - ;, it wouldn't allow that, the rights come to the ci!' Mavor. thlsqe
p;"ipr" [rra ue used in other elements. Melling - we did this with annexation. PauI - we

tlid this with ann"*otior,, yoJgire us the water, rihen you scale back farming you scale back

the water. It has not been .-oith, there have been problems with the quality of the water, one



settlement agreement we entered to try and fix it. small quantities taken from developers, 30-
acre feet or less, at that time it was about $2,000 an acre feet, the same water now is
$300,000 plus. The financial ability to shalpen the pencil is there they haven't bean smooth
either, there is a problern when the developer winds up the farming, the city doesn't give
water back and we have to transfer the credit to another developer, and rve are never
compcnsated for that. There is also a risk of error. Ifwe do this, we need to include
something to insulate us from eror. I don't want developers to park their water and then get
sued in 10 years. Devclopers can park water without the city. Melting -my biggest concem,
over the last several years water has been parked with other institutiolls. The incentives have
not been such to bring water to cedar city. I realize there is a risk, what amount ofrisk are
we willing to take. Paul - both want a cash option, we had it water for only about one month.
Is it better for us to go to a bank or to give the cash option again. If we start the bank
progmm' get 500-acre feet of water in the bank and then pine valley comes on and we say
we don't want to apply any more watet we want cash. Melling - we have to be willing to
accept that without cash. Tyler - 2-c says every November it is sent to the developo; ih"y
review and ifthey don't rcply within 60 days, they rvaive that. Melling - you couid put a-
limit on it, a couple hundred-acre l'eet would be a risk. paul - that rnight not be from one
developer. N[glling - we would set a limit per developer, something tliat facilitates a standard
agriculture acquisition, we want the rights norv under current policy but there is not a great
surplus mechanism, do we take a hundred or 200 per entity at a time, is that an accepta'ble
amount of risk. PauI - the ncxt step is the idea of leasing it back to the farmers, there is a
constitutional issue that cities don't follow, but who gets the lease papnent. MeIIirg - Iunderstand we can lease it back as a commodity and put the burden on the ag user aid we as
the city as the owner of the water is entitled to the leaie payment. If the develloper.is not ok,
they can work that out with the city. paul - if the developei rvants to lease it to a fanner, skip
the city, the rights are still safe. when you need to bringihem to the city you terminate the
use with the ag user and bring them to the city.

Tyler R - ifthere is a desire to amend this for volume rather than years, I am happy to work
through that. I can also do a cap. If the city doesn't want to be involved with this, i won't
move on. PauI - the water acquisition is a carrot for the developers to buy water rights and
dedicate the water to the city. Melling - for 50-to- I O0-acre feei I think it is a no briiner. The
concem is long tern, how many 100-acre feet do we want on the books. In quantities like
that, it is hard to have an ag use with that. A system is common and standard- for smaller
amounts to scale it back. Phillips- js y61g-e better than years, or a combination. Melling - a
combination in small amounts. Tyler R. - 5O-acre feet of water at today's price, the lenirh
of time has to be sufficient to realize the investrnent or it will ner". happen. Hartr"y - [[*does the devcloper realize the investrnent, what is the difference if you buy and bani it.
Tyler R. - it is to vest in city ordinance. Mayor - then it is put in ihe city and not
somewhere else.f like the idea ofprotecting agriculture and developing subdivisions. I
would hope in all policies we look at that, if the water comes to the city *e can continue to
develop. r see the same thing working to banefit agriculture. Mefling - th" ug side gets tricty
with the state, you have several hundred-acre feetihat have to be ctianged tJmunic"ipal use
and change a portion with each development. There is a lot oflogisticalto do it all. iaut - it
would come out in bulk when they subdivide, you subdivide l0 icres and need lO-acre feet
of water you take them out of the€g well and switch the point of diversion to a municipal
well. Tylcr R - let's pull this off, we will need more than a week. we will continue 6 work
with staff and council and see ifthere is an appetite to bring it back.

City Council Woik Minutes
December 6, 2023
Page 6



Ciry Council Work Nlinutes
December 6, 2023
Page 7

Kimball Holt - what is the concern with vesting with today's rules, you allow 100's of

to*". toouy, what is the concem in vesting in future houses? Paul - the water policy

;;g;, ;d ih" taxpayers pick up the tab. The others are- subdivided and in the ground.

rrluliog - yo" put in for your subdivision approval, you have a timeline to build out.

Ki;"i,I- b"t ;.u are v;sted for etemity. Melling - we are looking forward two yea$ at a

tir* ro, ,opptyirg water. conservation iier come out, but we are waiting for data. we won't

nru" u foog l*" If dutu; .o-" y"ars are higher-than others. Kimball - if it looks right why

not continue. Randall - once a completed ipplication comes in, they vest by law and we

cannot override that, the law will noi let us fix it. Will we add something that State law

i""*;,,.q"i* aown the road. Kimball - if you accepr it.is what is needed now, why not

allow someone in 10 years to tlo the same thing' Ifyou allow a house for 50 years' why

continue for l0 years. Pull this item'

CONSIDERW G THE CITY'S FIRSTAIVIN RIGHT OF REFUSAL FORlA
FOOT IN WATER RIGHT #73-190. I,H LTIJ NA STAT

Kimball Holt - I came and visited the city. I bought a Piece of ProPertY with Robert Cox and

then bouglrt some water rights , the good water rights the CitY had a right of first refusal, and I

came and talked with the clty. I had made a verbal agreernent with Robert Cox before that for

a house for an acre foot. We made the verbal agreement, and I did the paperwork with the

city and now I want to make good on my agreement with Robert Cox' |ltglling - the City has

first right of refusat, but it is still stayrng m ag. Kimball - the agreernent was for a house; it IS

for animals' Jonathan - itisal- inch rvater meter for a bam. Paul - it is just a meter; we

rion't care if it is a house or bam' ]Uglling - it will be transferred to the city'

CONS E A RESOLUTION INGTHE PERSONNEL PO CY. ATASHA

HIRSCIII: Natash a Eirschi, HR SPecialis t - a few changes, removing URS from our long-

term disabili ty section, we switched it to Lincoln Financial in JulY. Add a mental health

policy for first resPonders, it is required by recent legislati on, it was a Hotse Bill 59 that

requires first resPonder agenctes rc develop a mental health Policy for fust resPonders,

retirees, seParated ernPloYees; and their families. We currentlY provide mental health
te the

counselling for ernPloYees through our EAP, it is also for thelr families. This will crca

opportunl ty for peoPle that left ernPloyment due to an incident that need cowrseling or mantal

health of any sort to ask the city to PaY, it goes 3 Years to the date they ask. That is not just

for the seParated emPloyee, but also for their families. It is 3 Years from the date theY ask. It

has to be tied to something work related, but it can be ten Years down the road, it doesn't give

a timeline. Phillips - how long do we keeP the records. Paul - personnel records are kePt for

a long time. Natasha - we are asking for first responders; in the Department Head meeting it

was asked why not cover all emPloYees' Paul - currentlY we have the EAP, we have had

incidenti in Leisure Services where we had someone drown at the Pool. We PaY for

counselors to come in and work with the ernployees to go ihrough those emotions, we pay for

that. We had some first resPonders that need a little more help than the EAP Provides, we

found money in the budget to get them the help needed' RYan N{arshall pointed out his guYs

Jonathan - Robert was required to bring in '62 feet' He would post a cash bond and it would

be released when the water coi-est' nlu"v - do you h ve any other water right you can

provide him? Kimball -I At'i i"t"'*V t"fJ yield' UeUing-*e want the water to get to the

city. Consent.



City Council Work Minutes
December 6, 2023
Page 8

see things also and they sometimes need help also. when we vote on this next week tell us if
you want to include it citywide. Melling - with.the legislation, is there a limit to the number
ofsessions? Natasha - they don't dictate what we do, we could create a mental health
committee, so we provide consistency. we have left the poliry b,road like the state did with
theirs. Melling - if there is a limit on the number of sessions, the county gave 12 sessions for
quali$ing inciden! I could be off. It is important, but I don't want the city on the hook for
the rest oftheir life. Paul - if we get a mental health professional tell us ii will take a few
years to get him back on track, if you give us a little flexibility to work with department
heads and staff. Natasha - our EAP is 6-12 sessions. we didn't want to limit ourselves, what
if someone needs a little morb, that is why we left it opar. we currently do that, we have the
EAP, but we also contracted with local counselors to work with first responders. There may
be a time when someone needs rnore than l2 sessions. Melling - as rvritten, do we have the
ability ifwe feel it is abuse of the systern, a minor incidenl to curtail that and say we funded
what we feel is prudent. Natasha- it is written to have discretion, it doesn,t say we 

"ut 
you

offor it is unlimited, thc person that wrcte the law left it open. Like we said, have a mental
lleafth.comn-uttee 

that can give consistancy. There also has to be co,fidentiiity *d .o rr" *"
limited to what we knorv and share. Melring - this is an issue internal to the city, the county
is paying almost $400,000 in vocA money spent. I don't want us in a position like that.
Paul - rve won't fund this with grant money other than money directed at mentar health.
Typically, 8-- 12 sessions, upon recommendation of the mentai health professionar it can ue
extended. Phillips - does our health insurance cover tris? Natasha - yes, but we also have
the EAP, it is a service the employee uses for fi'e€. philips - "u"ryoni 

hu" things to dealwit[ they carurot be efficicnt if they age not well. Actioni

IIG PIIILLPS,chief Phillips - rve are here to upaut" iniGt".toGiEifi""-"rrr w. .tu.t"aT[ pril..
in January,^our city Attomey left, and it got dropped for a minute. pg 3 creation oru'uritaingqd j425-,^0-0-0, pg. 5 building fund based on a tuitOup, 25yo thetusiyear, 50%;o and thin 7s%
Td rtT 100%. Hartley - where did the $425,000 corne from? Mike - I met with state Bankabout the cost and we based it on half the amount. None ofus courd foresee the cost of
buildings going up, so we proposed to follow the cpl and follow that so we don't lose
purchasing power. we did the same with the equipment fund, we met with the f^.tnor, ,r,"yd:111.**i-167": 

-we 
would put r0% in this year and 6% next year and add that on to createstability. we added a committee, we already did that, v/e go !o the partners when we are 

'

spending the money, and this is to- formarize that. MeIIing"- I appreciate you t*io! iim" tomeetrvith us on this agreement. phillips _ I appreciate yo'u working with tt e p"nrE^. 
'

lartlcv ^ 
h3ve the others approved? pnilips---I was aiEnoch tonilr,t, rur#u.,.iii" i. 

"t.George colson, I have received written confinnation from the coninission".s tt ut *" *" oLwith the agreernent. Hartley - bottom ofpage 4, section B the parties will be bilied fo. tt 
"i.proportionate_ share. Phillips - that is how wi do the valuation, we protect $g.6 billion ofproperty' further it says the combine portion is 30%. Mike - that was based o" *," o.igi*r

equipment preservation fund.

Mayor - your vision is to acTmll.ate 
1o 

an assessment equal to a paj,ment each year. Mike -it doesn't get there, we are only doing 50% of that, we are sarring some -oney vl"yo" ],
support-saving money for a bu ding, we approved designing. your vision is io.accumulate
and we bond unless we have the payment uo.o*r, and ie d"o tt"t *i*ir,".r**i ni*"'- rdon't know if the amount wilr ever accumulate to the bu ding. Mayor - wt ut r, yo* gour, r



City Council Work I{inutes
December 6, 2023

Page 9

am concemed with building a fire station at Hamilton's Fort and $12 million p1us. Mike -
the vision, our partn€rs we ping pong back and forth how much the partners pay' This

ug."r-*i ir to 6elp purchase future buildings. It will produce $1.5 million in 5 years,

SIZS,OOO will never Le enough. We can go back to our partners in the future. Mayor - I
,*ggr", I know we grow to the south, I am more interested in Enoch with 8,000 people. we

donit-have uo or".p*r, we don't have a school, the time to make that the headquarters seerns

tobequiteawaydowntheroad.Iamconcemedwearemovingquickly,anditwillinvolvea
ior. e, toog u, we are saving money, charging it to impact fees, I see that as a good thing- I

realize hoie builders don't want to pay into impact fees. Buying the property was a good

t"V,i"t f am concerned that the design, we get all the ducts in a row, higlrer the contractor

u.rd'*grr,"", -d then borrow all the money we need' Phillips - we have an opportunity'

tt o" ui" u tot of federal grants, if we have a shovel ready project we can apply fo1 m3ney

throughtheinfrastructureact,butweneedtobeready.Mike-thatishowwebuiltthewest
station. Melling - this agreement takes us in the right direction' there is room to be made up

and we can look at this in s y"*.. tvr"yo" - the cpiwill continue to grow. Mike - if we need

to increase the funds at that time, we can negotiate' Consent'

Chief Adams -
when rve had the District and Council meeting there was discussion on a new agreement. The

District took the lead on this, Randall and Paul has been through the contract. At the bottom

of page 1 is the financing, it was a 50/50% cost share. With inflation we were subsidizing

some activities. I met with District ofEcials and negotiated a change, our officers sPend more

time in the schools than here, it was changed to 709io to the District 30% for us' For anY

additional SRO's added in the future they would cover 7070. On Page 2 we looped in them on

interviews to select a good fit for the school. On assignment, Mr. Melling was concemed

with the language, #5 add the language' Nlelling - the second to last sentence, you are

tooking at 60+ hours a rveek, it can't be covered, if there is an incident, I don't want fingers

pointed at the city. I worry about the citY exposure. I would like to adjust that to ensure the

SRO will be there, but it can't be covered at all times' - it is expect, but not mandatedChief

or a shall, I can go back to them. At or within close ProximitY could be added. I don't know

if the District thought about the after school activities, they are not at all activities. PauI - is

it school hours, some get there earlY some stay late. Chief - Put in during school hours'

Randall - Put both school hours and rvithin close ProximitY, theY do have to leave

sometimes. Melling - If there is an incident, fingers get Pointed, it could be a Problem ifnot

within reason. Chief - description of duties, not tnuch changed there, we do teach a class. Pg

3 bottom, mutual obligations, it is another one Melling and I talked about' first ofparagiaPh

8 (a)"The Parties understand thdt the SRO maY use Lny medsures to seare school ProPertY

as followed through established protocols of Cedar CitY in the event of an emergencY that

requires the initiation ofa itandard response protocol - make it clear that theMelling

school district is required to secure the facilities and the SRO is to act as trained. If there is a

gap in communication the city is not responsible for securing the facilities, it is a District

responsibilitY to secure facilities and staff. Chief - we talked about

with the staff. We had some criticism; the SRO will not lock down
cost and expenses.

authorizing that. It goes through training and things theY can enforce,
rve have had? Chief -

MeUing - most of that is state law. Phillips - is this the first agreement

no, the first go around rvent with Paul and Randall. We have had a previous agreoment'

the relationshiP we have

without the admini stration

Randall - there were so many changes that it was a redo. Action.



City Council Work Minutes
Da,ember 6,2023
Page l0

CONSIDER AN AGREEMENT WITH MABEY. WRIGHT & JAMES FOR THE

Jonathan - they are the law firm that helps with the water rights portfolio, they completed
phase 1 for the status of the rights. Phase 2 is the difficult part where we are filing
applications with thc state Engineers office with declarations ofbeneficial use, change
applications, etc. to protect the rights going forward. Hartley - is there error or omisiions
insurance, do they guarantee their work? Randall - they are looking at malpractice, water
law is complex, you won't find anyone in Utah make that guarantee. Isom - it is within
budget, does this complete the process? Jonathan - there is another phase to convert the
surface irrigation to municipal use, it would be another $57,000. we can include it in next
year's budget. Paul - there needs to be policy consideration, cedar city still runs an
irrigation company, separate from the other irrigation companies, customers pay for ditch
water. Ifwe go to phase 3 on our surface shares, we,eed tt wind that businessiown, it is a
policy decision. Mellirg - rve can talk about that in a praruring retreat. paul - we can bring
maps and the number ofusers. Jonathan - also, what do we do with thern, recharge, or
secondary irrigation, they are policy issues that need to be answered. we do need to do rvork
with underground rights. Consent.

WATER RI S ASSESSMENT PHASE 2 PROJECT. JONATHAI\{ STATHIS:

REJECT PR.EVIOUS PROPOSALS AND CONSID ERNEW PROPOSALS FOR
E FO TIIE DLE CAi\{Y P CT.

JONATHAN STATHIS: Jonathan - when we brcught proposals to city council the RFP
did not include all the required work necessary to complete the UDOT process for right of
way acquisition, it was the appraisals and negotiations for the easements. After the proposals
tvere approved, we found out that we didn't include everything. There is design work that has
to be subn ttcd to UDOT prior to the negotiations. We would like to hire someone who has
done that with UDOI before. We went back out for proposals; the review committee is still
recommending the same company, Meridian Engineering. They have done a lot of work with
UDOT and can do it in a timely manner. We need to have the funds expended by the end of
2024, so we need to bcgin construction next summer. Melling - on the project cost, and
assessment, Merdian was 52, Sunrise was lower and lower fee. Jonathan - in Sunrise
proposal they had a very short time frame, only allocating 15 days to complete the proJ ect,
we didn' t think il would be done that quickly and they would charge more. Merid ian has a 4-
month process which is more realistic. We felt their cost fit the timeframe. The cost was
more, but it was more realistic. Melling - any time we don,t go with the low eontract we
need to have good reason. Jolathan - we can explain tl-te reasoning to thcm. Consent.

NSIDE B TA SFO NIOD ING TI HANSEN
AL EN&L CE TER SE GIN

T D AVE SPO TIO
JONATHAI\ STATHIS: Jonathan - this was discussed in the previous rounds of meeting
with the.subdivision ordinance change. We are proposing for outside firms to do the
modeling. We have agreements with Hansen, Allen & Luce and Sunrise, we are still working
with Stantec and Avenue, we hope to have things worked out by next week. The developers
will enter into an agreernent and work with the consultants directly and they have to have the
work done within 10 days. We require that they provide modeling information as part of a
complete submittal. We want to use consul tants familiar with city modeling. Phillips - how
long are we in the agre€ment, if we need to get out, we can. Randall - we didn't have a time



City Council Work Minutes
December 6,2023
Page I I

fiame, but a reasonable time to terminate. Jonathan - if we update the master plan we may

need to go with a different company. Action.

R TTIE FINAL C GEO ERFOR TIIE IRON WEST SPORTSCONSIDE
COMPLEXWAT AND POWER OJECT. JONATIIAN STATHIS:

Jonathan - this was a Project for a new culinary water line and conduits to the new sports

complex. There was a lot in Place but needed to be extended. This project is complete, they

ditln't run the line as far as intended, the grading wasn't complete. It is deductive at this time,

but it will be added into the lmgatlon comPany contract. Mayor - can we build the gap for

$ 11,000? Jonathan - I hope so. Phillips - why not moving ahead? Paul - Precisiou ran the

trunk line, not the lines inside. Mayor - that is a different bid. Consent

CONSIDERTHE 2024 ME ETING SCTIED . RENON SAVAGE:

changes were noted in the write-uP. Ifyou want any additional changes, 1

Consent.

Renon - The
et me know.

master plan more fullY.

Carter Wilkey - on this NIP update, were there actual changes where-we add in a sewer or

\rr* ii*, 
", 

i. it broader? Meiting - there were.a lot of additions and connection to the

water disffict. Carter - n andall arid I *"r" working on an ordinance change that is on Sketch

tomorrow, as a city we master plan infrastructure and currently whan we masta plan a

;;;;;;;not notinea'iiwe master plan the propertv owner is-notified-is a change'

Ir" "*"-i"qr"r,i"g. tf it is the city the city noiifies, if itisa developer, theVp!& $e 
private

;;;;""y ;;;";]Paut - the master plans don't ga that specific' Carter -that is what I am

;;ki;;:'M"ltt"t - it i. qrit" g*our, reallv it co;esdown to roads' we trv to follow that

;d;i;;y. P-"ul - it will .l"y vo" o""a iuottt in this.area' but not specific pieces of

property. Jonathan - *" .p""ifitully asked the consultant to put waterlines in the master

planned roads. Action.

CLARK LEASING CC. LLC.
CONSIDER ENTERINGAN AGRE

TEWATER EFFL PAUL BITTMENN : Paul - we haveUENT.FOR USE OF TIIE WAS
been workin[with Jennifer on the lease for the effluent and the easement. Rernarks are for

the lease only. With the lease Clark Leasrng asked for trvo changes to the lease document,

one was to include Parcel nrunbers saylng they could run the effiuent to the city property

north of the land application site, the land application site is approximately 640 acies. The

clty owns 1400 acres north ofthat and they want that included for tail water or winter water

to run through the 1400 acres, that is what we are doing now. It is a non-exclusive lease' If
we start develoPing well fields and need roads and lines through our ProPertY, we can, but

need to notifu them. The second request deals with the termination of the summer water. We

split the effluent into summer water and winter water, March I 5 to October 10 is the summer

Octoer 1 1 to March I4 winter water. The winter water has not changed it is a 30-daY

termination. This is the, termination of the summer rvater only, it is built differentlY because

they farm and grorv croP s with the summer water. The language tlie Clarks want added is,

"in the event thect ty requires clirect use of efrIuent water *nd the property by the city or a



City Couacil Work Minutes
Derember 6,2023
Page 12

political subdivision of city, upon written notice to Clark Leasing which notice must include
a description of the required direct use, the city may terminate tle summer effluent water and
property righti granted to clark under this agreement and lhus terminote the agreement so
long as city provides two full growing seasons. " And additional sentence requested "and
that city represents and warrants that city, or its political will use the e/fluent water and
property as described in the notice of termination. " So, we have to tell thern this is why we
are terminating, we have to give them time, and then we are locked in to using the effluent
and the land for what we said we were going to terminate for. The other version that we sent
them was more simplistic, it said " directly or indirecrly non-agriculture municipal purpose,
city moy terminate the use of the summer efiluent giving the two fll growing seasons iorice
prior to termindtion. " we limited ourselves sayirrg it's got to be non-agriculture use, and it,s
got to be some sort of municipal or govemmental use, we limited o*r"lu". by saying we
would give two growing seasons, but we excluded the part ofthe p*agraph that sayJ*e
have to tell they why we are terminating and being locked into that. M-elling - that could
change, it could supplement our secondary system because we are short on i-ights, recharge
recovery, purifying and drinking it. The second version does not prohibit us iom'using a,y
ofthose, other than another ag user. The only other, how open ented is the summer wa-ter. It
is give or take 1500 acre feet. Paul - there is a numerical icre foot in the contract. Melling -if we have a higher summer amo,nt, we don't have to notifr on that. paul - no, when clark
started the contract, the output was way lower than it is now. The numerical is so they can
count on so much. Melling - if we need the additional summer water that accrued, *" hurr"
the flexibility like winter water. paul - yes. The summer water is calculated to irrigate 640
acres. If we produce more water in the summer, it is running offthe back end of tlie o+o
anyway. Melling - if clark's are amenable to city language, I am good rvith it. philtips _ as
long as it isn't agriculture use. Mayor - there ir u chun-ce io huu" a! use o, a piuoi. ni" 

"irycould-start farming. one use of the grant is to put pivots out there. iurtrey - tia *e 
""e,complete that application? Jonathan - we don't hive an approved projeci; we have more

time. Maybr.- Ron Thompson is coming to cedar to meeiwittr us ana ta* utoui tt 
" 

pi"ot
use, r am curious how they change it to ag water, one is converted and taken out of the river,
one is a purification process, one is putting it in pivots. To limit ourselv* to ootynon- 

-

agriculture use, as long as they have their two years, they have it. It should be ao* pirrot, to
class a drinking water. Harttey - if we put the pivots in wouldn't they continue to ri.--*itr,
the pivots' Mayor - if they are the higtrbidder. They wourd protauty be rnterest"a i, pr""t,
also.The contract of summer water is about l/3 of what is coming out of the plant. The risk to
us is quite small ifthere is another ag use to use 2/3 ofthe waterior. I don,t want to be,
especially where we are surrounded by the tenants on the property, there are a iot ofthings
we may be asking for in the future. I am ok rvith risking 173 oithai. a U:d of our water ior
?2 

y?*" is nothing and I am ok with that risk. I don't like the ranguage they proforJ. 
- -

Phillips - I am ok with the city ranguage for mrmicipal use. Non-agriculture o." fo. r/3 of
the water, that is how it is wriften. We would elimiriate that restrict6n. Me[ing - tZ: oithe
use. Jennifer Gu5rmon - for non-agriculture and use by a governmental entitylMayor - ifwe took it to the western Rock pit. I am concerned about tf,e restrictions. I know you have 2
years to farm, after that time if the city comes up with a plaq they are restri"tea. ieniiie. - itshould be non-agriculture use, the clarks' shourd be abre to use ii. I say no, yo, *" *ting
for an easement also. It needs to be more secure for us. I prefer haring non-agricuft;G.
Melling - the way I read it, it is a nonexclusive easement-. we store tie winiei water and 

'

excess summer water beyond the guaranteed amount and there is a better use, nothing would
prevent us from doing that. Paul - I don't think so, it is to farm ttre o+o acres, tne! afreeio



City Council Work Minutes
Def,ember 6,2023
Page 13

move the winter water, it is not important or valuable to them, it is a chore. If we came up

with something better, we would have a 30-day termination. If farmer B wanted to pay us

more lease than clarks, I don't think it would violate it. Brady Guymon - what is 1/3 of the

water. Ilartley - you are guaranteed 1891-acre feet. Melling - it is closer to half now, but as

the city grows it could be l/3d. As the city grows, we have more flexibility. Paul - we gave

you some spread sheets showing use back to 1994 or 1995, that is how we got to the 1800.

Brady - when I got here 8 years ago, we didn't have enough water to irrigate the 640 acres.

iVtike Clart - I had the same question as Brady. I don't see why we can't, until the city has

the infrastructure in, winter or summer, what we are doing is the cheapest route for the city.

we have been changing the water since I 995 and it costs us $ I ,500 a month to hire someone

to tend the water, I ihink we have done the city a good service. In the summer we use the

water the best we can, in the winter we have to deal with what is there. We could add the

property to the north because there is close to double the water today as when we started.

Mayor- you want to put the winter water to the north, not the summer? Mike - yes, we are

running out of a place to put it in the winter. Mayor - it runs to Mud Springs. Mike - it
doesn't-, but it could. Brady - why not, if you are going to drill and get good testing, you will

put a few wells out there that will hurt us, we will have to throw a million dollars in the hole,
'our 

aquifer drops. Unless someone idles their well and you start pumping you will dry that

area up. Putting pivots out there, without testing you may do a worse thing there than you

ulready have. tvtetting - uased on the data, the top 50 feet is different than the water we

would be &awing. Iiis about 1.5 miles north of the Treatment Plant. Brady - the winter

*"t". i, i-po.t"o:,; we take it to the east and west. I think you will filter that water; the

uquifo t".ti"g *ili tell you. Metling - the top 50 feet of water is salty, but the water coming

oii of ,t . pfuit and the deeper water is very clean water. Brady - I don't think you know.

voo.outd ,p.nd a lot of money doing the wrong thing. Hartley - do we have the surveying

done on the easernent? Paul - ive surveyed the easement on the east and west side ofthe

,""J. U"itf"V - potentially we can get ii all wrapped up next week. Paul - we have a closed

,.tri* io. pioperty negotiations, if you agree to the terms of the easement, it will be on the

agenda next week with the agreanent. Action'

Mayor Green - we did

one study in the north to figure out drill locations, I Put moneY in the budget to explore

further in the north. As we were Putting out the bid for location "A", 1 mile north 1.25 miles

east. I was apProached by Wayne LeBaron who has a well on that property, it is down 580

feet, 15" casing, it has been developed 150 casing to get past the salty area, he would like to

sell it to the city. The well is 15". We would like to see the flow; quality of the water and we

would be interested. He would like to sell it, it was drilled by Jay Grimshaw, it has never

been pumped, it was drilled and caPPed, I told him 5400,000 to $500,000 is as much as I
would go. It will cost more to drill on our ProPertY for a test well. He will prepare the well

for testing and PumP it out and see what it rvill Produce and the quality ofthe water, he

would let us paY him $20,000 to test that well, he wants to be fronted rvith $10,000 and when

he gets maximum capacitY we get a test, ifhe does everYthing, he gets the other $10,000.

That is the offer. I believe there is potential out there, the District has a 12" line, there is

enough to put two wells in there to run our water south on 2300 West. There is a chance for a

low price. We would put in pipe and power; rve have $ I .9 million since Mayor Wilson-

ECwards was here. I Put in another $2 million two years ago for a second well and it is

available for a well and exploration. There is money to buy a welf ifit produces Sreat'



City Council Wort Minutes
De*ember 6,2023
Page 14

Melling - we knolv the material used to case the well. If it hasn't been used, I want to make
sure it doesn't collapse. An estimate of cost to run it into town. Mayor - I considered
$10,000 for exploration, and if it perlorms it is on the table. we could send out Anzalone, it
probably needs work. Melling - Roughly what would it cost for power and a line? Mayor -
a lot, we will need $3 million for a line to get to the District plus the power. Melling - I think
it is preferable to drilling test wells, there is a lot ofclay at the top to prevent water transfer.
As long as it produces good volume and quality. His well is on that piece and is a half mile
away from or test area. Hartley - did he say why he never pumped it? Mayor - they drilted
it for the pivot but never put the water into it. Brady - Wayne has had a hard time getting
water to the pivots until this year. Ilartley - would he have Anzalone do it? Mayor - he
wants the money to do it himself. [[slling - if we had a staffmember like Robbie or
Jonathan to collect samples. Mayor - he has a camera; we would just watch. Melling - this
is to do that instead of a test well. PauI - the question is do you pay Wayne, Grimshaw or
Anzalone. Melling - I don't want to be responsible for collapsing a well, or our contractors. I
am ok with the property owner doing it as long as we have a staff mernber there. Isom - as
long as we can monitor it. Mayor - we would have full rights to see what it is doing. Mayor
- maybe we buy it maybe not, he got it u,ith the land. MeIIing - I would like something
signed beforehand ifthe results are good the price is set. Mayor - there is volume and
quality. Melling - regardless of the results we have the option to purchase at a certain price.
Randall - we could do a right of first refusal. Mayor - he doesn't have anyone else. Melling
- if the \vater quality is good and volume is good, we can always go a half mile away, it is
geologically similar. Jonathan -we are advertising the test wells thii week. M.yor - I was
not sure it needed to come.

CLOSED SESSION - REASONABLY IMMINENT LITIGATION & PROPERTY
GOTIATION Councilmember Isom moved to go into closed session at 9:08 p.m.;

second by Councihnember Hartley; roll call vote as follows:

Terri Hartley -
Craig Isom
Tyler Melling -
Scoft Phillips -
Ronald Riddle -

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE

ADJOURN: Counsilmember Phillips moved to adjourn at 9:41 p.m.: second by
Councilmember Isom; vote unanimous.

Renon Savage, MMC
City Recorder



The City Council held a meeting on Wednesday, December 13,2023, at 5:30 p.m. in the City
Council Chambers, 10 North Main Street, Cedar City, Utah.

}IE}IBERS PRESENT: MAyor Garth O. Green; Councilmembers: Terri Hartley; Craig

Isom; W. Tyler Melling; R. Scott Phillips; Ronald Riddle.

STAFF PRESENT: City Manager Paul Bittmenn; City Attomey Randall McUne; City

Recorder Renon Savage; Finance Director Jason Nonis; City Engineer

Police Chief Darin Adams; Police Executive Assistant Cassie Edwards

Sadie Hinck, Robert Cox, Carter Wilkey, William Garza'

Lundgren, Paige Crossley, Kenten Pope, Abigail Daynes,

Jonathan Stathis;

; Fire Marshal Mike

I. Kaio Bloomfield Togiai, AlYsha
MaryJane Ward, Summer Alger,

Shurtz; Leisure Services Director Ken Nielson; Public works Director Ryan Marshall; street

Superintendent Eric witzke; HR Director Natasha Hirschi; Public Relations officer Gabbie

Costello; Economic Development Director David Johnson.

OTHERS PRESENT: Ann Clark, Rob O'Brien, Wayne Hartley, Tom Jett, Wendy Green,

C

Laura Henderson

ALL TO ORDER: Pastor Pete Carrol of calvary chapel church gave the invocation; the

pledge was led by Councilman Phillips

AGENDA ORDER AP ROVAL: Councilmernber Hartley moved to approve the agenda

order; second by Councilmember Isom; vote unammous'

AGENDA_MAYOR AND COUNCIL BUSINESS: STAFFADNIIN ISTRATION
it is an honor to recognize two council mernbers that have servedCOMMENTS: rMayor -

long and well Councilmernber HartleY and Isom, they are retiring, the replacements have

been newly elected. We have a gift for each one. I would allow them a minute to express

themselves. Hartley - thank you for the gift. I am appreciative of the opportunitY I have had

to serve. I have leamed a lot, I have had a lot of fun expenences, my more interesting

experiences were provided by the two chiefs that sit back ln the comer, between tasering,

zombies, fireworks, and lighting fires' I have had a lot of great experiences. I appreciate our

staff and the great employees we have in Cedar' The biggest thing I have leamed is what

goes on behind the scenes that we take for granted every day what keeps our citY running.

Thank you very nuch for the opportunity, it has come into this evening with some

excitement and some remorse, but I am glad to have my Wednesdays back and every other

day in between. Thank You very much for this oPPortunitY. Isom - I am very grateful for

the opportunity; I have worked with wonderful people. We have wonderful staff that make it

run and elected otfrcials that have helped it run also. I have had the oPPornrnity to see the

community, how it runs, the volunteers, it is a glorious place to be. I thank you all for this

opportunitY . There are some things I will miss, some I won't, but it's all Part of the

experience. I hoPe as we move forward, we can have a sense of caring for those that run the

city, continue to compensate thern for all theY do, that we can work together, and find

consensus and maintain this beautiful Place to live, grow and grow children and enjoY life.

We are in a very blessed spot. Thank you for the recogtttion. Thank You all. MaYor - I am

sure I speak for the citizens of this community that we very much appreciate Your long and

very valued service, thank you. Phillips - I owe a debt of gratitude to these two officials.

COUNCIL MINUTES
DECEN{BER 13.2023



City Council Minutes
December 13, 2023
Page 2

when I came on to the council six years ago, they were senior politicians with Ron Adams,
they taught me about understanding, tolerance and to listen and they taught me that every
voice matters, I knew that, but I leamed by watching and observing. Craig,s wisdom when it
comes to all things business has helped immensely with his instruciion and his guidance. A
few years ago, he wanted our city to have better broadband and he fought and riorked with
private enterprises, and he got it done and we are better because of it. with councilwoman
Hartley, when it came to using your tax dollars wisely you don,t find someone more astute,
more caring and more understanding, she looks at all things human, she cares about the
individuals, and she always makes the decisions in the bes-t interest of the community- I want
to thank both ofyou for helpiirg me understand that and teaching me to be better at *hut I u,n
trying to do for the community, so thank you both very much. nieuing - niaat" una ig..utry
appreciate your service, thank you very much. rMayor - we have hal some gooJ n.*'. tt i.
week, the city has received a large grant of money announced by Mitt Romne],,, i*., SzOmillion dollar grant for the South Interchange on i- 15, that is work of many p"opt" tr,ut iruu"written letters and provided support. I remember the iay 2 years ago when we sirowed up inwashington city' Councilmernber Hartrey and phillips anir to u.[ *huiuuo;fi; !;-r;
Interchange because it's not even on the list. The uobT goard, Donna Law is on the board,and she.said that is my interchange and it is a mess. There has been environmental work, andwe received this large grant, it is a good start to build a facility to g"i ;";;i;;;';;i"#ir,"interstate. I don't know if that will be enough, tut szomittion i. u1".v gooa .turt-alriaing
an amazing interchange to get peopre on ant offthe freeway. Appreciate Chris HaI, DonnaLaw and all involved. phinips -ihat sums ir up, the $20 million'i^" r"a.*ir.,rairg iiliallow us to dorhe project wfiere it was u d."# l;fo;. .s*"r. in youth city council. ScottPhillips - Phillips - we have william Garza, ttt" 

"u.."riiauyor, sadie, MJ, and Lydia here,these individuals as well as others have *ortea o, ,u."rous projects and put in hundreds ofhours, and I hope rearned a lot of leadership. r **ttoiirrt ti,# r". Jiili"v;];;;;;;;".
the city this year. we have a new class to b" r*o- in. rnis r, the 2023-24class to serveCedar City. They will take the Oarh of Office. Inrroduce yourself and th" ."h;; ;;' 

'-
represent. Sunny Alger, CVHS; Bella Brooks, CHS; Abigail (Abby) Dalnes, CifS; H"iaiHailstone, Lighthouse Commonw-ealth; Saaie ffio"f., Cff"S; Calli Huff, CHS; Avery Rudd,CHS; Kaio Bloomfield Togiai,.Cf{S; Gabriel To.g""r*, CVffS; Jou_Hsuan (Serenna)wu,cHS. 

-Renon 
Savage aclministered the oath 

"? 
ofii;;. .Introduce Eric witzke as thenew street superintendent. rprrilrips - this Saturday iswreaths Across America, a nationalprogram' there are 1,250 veterans buried in our cemetery ana we will make sure all of themget a wreath, we will have a short program, Saturday,2pM at the Cedar Citta;;t;. 

*
Ryan Marsharl - I am here to intrbduce to our n"*in""f sup"rintendent, ir.i. ivli#", t"has been here 5 years started with Street c."*, rr" t -ri"r"a to Brue stakes and now to the
:,:":::Tfl,:ldent..Streel Solid Waste and'S,".rn ij."i". Eric witzke _ thank you fornlnng me tor the position, my wife Lori is here. I came from the County l, t;;;;;.;;coming to the city. Jeffleft some big shoes to fili. i am-r,"i",o ."*" and make the city asgood.as possible. I appreciatc the opportunity. .s;;;i;f.. .*earing in the new councilmembers' Paur - the terms expire at-noon on tr. n* uonJay of :anu"ary, *"iypi""riy.**.th;rn 

in on th-e lrst Monday. ri is-the 1.,, *" p.;p;;;;;;;; them in on Tuesday at noon.rReview the Willowstick sturly for Shurtz C;ry;, ";. ;;;athan Stathis _ they can studyand see if there are opportunities to exprore in ti-," srr"irtunyon area that will have a higher
["^1*:lY^1r^.-"jilllne 

il.trjqrr rroduciion weus, it L u qro_*r" search, they look forrac.*es that can support high volume of water. They identified 4 f"""ti"r.,e, g;i,'n, unathey state that arl have a very good target ro, runattor" ro..ations. Targets A and D are on



City Council Minutes
December 13, 2023
Page 3

BLM, B & C are on private property, they recommend drilling down 800 feet. See Exhibit
"A". Willowstick will come in January if you want a detailed presentation. Hartley - how
does it compare to the study in Shurtz Canyon previously. Mayor - the one was lower, there
were advantages, the concem is they would get into gypsum, and we decided to look higher
in the canyon, they are at the bottom of canyons that go a long way up. I have been close to
all of them, they are a few hundred feet higher. I don't foresee drilling test wells at this time.
I wanted to study to know what potential. It isn't as big ofa drainage as Cedar Canyon and
Mud Springs, it does represent a nice section, 8%. As the City develops in Shurtz Canyon we
will want to work with this at least with a test well. We did a similar test at Martins Flat. I
really like location A, I went up both canyons, it is good and accessible, we don't have to
devour a canyon for this site. pfuillips - it is interesting because you look at the radiometric
gamma surveys that they did you know, and I don't pretend to understand that all, but I
would thing the color verifications and the intensity of the colors might mean something, but
they indicate here that the color doesn't necessarily mean there's more water or mor ofa
patter of water, so I am not sure what to think. Melting - my understanding is it's more

does the underlying stone match the general conditions where water would be rather than if
there's actually water there. Phillips - I defer this to the person in January, we will have 2

new council mernbers and they may want a presentation. Mayor - I intend to have a reEeat

with the new council in January. Ilarttey - site A looks like it is in the road, is it the

waterline we found rMain Street Park electrical upgrades. Ken Nielson, Leisure Services

Director - I want to introduce a concept moving forward with Main Street Park, Rotary Club

is looking into upgrading the electrical outlets and boxes in Main Street Park. They do the

July Jamboree, and they find that the amps won't take the big machinery, they are gracious

enough to come forward and work with Bradshaw Electric, get the plans and Jared Bradshaw

will work out what we need. I just want to let you know it is moving forward. We are

grateful for Rob O'Brien for spearheading this. It works for us and other events as well as for

J=uly Jamboree. We are grateful they came forward. We are happy to work with us and

inciude us in the input. Rob will keep us appraised and we will have meetings. PhilliPs - I
heard about this, as we think this through, could we look at relocating the breaker box, it is

next to the flagpole. Ken - I will bring that up, we have to have a new box, we will share

those comments. They have agreed to do all the heavy lifting and they are working with
parks. rJonathan - in the South Mountain Drive area, the city council approved a 4-way

stop, there is one there now. Prior to that there was confusion, and it was put on Talon Drive,

it has had 2 yield signs and 2 stop signs, the residents were very happy. It hadn't been

approved so it was changed back to the way it was. We started a traffic study today and we

wiil bring it back to look at and the council can then make a decision. Hartley - whatever

happeneJ with the drainage issue. Jonathan - it was approved by the City Council and 
.

letiers were sent to the residents. They are having to comply with city standards, they had one

holdout. Also, regarding the Industrial Road project, we have been working on the desigt,

we need some decisions made to move the project forward. One item is with the Power

Company to relocate the power lines, we are keeping them overhead now, with costs and

fran;his; agreement they will remain overhead. The Power Company found they need to

keep the linls 25' offthe south property line, we hoped to move it further, but with guy wires

and poles they need the 25'. They can go with steel poles, but with buy America and lead

time it is about 2 years. craig Reed, Rocky Mountain Powsr - the lead time is 24 to 32

months for steel poles. Ifyou decide to do that the overhead power line won't be,able to be

moved until thosi poles arrive. Phillips - is it something that could be done at a later time?

Craig - no, there'i no way, the only other option would be to try to get an easement and put



City Council Minutes
December 13, 2023
Page 4

the guy wires into the property on Lunt Circle and there are houses there. Jonathan - where
we have crossings that is where the guy wires need to be. We can still put the trail where we
want it. Phillips - when we couldn't get underground power, we were hoping to move them
back. Craig - we will still be on the 25' PUE, but on the north side. There are overhangs
from buildings in the area, we are talking l0'. Phillips - can the tmil still be on the rail bed?
Jonathan - yes. From 800 West and pump hack from 600 West to 400 West, there was talk
about a pole area being used as a garden. Talking with Jackie Grant she doesn't think there
will be enough room. This would keep consistency with the trail following the rail bed. The
pump track could be a linear track along the trail under the power lines. paul - it was a rail to
trail program when we started this program, the trail was over the railbed. If it is moved, you
destroy the alignment. The power lines don't care ifthere are bees under them or if kids are
on BMX bikes. we should be ok. I hope rve can move the trail on the rail bed and keep it in
tack. Jonathan - the trail will drop down at the intersections but then back onto the rail bed.
we hope to start the project this summer. Phitlips , it is important to move the project ahead.

PUBLIC COMMENTS: there were no public comments

CONSENT AGENDA: (1) APPROVAL OF MINUTES DATED SEPTE ]\IBER 20 &
27. OCTOB ER4&u , NOVENIBER 1 .8. 15. & 29 2023: (2) RATIFY BILLS DATED
DECEMBER 8.2023 : (3) APPROVE LOCAL CONSENT FOR FAMILY DOLLAR
#301 1033 N. MAIN. JEFFERY EVAN ARIN ADAMS: (4) AP ovES/D
AUTHORIZ ING A REOUEST FOR NRCS FUNDING AND TECHNICAL
ASSIS TANCE TO COMPLETE THE G ENS DAMS ENVIRONMENTAL
ASSESSMENT . JASON DODDS/JONATHAN STATHIS: (5) APPROVE WAIVING
THE CITY'S FIRST RIGHT OF REFUSAL FOR 1 ACRE-FOOT IN WATER RIGHT
#73-190. KrMBALL HOI,T/JONATHAN STATHISI (6) APPROVE THE
INTERLOCAL FIRE AGREEN{ENT . CHIEF llIIKE PHILLIPS: (71 APPROVE AN
AGREEMENT WITH il{ABEY. WRIGHT & JAMES FOR THE WATER RIGHTS

ESSMENT PHA 2 PROJE . JONA ST THIS PPROVE
REJECTING PREVIOUS PROPOSALS ANI) APPROVE NEW PROPOSALS FOR
EASEMENT PROCUREMENTFORTHE FIDDI,E RS CANYO N TRAIL PROJECT.
JONATHAN ST THIS: (9) APPROVE THE FINAL CHANG E ORDER FOR THE
IR N WEST SPO MPLEX WATERL INE AND POWER PROJECT.

ADJUSTMENTS. MAYOR GREEN : Councilmernber Hartley moved to approve the
consent agenda items I through I I as written above: second by Councilmember Isom: vote
unanrmous.

ONSIDER ERING INTO AN AGREEM ENT WITH CLARK EASING C
USE OF w WATER FFLUE . PAUL BITTMENN Paul

this has been here multiple times. The last sticking is 9(E)(1) termination of summer effluent.
What is in the packet is what the council wanted and what Clarks wanted. paul read. Hartle1'
- slnce we are not cance ling it without a plan, I don't have a problem with addi ng the
wording we let thern kn w what we are going to do. Isom - do we lose anything? Randall -o
if we only have to notifu them, but what if we change our mind 6 months later. you can add
anguage, it is the current intended use, but not that it is continuous and binding. Philtips - all

bring up municipal purposes. My question is a description of the use. Paul - we have to tell



City Council Minutes
December 13, 2023
Page 5

them what the purpose is. Phillips - the struggle I have, we have all been involved with plans
and there are always change orders, we will still do the project we speciry, but a pipe could
be moved to another location. lUslling - the only difference is the notice list it overly broad
the uses. Paul - the request the Clarks made last week, we tell them, and we are bound, they
removed that we are bound, we only have to tell them what we are doing. Phillips - we can
specifu our plan at termination.

Councilmember Hartley moved to approve entering into an agreanent with Clark Leasing
CC, LLC lor the use of the wastewater effluent using the second option (Clarks) 9 (E)(1) and

contingent on us getting the easement agreement approved and signed by all parties; second

by Councilmernber Melling; vote unanimous.

CONSIDER APPROVING AN EASE MENT AGREEMENT BETWEEN CEDAR
CITY THE WATER CONSERVANCY DISTRICT AND THE CLARKS. PAUL
BITTN{ENN: Paul this give E 33' of 3300 West, from WWTP south to the end of the

Clark's property where there is already a structure in the road, we will connect to a culinary
water line owned by the Water Conservancy District (WCD). The Clarks give easement, we

give a cash payment, we recoup part from the WCD, and any get a water connection and a

future hydrant. Philtips - has WCD agreed? Paul - the agreement is prepared, the Board has

not voted, but it is structured with what the Board approved'

Councilmember Phillips moved to approve an easement agreement between Cedar City, Iron

County Water Conservancy District and the Clarks based on the contract; second by
Councilmernber Melling; vote unanimous.

CONSIDER A RESO LUTION AMENDINGTHE PERSONNEL POLICY. NATASHA
HIRSCHI: Natasha Hirschi, HR Director - after last week we made some changes to the

potir", *" uaaea all employees, some additional changes, counseling meant 8-10 sessions,

age limit for children 26, and all employees involved they complete workers compensation

paperwork. Phillips - this is a great policy.

councilmernber Isom moved to approve a resolution amending the Personnel Policy; second

by Councilmember Melling; vote as follows:

AYE 5

NAY: 0
ABSTAINED:O

CONSIDER A RESOLUTION ADOPTINGA NEW DESIGN FORTHE CEDAR
CITY FLAG. YOUTII C ITY COUNCIL: Sadie Hinck, Youth City Council - las week

Kenton did a presentation for you on the new flag desigt'

Councilmember Isom moved to approve a resolution adopting a new design for the Cedar

City Flag; second by Councilmernber Hartley; vote as follows:

AYE: 4

NAY: l-
ABSTAINED:O

le



City Council Minutes
December 13, 2023
Page 6

Sadie - how many flags should we print? Phillips - I would like one for the schools also, but
at least 2.

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 26-IX-4(EXIil RENTOVING THE
CONSIDERATION OF CC&RS WITH HO]I{E OCCUPATION PERMITS. BRANT
PARKER / RANDALL MCUNE AN ORDINANCE: Brant - we have been in rounds
with staff about wording to make an easement for my situation. I would like the removal of
City's being involved with CC&R's. Isom - do the CC&R's have to be reviewed? Paul - no,
making the applicant know that they are aware and any issues with the neighbors is there.
Randall - the change is basically that they review and are aware. I want them to look for this
purpose, so it is only that they check. Brant - I understand the City's opinion, and I know I
still have the liability and I understand. I was fully aware of the CC&R's but with the
housing market it is the house I needed to buy.

Councilmember Melling moved to approve an ordinance amending Chapter 26-IX-4(E)( I 5)
ranoving the consideration of CC&R's with home occupation permits; second by
Councilmember Hartley; roll call vote as follows:

Terri Hartley -
Craig Isom
Tyler Melling -
Scott Phillips -
Ronald Riddle -

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE

CONSIDER AN SRO INTE RIOCAL AGREEMENT BETWEEN CEDAR CITY AND
THE ON COUN SCHOOL D ISTRICT. CHIEF DARIN ADAMS: Chief Adams
Hartley and Isom on behalfofthe PD, we want to express our gratitude to both of ;you for
your support, your professionalism and your dedication and service and sacrifice, thank you
so much, we appreciate you.

We made two changes, first on page 2, paragraph 5, we added langu a}e ,,the 
SRO is expected

to be present at the school or within reasonably close proximity durittg school hours a)d for
prescribed school activities ". The second change on page 3, paragraph g, at the end ofge it
would state "this does not absolve lron County school District.frim the responsibilitl; of
following established protocols to ensure building and student sqfery. " I heard fiom
Superintendent Hatch this moming that it was presented to the board last night and it passed.

councilmember Hartley moved to approve an sRo Interlocal Agreement between cedar
city and the Iron county School District; second by councilmember Isom; vote unanimous.

CONSIDER B I ANKET AGREEI\IENTS OR NIODE ING WITH HANSENF
ALLEN & LUCE (WATER): STANTEC (SEWER): S RISE ENGIN ERING
(STORM DRAIN)I AND AVENUE CONSULTANTS RANSPORTATION).
JONATHAN STATHIS: Jonathan - we have worked out the
don't have the transportation agreement worked out yet. It is to
exactly what needs to be done in the modeling and study for the
Phillips - you are comfortable. Jonathan - we have fee schedu

terms for 3 agreements, we
have triggers to identifr
traffic in that development

les for all of thern.



City Council Minutes
December 13, 2023
Page 7

Councilmember Phillips moved to approve blanket agreements for modeling with Hansen,

Allen & Luce (Water); Stantec (Sewer); Sunrise Engineering (Storm Drain); second by
Councilmember Hartleyt vote unanimous.

CONSIDER AN ORDINANCE UPDATING AND AMENDING THE CITY'S WATER
TER PLAN. JONATHAN STA EN ALLEN & LUCE Jonathan - this

has been presented previously. We do have the final document and city staff has reviewed it.
Hartley - wasn't it about $300 million in projects. Jonathan - it is a longterm master plan.

Councilmember Hartley moved to approve an ordinance updating and amending the City's
Water Master Plan; second by Councilmernber Isom; roll call vote as follows:

Terri Hartley -
Craig Isom
Tyler Melling -
Scott Phillips -
Ronald Riddle -

AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE
AYE

1\p.,!@ Councilmember Isom moved to adjoum at 7:18 p.m'; second by

Councilmember Hartley; vote unanimous.

Renon Savage, MMC
City Recorder

Terri Hartley - AYE
Craig Isom - AYE
Tyler Melling - AYE
Scoft Phillips - AYE
Ronald Riddle - AYE

CLOSED SESSION -PROPERTY NEGOTIATIONS & R.EASONABLY IMMINENT
TITIGATIONT C"*"ilmernber Isom moved to go into closed session at 6:37p.m.; second

by Councilmember Hartley; roll call vote as follows:



EXHIBIT "A"
CITY COUNCIL - DECEMBER 13,202!

1

2

1

t-!5

r.l
.@'

a

]



2r.19 23'
20u

26

lr5&lr.22

3

2

A

:@:
D

c r

John G

Eureau of
Iand Management

(orange)

Shurtz Canyon

i"Ranch LLC

{red)

t6drn



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION
Page: 1

Dec 21, Z)23 11:,tsAi,

Repo.t Crib,ia:

O,Etril tepoc
lnrd€3 trih ffils abore $ indoded.

Paid a,ld unp.i, im,ob6 indud€d.

lnvoice Numtrer Descripto.l lnvcice Date GL Account and Title

4WALL ENTERTAII{flEi{T

1110685 CC HRTG. LEO CYC LEHNNG 1713tm23 1G.s2-740 CAP OUTLAY-EQUIPI,IEXT

Total 4wALL ENTERTAINMENT

a-1 GI-ASS

t020955 CCPO. WT{DSHIELO / OODGE DURAN 1112012023 1O'7O'252 EOUIPME T MAINTE ANCE

TOTAI A.1 GLASS:

NetlnvoiceAmt DatePaad

7,865.57

7 ,865 57

521.73

521 73

ALSCO. AXERICA'I UNE SUPPLY

LSTG1o9948o 6osl ' sw ut{lFoRir SERVICES

LSTG11@271 OO551O . WWTP UNIFORM SERV Y24

LSTGl1OO548 6051 - FLT UNIFORM SERV

LSTG1101643 6051 - FLT UNIFORM SERV

Tota!ALSCO - AMERICAN LINEN SUPPLY

1i,05t2023

1AOAl2023

12112J2023

12t19n023

55-{0-451

5156451

1G7&,451

1G78451

UNIFORM SERVICE

UNIFORM SERVICE

UNIFORM SERVICE

UNIFORM SERVICE

23.70

23 01

23.01

101 93

BAKER t TAYLOR

20379,j5e22

2037965922

2037973063

2037973063

2037973063

2037984666

2037984668

H669020m

H66902001

H66902002

H67088750

11t29,12023

tml2023
12JO1nO23

121$no23

1210112023

1ZOAt2023

12twm23
111?,X2023

,1/2212023

fmt2023
11tmt2023

415754 L102673 +CHILOREN BOOKS

4157s4 1102673 4-YOUNG ADULT BOO

41 5754 L1 02673 +cHlLoREN BOOKS

115754 Llo2673 4-YOUtlG ADULT BOO

415754 Ll 02673 +BOOKS

41s754 L102673 4-YOUNG ADULT BOO

41575.t Ll02673 4-BOOKS

4't 5754 L1 02673 +gooKs
,(1s754 L1o2e73 4-YOU G ADULT BOO

4157541102673 4-BOOKS

41575,t 1102673 4-YOUNG ADULT BOO

1G87483 BOOKS.CHILDREN

1 0.874E2 BOOK$YOUNG ADULT

1 047-a83 BOOKS-CHILOREN

10€7.482 BOOXS.YOUNG ADULT

1 G87481 BOOK9GENERAL COLLECTION

1O{7.4S2 BOOK$YOUNG ADULT

1O-87.4S1 AOOKS.GENERAL COLLECTION

10.87.431 BOOKSGENERAL COLLECTION

10.87482 BOOK$YOUNG ADULT

1O-87{S1 BOOKS.GENERAL COLLECTION

1GS7-{82 BOOK$YOUNG AOULT

30.51

32.11

38.96

500.48

17.S0

121.15

1,114.86

9.71

9.73

7.49

29.98

1,915.60

Tota| BAKER & TAYLOR:

BAR},IEY BROS ELECTRIC II{C

14716 CC WTR ' ELECTRICAL WORKY24 1,ln7tm23 5140:2 WATER SYSTEI'/I MAlt{TE {AI{CE

Total BARNEY BRos ELECTRIC INC:

BEEH]VE CO MERCIA'- REPAIRS LLC

1299 CCC ' REPLACE ROOF VEI{T fiT,aT;r]23 1042.262 BUILDING A GROUND MAINTENANCE

Total BEEHIVE COi,IiIERCIAL REPAIRS LLC

BEST S'ESTERX COTTOI{TREE IIIiI

7550464 ccPD - ooo249s T BONZO 111',11pn3 11r!9/2023 107G2s3 TMVEL & TMIi||N@PATROL

Tota| BEST WESTERN COTTONTREE It{N

443.01

2.O29.13

2,O?9.13

505 00

505.00

30.8S1 00BIG T RECREAIIOT'

57OO CC PRK - UTTIE LEAGUE S}IADE STR

Totel BIG T RECREATIOI{:

fln1r&23 fi-Ar7t4 c/\P ouruaY-BALL PARKS

30 891 00

Psyr€nt App.oval Report - CUSTOiI WGL & DESC.

ReWncdEF] IU21n(n 12n1nOn

443 01



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION Paymenf App.oval Report - cusToi, wGL & DESC

Re{,otl @. 12n1 DOZ71221 nO23

?qa 2

Dec 21. An3 11:,rSA

lnvoace Number Descrjption lnvoice Date GL Account and Title NetlnvdceAnil Dale Paid

BLACKSTOTIE PUBIISHII.G

2129610 '167928 - E iTIATERIALS

2132453 167S28 - E MATERIiALS

2132A31 157928 - E MATERIALS

11t24t2023

1?,13t2023

12114n023

10-87481 BOOK$GENERAL COLLECTION

1G87.481 BOOKS"GENERAL COLLECTION

1 0-87481 BOOKS4ENERAL COLLECTION

17.70

34.95

75.45

TOIA BLACKSTONE PUBLISHING:

ToTaI BLUE STAKES OF UTAH

Total BOWEN COLLINS A ASSOCU{TES

Tota| CANOACE NICOLE REIO

TOTAI CEDAR CTTY MUSIC ARTS:

Tota| CEM AOUATICS

158.10

BLUE STAXES OF UTAH

UT202303146 CEDARC - NOV 23 NOTIFICATIONS 11/30/2023 61-40-310 PROF &TECH SERVICES

f t13no23 514G.711 CAP OUTLAY-WELLS

1i,31t2023 1044-310 PROF & TECH SERVTCES

12112i2023 2940-100 DtSTRtB(mOt{S TO ARTS

12J1212023 2940-200 D|STRTBUTTONS TO PARKS

12]0412023 1042.262 BUILOING & GROUNO MAINTENANCE

498 73

498 73

BOWE CC[L|}{S & ASSOCTAIES

33002 ENG svCS - GRND WTR EXP PRO.IT 817.00

817.00

CANOACE NICOLE REID

DEC 2023 CCC, PUBLIC OEFENDER 2324 4.958.33

4.958.33

CEDAR CITY IIJSIC ARTS

RAP 1^lr23t24'2 CCC - RAP fAX 2v24 12 ATLOCATION 8.900 00

8.900 00

CEDAR ClrY ROTARY CLUB

RAP 1M23t24*1 CCC - RAP TAX 23124 r1 ALLOCATTOT{ 224.000.00

224.000 00

cElt AouAlrcs
15377 CEDO2 . W LAT'P PARTS

1s3a0 cE002 - w LAt P PARTS

11n9r2023

11rADO23

2G.,tG262 BUILDING & GROUND trlAlllTEt{ANCE

M.4G262 BUILDING & GROUND iTAI TEMNCE
337.94

318.06

CONWEST ITC

3260 287- CCC ROOF REPATRS

656 00

566 80

Total CONWEST INC 565 80

CREAIIVE PROOTrcT SOIJRCII'G IiIC
,155719 CCPD - OARE DRUG FREE SWAG

cuut r{s tNc
60-87031

1ZO6DO23 1O.7ON4O LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT

TOTAI CRE.ATIVE PROOUCT SOURCING INC

CCWWTP. GENEMTOR EATT CHAR 1ZO5I2O23 5}5e-252 EOUIPMENT MAINTEMNCE

TOIAICUiA'INS INC

1.414 30

1,,114.30

CYCU,{G UTAH

5405

5440

CC EVENTS . BWR ADS

CC EVENTS . BWR ADS
1,620.00

540.00

ToIaI CEDAR CITY ROTARY CLUB:

1,601 86

1,501 85

o?l31nn/3 *-1+m ADVERTTSI{G

10t20no23 3040-220 ADVERTTSTNG



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION Payrlent ApFov.l Report - CUSTOM WiGL & DESC.

Rer.il dAlcs,: 1 221 l2i2l1 21 21 l2OZ3

Page: 3

D6c21,2023 11:4541,

lnvoice Oate GL Acrount and Title Net lnvoice Amt Date Paid
lnvoice Number Descnption

TObI CYCLI G UTAH:

OAVIS HEATU.G A A'C SERVICE

00000661115 269 - WWTP A/C REPAIR HEADVIIORK

TOTAI OAVIS HEATII{G & A'C SERT/ICE:

OTJ CRANE

255003

ERIKS IIORTH AflERICA II{C

sG101979 334552 - HYDRAI LIC FTTINGS

SG101993 33'1652 ' HYDRAULIC HOSE & FrnNG

FREEOO XAIU}IG SERVICE

46763 CCC - NEWLETTERS

/t6763 CCC . BILL PROCESSITG AND POSTA

fiNi,2c,23 53.*62 BUILDING & GROUT{O MAINTET{ANCE

2.160 00

160 00

160.00

CC WTR - CRANE . ENOCH #I PIQIN23 514255 WATER SYSTEM MAIXTEMXCE

Tota| DMJ CRANE

ELITE DOOR & WXDOII' II{C

22567 CC WTR . METAL DOOR ENOCH 
'3 

C 12fi1NO2X 511c-71O CAP OUTTAY.EQUIPMENT

Tot]a| ELTTE DOOR & WNDOW INC

250 00

2,068 90

2.068 90

1G7G312 COMPUTER & TECH SERVCES

1AO112023

lZUnO2X

1C78-930 INVENTORY

1G78.930 INVENTORY

12tOgl202x

1ZOat2023

392.G)

912.U

ERO STOUT CONSTRUCTIO INC

CNT 104 CC WTR . N TANK RECOATING 
'4

TOTAI ERO STOUT CONSTRUCTION INC:

FILEOMI I C

11555 20s44 - CCPD SFIW lilAlMr ANNIIAL 2 11/2812023

Total FILEONO INC:

28.975.00

28.975.00

6.470.00

Tota| FREEDOi, iTAILING SERVICE

FROITER HOIESTEAD TUSEUT FOUNOAI1ON I]{C

111123FH ccc - cc BIRTHOAY PARTY 2023 1 05r?023

TC*AI FRONI1ER HOiIESTEAD MUSEUT/I FOUNOATION IT{CI

HEALTH EqUlTYflSA
r30zsl'1 ccc - 36s76 HSA DEC 23

t30zsl1 ccc - 36976 HSA OEC 23

1G41-221 NEWSLETTER

514G240 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

1G53€I5 CTTY MAGE CAMPAIGN

134 35

4,453.E0

4.58815

52 00

52 00

GADES SALES COf,PANY I C

OOA5632IN CC STRT. LIGHTED STOP SIGN rmm23 1G7g-233 iIAINTEI{ANCESTREETS

Tota| GADES SAI.ES COMPANY INC:

GREAT BAslT TURF PRODUCTS

1fr725 1425 - cc GoLF FERTILIZER 11l?sNO23 ?84O4AO SPECIAL DEPARI1IENT SUPPLIES

TOTAI GREAT SASIT{ TURF PROOUCTS:

2,769 00

2,769.00

9,600 00

9,600.00

1ZO1DO23

1,,01tm23

5}5&1 32 EMPLOYEE IXSURANCE

5,t-10-132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

15.75

6.75

250 00

TOTAI ERIKS NORTH A'VIERICA INC
1,304.93

12111DO23 51/;0.722 CAP OUTLAY4EDAR CANYON TANK

6,470.00



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION Payrient Approval Report - CUSTOM w/GL A DESC

R.fr,n &6: 1 212i l2tA-1 2121 12023

Pager 4
Dec 21, m23 11:,l5Al,

lnvoi@ Numb€r Descripbon lnvoi:e oate Net lnvorce Amt Oate Paid

l30zsI
r30zsh
tsozstl
r30zsrl
t30zsrl
t30zst1

t30zsh
t30zst1

t30zsrl
t30zst1

r30zstr
t30zsrl
l30zst1
t30zst1
13ozsr1

t30zst1

t3ozst1

r30zsr1

t30zst1

t30zst1

t30zst1

t30zst1

r30zst1

t30zst1

t30zst1

r30zsr1

NBZSYAW - 12+23
NBZ3YAW - 12+2s
NBZ3YAW - 12-&23

tiBz3YAW - 12-8-23

NA4YAW - 1 2+23
NBZ3YAW - 12€-23

NBZ3YAW - 12€-23

NAAYAW - 1 2-&23

NBZ3YAW - 12{-2s
NBZ3YAW - 12+23
NBZ3YAW - 12-&23

NBZ3YAW - 12-&23

NBZ3YAW , 1 2-&23

NBZ3YAW - 12-A23

NBZ3YAW - 1 2-&23

NBZ3YAW - 12-8-23

NBZ3YAW - 12+23
NBZ3YAW - 12-8-23

NBZ3YAW - 12+23
NBZ3YAW - 1 2+23
NBZ3YAW - 1 2+23
NEZ3YAW - 12+23
NBZ3YAW - 12-&23

NBZ3YAW - 1 2+23
NBZ3YAW - 1 2+23
NBZ3YAW , 1 2+23
NBZ3YAW - 1 2+23
NBZ3YAW - 12-8-23

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSUFANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

ET.IPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE II{SURANCE

EITPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE II{SURANCE

EMPLOYEE II{SURANCE

EMPLOYEE IiISURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURA}.ICE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EIT,PLOYEE II{SURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE IITSUMNCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE NSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURAI{CE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE IXSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE ITSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURAT{CE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE II{SURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EI.IPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EI{PLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

ET'PLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURAt'lCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

ccc - s8076

ccc - 36076

ccc - 38976

ccc - 36970

ccc - 36976

ccc - 38970

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36975

ccc - 35978

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36978

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36076

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36076

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36076

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36s76

ccc - 36s76

ccc - 36s76

ccc - 36976

ccc,36s76
ccc - 36s76

ccc - 36976

ccc - 38976

ccc - 36076

ccc - 3€976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36s76

ccc - 36s76

ccc - 36076

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36970

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36076

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36076

ccc - s6976

ccc - 36970

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

ccc - 36976

HSA OEC 23

HSA OEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSq OEC 23

HSA OeC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA OEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA 0€C 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSq OEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA oEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA DEC 23

HSA't2+23
HSA 12+23
HSA 12+23
HS)\ 12-a-23

HSA 12&23
HSA'r24-23

HSA 12-&23

HSA 12+23
HSq 12-&23

HSA 12+23
HSA 124-23
HSA 12+23
HSA 12-8-23

HSA 12-&23

HSA 12+23
HSA 12+23
HSq 12-&23

HSA 12-&23

HS{ 12+23
HSA 12+23
HSq 12+.23
HSA 12+.23
HSA 124-23

HSA 12-&23

HSA 12-&23

HSA 12+23
HSA 12+23
HSA r 2-&23

CNTRE

CNTRB

CNTRE

CNTRB

CNTRB

CTTTRB

CNTRB

cr{rRB
CMTRB

CI{TRB

CNTRB

Ct{TRB

CNTRB

CtTRB
CNTRB

CNTRB

C TRB

CNTRB

CNTRB

C TRE

CNTRB

CNTRA

CNTRB

CNTRA

CN]RB

CNTRA

CNTRS

CNTRE

12tO1t2o23

12n1EAn
1',0112023

12101t2oi23

1i,01D023

12tO1t20ZJ

12tO1t20?3

12n112023

12101no23

12J01t2023

12JO1m23

12JO1no23

12J0112023

12n18f23
12JO1t2023

1ZO1m23
12JO1nO23

1AO1tm23

1ZO1nA23

12JO1t2023

12n1nO23

12lO1lm23

1ZO1tm23

12tO1t20?3

12JO112023

12m1t2023

1?,0et2023

12.fr8t2023

1ZO8tm23

12/0€,12023

1 8r'2023

1 4/?.023

1Z@tN23

12J0ar2023

1ZWN23
121(la20z3

lZOAPO?3

12t0a12023

12J08nO23

1210€t2023

1ZM2OZ3

12t0a12023

1Z08tm7t
12JM0O23

12D8DO2X

12t$tm23
12J|W2W3

121o€1'2oz)

121O8t2023

1?ln42023

12JWm23
't2t0w023
12t0&r2o23

1ZO8tm23

5t4G132
0140"132

20..0-132
244132
28.!.0'132

30-ao132

5t-t&132
52-5*132
1G8&132

1G8,1-132

10€t132
1G87-132
'1GoG't 32

1G92-132

1G7$132

1G7&132

10-77-132

10-78-132

1G7$.'t32

1G01-132

1011-132

1G{.2-132

10-4+132
1040-132

10-70-132

10-73-132

10-41-132

1042-132
10.4+132

r 0{G1s2
51.1G132

s2-5$132

5,5&132
54-,4G132

55.{G132
6140-132
1G9G132

1o52-'t32
2W1U
21,1'0-132

281-^132

30-as.132

10-79.132

1S61-132

1G8$132
10++132
10€t132
1047-132

1G7G't 32

10.7t132
10.75-132

10-7e-132

1GT7-132

10-78-',t32

{.50

2.25

0.19

4.9)
't5.20

2.25

27.@

6.75

t6.m
.00

,a.50

6.75

6./ts

6.75

6.75

2.25

2.25

9.00

11.25

'18.00

.56

6.75
,4.50

89.70

18.m

220.6
25.00

.00

100.00

271.N

r70.00

280.00

150.00

110.00

.o0

86.15

100.m

275.00

150.00

280.00

.00

290.00

160.00

432.00

.00

46.m
125.m

1,344.26

215.fi
125.00

50.00

25.m
.00

/Na
/NS
/NB
/N8
/NB
/NB
/NB
/NB
/NB
/ l{B
/NB
/NB
/NB
/NB
/ itB
/tlB
/NB
/ tiB
/NB
/NB
/NB
/ t{B
/NB
/NB
/NB
/NB
/ t{g
/NB

TOTAI HE*LTH EOUITY.HSA] 5,347.78

GL Account aod Tile



CEDAR CrIY CORPORATION Paym€fit Apprcvd Repo.t - CUSTOI w/GL & OESC

Rcr,. datff] nn1 m23-12r21 12023

Paos 5

D€c21.1023 11:4541,

lnvoi@ Number Descriptton GL Account and T'te

HORROCKS EiIGf,{EERS

82'139 ccc - TRAF SmY - 6ms. auLLDoG, L 1zl1l2023 25.{&310 PROF & TECH SERVICES

TOIAI HORROCKS ENGINEERS

Net lnvoice Aml Date Paad

9,494.30

9.49{.30

1?,1412f,23 1114-?fi CAP OUTLAY-RAP TAX

DENNSYS INC

646,t14 CCI'1111132 ' CONTRACT 2{)24 lO PRI 1112st2f,2x 1o-7C312 COITPUTER & TECH SERVICES

IDAHO WATER SPORTS

229300 30826 - DOCK & SLIDE

IHC WORKIIED

cc3470345

cc3470345

1 041 1 37.DRUG TESTING Y24

I 041 1 37.EI'PLOYEE HEALTH Y24

1 01tm23

12tO1t2023

10{1.137 DRUG TESTING

1 O41.138 EI'PLOYEE HEALTH

14,401.18

14 401 18

899 00

8S9.00

207.00

210.00

417.00

Total IHC WORKMEO

I AGE PRO

138051

13a282

138340

lz$raz3
1A12nO23

't2t1512023

14.00

418.m
111.50

433 . CC ENG . BUSINESS CARDS B.H

433 . LETTERHEAD

,€3 - ccPl, - BUSII{ESS CAROS EW

Tota| IMAGE PRO

IRON GOUI{W LATDFILL

NOV 2023 LF4OO$Ll{DFL,BlosoLlos Nov 23

l{ov 2023 LF{OO}INoFL,BIOSOLIDS llov 23

NOV 2023 LF-OoOILNDFL EIOSOLIDS NOV 23

NOV 2O2s LF-oOOs',LllDFL,BlosoLlDs Nov 23

NOVm23 LF4oOlLNOFL,BlosoLlos Nov 23

NOV 2023 LF{OO}LNDFL.SlosoLlDs Nov 23

NOV 2023 LF4OOILNDFL.BIoSoLIDS NOV 23

NOV 2023 LF OOOILI{DFL,BlosoLlos Nov 23

NOV 2023 LF"OOO3-LI'IoFL,BIOSOLIDS NOV 23

NOV 2023 LF{OO}Li{oFL SlosoLlDs Nov 23

Total lROt{ COUNTY LANDFILL:

iGA1.24O OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

1O-41.240 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

1G.79-410 SPECIqL DEPARTMEMI SUPPLIES

1G,r2-270 U1LTTES

1S7&270 UrLrnEs
1O37.27O TMLME$LIBRARY

10-9G270 uT[mEs-cRoss HoLLOWS EVENTS

10-92.270 UTILITIE$,HERTTAGE CEI{TER

2,1-4&270 UTImES-AIRPORT

28-{0-270 UTILITIES

61 .a&270 ImLmE$PUBLC WORKS FAClLrr

5!5e270 tmLmEs-sEwER Pt l{T

5}5&270 IJ'NLNIE9SEWERPLANT

573.50

IRO}{ COT'NTY AUOrIOR

IG120623 CCTF . ATA/IUNITON PURCTIASE REI 12](E12023 7612.210 EOUIPMENT, SUPPLIES' OPERATING

ToI,aI IRON COUNTY AUDITOR

rRo]{ coui{TY CLERX

2023-2 ccc - 2023 ELECTION 12iO7 t2023 1M1 -330 ELECTIONS

Total IRON COUNTY CLERK:

2 403.21

2,103 21

53.892 44

53.892,t4

12106,12023

12t06t2023

1Z6rm73
12J0,jn023

1roetx23
1Z6nO23
12t0612023

1,,0612023

121c6tm73

1Z$ma

1_72

ir.67

9.35

11.68

11.68

18.35

11.68

4.67

5,210.48

217.14

5,502.42

1,971.69

1,272.54

ToIAI JENKINS OIL COMPANY:

12JUlm23
1211tm2x

1G7$251 GAS A OIL

1G7$251 GAS & OIL

3.214 27

lnvoice Date

Tota| IDAHO WATER SPORTS:

Total IDENTISYS INC:

JEI{KIXS OIL COTIPATY

oSTl4OX 0o2u ' FUEL

o5n47 00204 ' FUEL



CEDAR CTTY CORPORATION Paynenl Approval Repoft - CUSTOT w/GL A DESC

RefEtl dai€5. 1i,21 I 20211 Z 21 I 2023

Paoe: 6

Dec 2'l,2023 11r45AM

lnvoi@ Number

2107286. GATER XUV 835M

TotalJOHN DEERE:

Total LABOR Colv$rlSSlON-SAFETY DIV:

Total LAIRO CAMPBELL:

TOIAI LECHELLE POLLOCK:

TOTAI LEGACY FLOORING CENTER LLC

TOTAI MICROi.IARKETING LLC ATTN: AR:

lnvoi:e Oate GL Account and Tilie

11n612023 2A.{O.71O CAP OUTLAY.EOUIPMENT

1ZO1I2O23 2110.262 BUILDJNG & GROUNO MAINTENANCE

12]1 412023 10.92.252 EOUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

11DZ2O23 3040.222 EVENT RECRUITUENT

1ZOAI2O23 5110.255 WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

118U2023 1G7$2A5 MAINTENANCE.RAILROAD

Descnplron Net lnvoice Amt Date Pad

JOHI{ DEERE

117537292 24.141.06

24.141.m

LABOR COII|SSD .SAFETY DN
24U00m0003€607 cc ARP - BOTLER |NSP 2024 120 00

LAIRD CATPEELL
HC231214 CC HRT . STEINWAY TUNING / JOB SH

120 00

100 00

100.00

LECHELLE POLLOCK

2023-06 CC EVENTS - DOWNTOWN W|NooW 1.500 00

1,500.00

LEGACY FLOORIiIG CEiIIER LLC

17091 CCC . REPAIR OAMAGEO FLOORING

1722 CCC . NEW CARPET 2ND FLOOR OFFI

o9119t2023

1U10r2023

10.42.262 BUILDING & GROUND fuTAINTENAI{CE

10.'2.730 CAP OUTTAY]MPROVEMENTS
250 00

25,914_00

26,164.00

12n712023

12/12nO23

1Z14r2AZ3

12/14t2023

1Z1qm23

10{7-{83
104742
r0{7-4a:}
10474A2

10-87-a83

BOOKS-CHILDREN

BOOKS.YOUNG ADULT

AOOKS€HILDREN

AOOKSYOUNG ADULT

BOOKS.CHILDREN

51.27

123 88

16.19

19.79

41.34

252 51

11t22J20?3

121Grfr23
12J06,t2023

1G76450 SPECAL PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLIES

10.76.450 SPECAL PUALrc SAFETY SUPPLIES

1G76.450 SPECIAI PUBLC SqFETY SUPPLIES

160.55

292.38

392.S0

Td MDWEST VEIERIMRY SUPPLY NC:

TTGI{C!.I IASOXRY
r$,r ccc - 8ll1t itc cHL(x,MToR E3

Tor.t t'sTcHEtI ASO RY:

rrc rac
78s8 CCC - R/R rflfi Io\' ZZ'

TCtnreNC:

845 83

2,204 61

2.208 61

795 00

795 00

IOOERT' IAru(EN G

i 115,a53,a MPO847m - CUSTfi TAT@S
1nfl1545.a0 Mpo84720 - BRACELETS / CARDS

2,467.89

673 65

TotaI MOOERN MARKETIT{G

12t@X2023

12.1oatm23

1G7O$40 LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT

1G7O.6,IO LIQUOR ENFORCEMENT

3,1/t't.fr4

IIICROIARKEI G LLC ATTI{: AR

940472 15980-CH|LOREN.S 800KS
940670 I SgSGYOUNG ADULT BOOKS

941353 IS9BGCH|LOREN.S BOOKS

91474 1598GYOUNG ADULT BOOKS

941s07 1598&CH|LDREN.S BOOKS

TIDTEST VETERIMRY SUPPLY IiIC
20€0287t000 4S7,18 - MEOICAL SUPPLIES

2099359G000 49748 - MEOTCATTONS

20995987{00 49748 , MEDTCATONS



C:DAR CITY CORPORATION Payrnent Aprroval Report - CUSTOM wGL & DESC.

Rec.n dal€s: 1 2121 r2O2U1 2121 DO23

Page: 7

oec 21, 2023 1l:454M

lnvoice Number Oescripton lnvoice Date GL Account and l'lte Net lnvoice Amt Date Paid

I('RETo.' A COIPA}|Y
3lil67g CEDARCIT - POL ,168'{3197 CRn'lE P

Total iIORETON & COIIPANY:

I(XffTAX SEST COPLITERS
81094 ccPo-ToNER

Tdd iTUNTAIN WEST COiPITTERS:

ruNr(,PAll2o.cor
12921 CC VvwIP . EPA COIIPLIANCE SERV

Total MUNlClPALH2o.coir:

1041.510 INSURANCE & SURETY BOND

1G76.240 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

5!5$310 PROF & TECH SERVrcES

1i,O5t2023

11t2WO23

12JO1nO23

3,561.00

87.00

87 00

350.00

350 00

NUC02

75162916

7518',t988

,(216694 - BULK CO2 POOL Y24

446694 - BULX CO2 POOL Y24

1211 1 12023 2MO-251 CHEMICALS

121A2023 2o!'s254 CHEMICALS

Total NUCO2I

OLD OOMINO]{ BRUSH

8811565 33165221 - SWEEPER AROOMS 1'l/30/2023'10'7&930 iNVENTORY

TOTAI OLD DOMINION BRUSH

ovERoRM ll{c
0156CO23446262 1s0&1027 - LBRY YOUI{G ADULT Boo 121(tr,t2023 1047.4A2 BOOKgYOUNG ADULT

TotAI OVERDRME INC

PEIWYORI}IY CO PAXY

059567!lN OG5'|4OO2O-Oo1 ' LBRY CHILDREN MT 1z}6t2023 1 G87 .4,93 BOOKS-CHILDREN

Total PENwORTHY COMPANY

PEIERSOX PLUf,BIXG

3'64026 3191 . WWTP YARD WTR LEAK REPAI

ToI,aI PETERSON PLUMSING:

PH ZE COI{CREIE

2XI!j-2 cc sTRtl DRN - PAIUTE STRI', oRN C

Tcfr PHAZE CONCRETE:

PHILLIPS FEED SERVICES I C

33758235 9493 - CCAC - CAT LlrrER 12]ffirf,23 1}.l&!;fi SPECAL PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLIES

TOTAI PHILLIPS FEEO SERVICES INC

PLACER LAAS B{C

12.2035 cc ARPT - PIATFORI', ACCESS

Tota| PLACER IABS INC:

t?1no23 21'.!,si310 PROF &TECH SERVICES

358.69

274 OO

636 69

3,646 31

3,6,16.31

569 58

569 58

21313

213',13

634 51

634 51

25,9n 20

25,97120

1 097 00

r.097 00

5.000.00

5,000 00

PLAYAWAY PROOI,CTS LLC

,149340 cc LBRY - 8OOKS 12J19TM73 $A? 41 BOOKS4ENERAL COLLECTION 352 41

3,561.00

1,,(1112023 53{Fi2A2 BUILDING & GROUI{D IIAINTENANCE

11BO2O23 5140-736 CAP OUTLAY-PAIUTE STORi'l oRAIN



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION Peyient Appoval Report - CUSTO wGL A OESC

R@ndai€s.12n1nQu2n1no23

Pa0e: 8

D€c21.2023 '11:,asAl.l

lnvoice Number Descnpton lnvorce DAe GL Account and Tite

f N5NO23 264|*.735 CAP OUTLAY.BURGESS RECREATION

12t06t2023 10-7c-7 41 CAP OUTLAY-VEHTCLES

1?lc6t2023 1041-240 oFF|CE SUppLtES& EXPENSE

1?]1012023 304U221 EVENT SPONSORSH|P

11/30/2023 10-78-930 TNVENTORY

11/30/2023 10,83-790 CAP OUTLAY.RAP TAX FUNDS

1Z6NO23 1GA'734 CAP OUTLAY.MIL PARKS

1ZO5I2O23 53.&252 EOUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

1?]0612023 10.92.262 BUILDING A GROUNO MAINTENANCE

Net lnvoice tunt Date Paid

Tote| PLAYAWAY PROOUCTS LLC:

PRECIS|()I{ C(,|{TRACT! RS lilc
21gT CCC.IRN WST SPRTS CO$P / TivATE

Totar PRECTSTON COITRACTORS fiC:

PREI IER VEHICLE I]{STALIIIIO}I
186I CCPD . E6407/ NEW VEHICLE INSTAL

TOTAI PRETIIER V€HICLE ITSTALTATION:

PRESTO S SHREDOII{G

5,Ir1123/JZJ GCC. FY24 SHREODII{G

T&I PRESTON'S SHREDOING:

PROFO A
8@3002486A 1087 - EVEiITS DOWI{TOI,IN LGHTIN

Tota| PROFORII,A:

iHPIE}IART (xL COIPAIO' LLC
rN€0887t23 Rr 00o3gl r - BuLxoL&DEF

T&] RHINEHART OIL COT.IPA].Y LLC:

RIT EOUIPIEXT

E05841 CEDARO12 - GROOi'ER

T.Id RMT EQUIPI ET{T:

352 44

4,435.12

4 435.72

20.094 05

20 094 05

80 00

80 00

1.574 64

1.574_64

2.236 39

2,236.39

28 290 00

28.290 00

ROCKY fOUi'TA POIER
7155149 75494886{1s RELOCATE POWER LrN 12t18t2023 s44c-736 CAp OUTtAy-pAtUTE STORM ORATN 6.553 00

ROCKY RIDGE R@K ITC

94265 CC PRK. ROCK FOR PICKLEBALL CO

Total ROCKY MOUNTAIN POWER:

Total ROCfi RIOGE ROCK INC

Total SAFEW-KLEEN SYSTEMS INC

Tota| SALT LAKE WATERPROOFING:

6,553 00

1,529.86

I 529 86

SAFETY{GEEiI SYSIETS IT{C

93210/22 CEI8223.SOLVEI{TREPLACEMENT 217 7A

217.74

SALT LAXE WATERPR@FIXG
2241 CCHC.ANNUAL ROOF INSPECTION 320 00

320 00

SCHOLEX PRODUCTS COXPA'{Y
10278,4-140 100592 -M|SC SUPPLTES

67S0509-00 1oos92 - M|SC SUPPLTES

6790500{0 100s92 - M|SC SUPPLTES

6790597-00 1 00592 - titAGNETtC L@ATOR

12t05t2023

12JUtmZ3

1i,04f2023
12J06t2023

51.,10.255 WATER SYSTEM MAINTEMNCE
51-1G255 WATER SYSTEM iTAINTEMNCE
51-4G255 WATER SYSTEM iIIAINTENAI{CE
52.55-480 SPECIqL DEPARruENT SUPPLIES

319.00

694.47

513.62)

9S5.20



CEDAR CTY CORPORATION

lnvoice Date GL Account and Titie NetlnvdceAm Date Pad
lnYoice Number

6791789-00

6792101{0

ToIaI SCHOLZEN PRODUCTS COMPANY

SECURITY ESCRO{T & IT]LE AGE}'CY LLC

5958 CC ENG . FILE 1633S0001 TITLE SEA

1OO5S2 . MISC SUPPLIES FLEET

100592 - MISC SUPPLIES

1ZOA|2023

1211112023

1G7&930 INVENTORY

51-a&255 WATER SYSTEI, MAIIITEMNCE

985.64

5,513.73

7 ,998 42

1ZO8^O23 10-81-310 PROF &TECH SERMCES 500 00

500 00
Tota| SECURfi ESCROW & TTILE AGENCY LLC:

sE t SERMCE lt{C.

s 190a26 cc FLT - SNOWPLOW PARTS

S 190703 CC FLT. SNOWPLOW PARTS

Tota| SEMI SERVICE INC

SIGI{ATURE EOUIPI EI{T COf, P

S31679 CC FLT. GARBAGE TRUCK PARTS

Total SIGI|ATURE EOUIPMENT CORP

SOUTHERI UTA}I LUTBER

2311-018139 8100 - SPMY FOAM

Total SOUTHERN UTAH LUMBER:

SOUT}IWEST UTAH PUBUC HEALIH DEPT

369321 CC WTR. WATER SAIIPLES

TotaI SOUT}IWEST UTAH PUBLIC HEALTH DEPT

STAXER PARSOI{ COIPA ES

6254434 260116 -ASPIIALT

6254134 280116 ' ASPIIALT

625€790 2€0116 - ASPHALT

6260587 260118 - ASPI-IALT

TOTAI STAKER PARSON COMPANIES:

STAI{OARO RESTruRA T EOUIP CO.

STG2353872 36062 - PAPER TOWEL DISPENSERS

STG2354322 6'{92722 - JANTTORIAL SUPPLIES

STG854324 E49T22.JANITORiALSUPPLIES

ToIaI STANDARD RESTAURANT EOUIP CO

STAXTEC COiaSULTI]{G SERVICES lrac

214$875 1',17956 -*14 sEwER MASTER PLAI{

216a167 147956 - 115 SEWER I/iASTER PIAN

iD1nO23
1112912023

1G7&930 INVENTORY

1G.7&93O INVENTORY

11/0112023',1G7&930 ltlvENToRY

f D6DAZ3 'IG7O.62O UNIFORM PURC}IASE

12J({Tif,TA 40.255 WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

11128120?3 24.!;0-m3 iTAINTEMNCE{SPHALT

11n8,r023 5140-255 WATER SYSTEI' MINTEI'IANCE

12](/}DO23 10-79.263 MAINTENANCE-STREETS

12JO5t2023 1}7s-?f,3 i,,AII{TEI{ANCE-STREETS

1ZO5l2o23 204Gi261 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

OA1NO23 204O.2f1| JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

E]111?fr23 2}.!;oi2f'1 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

324.42

365.50

689 92

114A76

4,148.75

13 85

13.85

203.91

203.91

825 00

825 00

1,051.08

1,'r3311

1.242.62

7,239 78

10,566.59

350.50

54.50

296.00

701 00

52-5t310 PROF & TECH SERVICES

52.5S3I0 PROF E TECH SERVICES

13.289.07

34.581 61

Total STANTEC CONSULTING SERVICES INC

1011912023

12.]05no23

47,870 68

PaynEnt Approval R€port - CUSTOM wGL & DESC.

R!f,.,I &lfr: 1 2121 l:n2l+,1 21 21 nO2X

Page I
Dec21.2023 11:45AM

Descfiption

SKAGGS PUBTIC SAFETY EOI,IPflENT

450-A-199900-1 103035 - CCPD - NAME PLATE

Total SIGGGS PUBLIC SAFETY EOUIPMENT]

1'II?7 12023 5440.253 INFMSTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE



CEOAR CITY CORPORATION Payn ent Approyal Report - CUSTOi, wGL & DESC.

R€f.,l M: 12n1 m23-12121 tm23

PagE: 10

DEc21,?023 11:1W

lnvoice Number Description lnvoEe Dale GL Account and Title Net lnvoiceAmt Date Pard

STA]E OF UTAH FUEL TETWORK

F2,105E007/6 CCC - NOV 2023 VEHICLE FUEL

F2405E0,)7I6 CCC . t{OV M23 VEHICLE FUEL

F2,O5E00776 CCC - NOV 202s VEHICLE FUEL

F2405E0,IT76 CCC - t{OV Zt23 VEHTCLE FUEL

F2,O5E007,6 CCC - llov 2023 VEHICLE FUeL

F2405E007t6 CCC - NOV 2023 VEHTCLE FUEL

F24O5EOOT76 CCC - I{OV z}23 VEHICLE FUEL

F2,405E007/6 CCC - NOv 2023 VEHICLE FUEL

F24O5EOOZ6 CCC. NOV 2023 VEHICLE FUEL

F2405E002/6 CCC - NOV 2023 VEHTCLE FUEL

F2,r05E00rrG CCC - NOV 2023 VEHICLE FUEL

F240sE007/8 CCC - irOV 2023 VEHTCLE FUEL

F2.a05EOO776 CCC - NOV 2023 VEHTCLE FUEL

F2405Efi776 CCC. NOV 2023 VEHICLE FUEL

F24O5EOOZ6 CCC. NOV 2023 VEHICLE FUEL

F2105E@n6 CCC - NOV 2023VEH|CLE FUEL

F24O5ENT76 CCC.NOV2023VEHICLEFUEL
F2405EOO776 CCC, NOV2023 VEHTCLE FUEL

F240sE0026 ccc - t{ov 2023 vEHtcLE FUEL

F240sE00776 CCC - NOV 2023 VEHICLE FUEL

F2405E0028 CCC - NOV 2023 VEHTCLE FUEL

F24O5EOOZ6 CCC. NOV 2023 VEHICLE FUEL

12JO1nO73

1?JO1EA23

1ZO1t20?3

12n1POt3

12JO112023

12.rc112023

12101t2023

12,01f2023

12JO1t2023

1ZO1r20Z3

12JO1m23

1i,01nO23

12n1t2023

12n1tm23

12!01t2023

12n1tm23
1?J0112023

1ZO1nO23

1ZO1tm2X

12t01t2023

12/01t2023

12n18O23

10.{2-251

53.5&251

544G251

5t4G251
22.40251

24.40"251

2&.0-251

30-10-251

51-a0-251

52-55-251

1G7S-251

1G81-25'l

108$251

10-84-251

1G8t251

I G90-251

1G7G251

10-7U251

1G75-251

10-7&251

8140-251

10-7&251

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS A OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & Ott
GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

c.As & orL
GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

GAS & OIL

c.As & orL

I05.80

'1,4202

680.41

7,*7.m
2,016.68

704.91

156.54

34:t.20

3,272.e3

1,79't.,t9

't3,970.64

211.92

1,956.4'l

17.U
99.29

121.96

11,912.72

3,984.51

532,10

888.m

173.57

0,(.,(,

ToIeI STATE OF TJTAH FUEL NETWORK:

STUO'O 66 PHO?OGRAPIIY

2944 CCC - DOWNTOWN LGHTING PHOTO 11t2At2O2O g4Ln1 EVE T SPONSORSH|P

TOTAI STUDIO 66 PHOTOGRAPHY

52.424.46

900 00

900 00

TACTEC

17m8 cc cATs - RAoro SERV 23124

Tota| TAYLOR MAOE FENCING LLC]

TOTAI THE LIBRARY CORPORATION:

11130T2023 2240.252 EQUIruENT MAINTENANCE

1Z11tN23 10-A7-312 COUPUTER E TECH SERVTCES

1,224.50

1 ,224 50Tota| SYMBOL ARTS]

160 00

160 00

99.270 25

THE LIBRARY CORPORAIIOT{
202311m39 240103 23/24 LS SOFTWARE 9.713 00

9,713.00

327.12

7.38

u1.7A
65.11

1,7&.77
149.60

THE Lt}{COLr{ r{ATrOt{At UFE txSURA CE CO
,1629906320 - DEC 172466 - LIFE. LTD INSURANCE

4629006320 - DEC 177l,186 - LIFE, LTD INSURAi{CE
4529906320 - OEC 17r74E6 - L|FE, LTD TNSURANCE

45299063m- DEC 17r/486 - LIFE. LTD T SURANCE
,1629906320 - DEC 1777486 - L|FE, LTO TNSURANCE

4629906320 - OEC 17774E6 - L|FE. LTD r{SUMNCE

11111mt8t
.t1l,t1tzu8

11111t2023

11t1112023

11111rzg)3

11111t2!23

10-t1-132

10-12-132

104+132
104&132
10-7-^132

52-5t132

EMPLOYEE IXSURAI{CE

EMPLOYEE INSURAT{CE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

ET'PLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

SYIBOL ARTS
(80297 0(rcED005 - BAOGES 1?l0at2023 10.70.62 PATCHES & BADGES

TOI,A] TACTEC

TAYLOR TADE FE CNrc LLC

AIP 47 ARPT FENC CC ARP . AIP 47 APP 1 RELOCATE FE 12JO112023 4340.723 CAPTTAL OUTLAY-FENCE 99,270 25



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION Paymenr Approvai ReFd - CUSTON,I w/GL & OESC

Re!f,]n &les: 1 2121 no2x -12n1 no23

PaOe: 11

Dec21,2023 l1:454M

Descripton lnvoice Date GL Accounl and TiUe l{et lnvoce tunt Dale Pard

,0629906320 - DEC

4629906320 - DEC

4629906320 - DEC

4629806320 - DEC

482990832) - DEC

4629906320 - OEC

,t629906320 - DEC

4629906320 - DEC

,1629S0A320 - DEC

4629906320 - DEC

,1629906320 - oEc
4629906320 - DEC

4629tD6320 - OEC

46299063m - DEC

,t629906320 - OEC

4629906320 - DEC

,1623906320 - DEC

4629906320 - DEC

4629906320 - DEC

4629908320 - oEc
4623906320 - OEC

4629906320 - DEC

,t64r 946773 - JAN

4641 946773 - JAI{

4€41 94623 - JAN

,t641946r8 - JAN

4€41 946773 - JAN

,6,11946713 - JAN

464194623 - JAt{

4641 346773 - JAN

,t6419,167r3 - JAN

4641 94623 - JAN

,r641946rrc - JAN

46419t16773 - JAI{

4541 946rrc ' JAN

,t6,t19,m7n - JAN

4641 946773 - JAN

,t641 9{6773 - JAN

46,t1 916z3 - JAI{

a64r 946773 - JAN

46,1194623 - JA

4641946773 - JAN

46,119,{67,3 - JAN

46,{1 S4613 - JAN

,t64'19,{6773 - JAN

4641 0,1673 - JAN

4641 9457/3 - JAN

46419,16173 - JAN

a541 945773 - JAN

46,119,1613 - JAN

127,188 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

I77748€. LIFE, LTO INSURANCE

172486. LIFE. LTD IIISURANCE

177'486 - LIFE, LTO INSURANCE

127486 . LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1Tf7486 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1777,186 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1777486 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1777486. LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

I27486 . LIFE, LTD INSUMT{CE

1777485. LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1rz,$6 - LIFE, LTO INSURANCE

1717486. LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1771485. LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

172486 - LIFE. LTD INSURAI'ICE

1777486. LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1Tr/486, LIFE. LTO INSURANCE

!777,086 - LIFE. LTD INSURANCE

1Z'486 - LIFE. LTD INSURA}'ICE

1771,186 - LIFE, LTO INSURANCE

172486. LIFE, LTO INSURA'{CE

1rz486 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

112486 - LIFE. LTO lNSuRAl{CE

1777,086 - LIFE, LTD II{SURANCE

1717486 - LIFE, LTO INSURANCE

1777486. LIFE, LTD II{SURANCE

1711486 ' LIFE, LTD INSURAiICE

1Tr/486. LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1771,t86 - LIFE, LTD ll{SURAI{CE

1717486 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1777486. LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1777486 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1777486. LIFE. LTD INSURANCE

1777486 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

17774S6. LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1771486 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

r777486 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

17r/486. LIFE, LTO INSURANCE

I774S6. LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1711486. LIFE. LTO INSURANCE

1717486. LIFE, LTD INSUMNCE

1777486 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

1 777,186 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

17r/486. LIFE. LTO INSURANCE

17774M. LIFE, LTD II{SURAi'ICE

r7,4S6 - LIFE. LTD INSUMNCE

1777485. LIFE, LTO IXSURANCE

177r,rs6 - LIFE, LTD INSURANCE

17N486. LIFE, LTD INSURAT{CE

17rI485 - LIFE, LTD INSUFANCE

11111DO23 5+*132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

111112OZA WG132 EUPLOYEE INSURANCE

f n1r20z3 55..]0-132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

11fi1n0.23 6140-132 EITPLOYEE II{SURANCE

11l11?1,J23 10-92-132 E PLOYEE INSURANCE

11t11t2023 2!-,1,0-132 EMPLOYEE INSURAXCE

1111112023 21{,!+.132 EITPLOYEE I SURANCE

f n1no23 2a40-132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

11t11t2023 30.1,+132 EI,IPLOYEE INSURANCE

11t11t2023 5140-132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

11NlT?f,2X fi.A1-132 EMPLOYEE II{SURANCE

11111t2o23 1043-132 E PLOYEE INSURANCE

11n1no23 104{-.132 EITPLOYEE INSURANCE

11111f2O23 104'132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

11|11DO23 1047.132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

1I/,I1/2023 1G90.132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

11t11t2023 1o-7r$2 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

11|I1I2O2X 10-7*132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

11hlno?3 10-76-132 EITPLOYEE INSURANCE

f n1no23 1G?7-132 EITPLOYEE II{SURANCE

11111t2O23 10-78-132 Ei'IPLOYEE II{SURANCE

11t11t2123 10-7*132 EIiIPLOYEE INSURANCE

12JO,I2O23 544|J-^132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

12Jcpy2o23 5s-l;U132 EI'PLOYEE II{SURANCE

lzogt2oz3 611C-132 E 
'aPLOYEE 

INSURANCE

12tO9nO23 2440-132 EMPLOYEE II{SURANCE

12!og2o23 2a4o132 EI'IPLOYEE INSURANCE

fiiogtm23 3040-132 EMPLOYEE IiISURANCE

l2,OgNOzg 511G132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

1211st2023 52-5*13? EIIPLOYEE INSURANCE

'tzowo23 53-56-132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

12]@12023 10+4'132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

12t}sli2023 10-8+132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

12IOqDO23 1047j132 Ei'PLOYEE INSURANCE

1}cF,rm23 10-*132 EMPLOYEE Ii{SURANCE

12t(f,t2023 10-52-132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

12ICf,M2g 2G{,O.1X2 EI,IPLOYEE II{SURANCE

12l1gt2o23 10-7€-132 EI'IPLOYEE INSURANCE

12tc'€,12023 10-77 -132 EMPLOYEE INSURAIICE

it1sn,23 1O-7e-132 EI'IPLOYEE INSURANCE

12JO$I2O2X 10.7*132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

1,2l}gn,23 1041-132 E IaPLOYEE INSURANCE

12IcE1?f,23 10.8!132 EI{PLOYEE INSURANCE

12JO,DO23 1012.132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

lz(Bfmz7 1G14-132 EIT PLOYEE II{SURANCE

J2JO}NO23 1O4c]132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

1 )gI2O23 1O.7c-132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

12fieno23 1073-132 ETTPLOYEE INSURANCE

1ZO,IN23 1c-75.132 EMPLOYEE INSUPANCE

1ZO9I2O23 1011-132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

38a.99

{.23
109.5,1

m.el
170.27

1a6.,ll

198.58

155.40

67.90

389.73

495.91

251.e7

25.U
67.00

134.68

1 .25

132.0S

132.30

24.78

73.n
156.70

398.16

u.23
1(E.19

26.61

75.81

155.40

3:1.98

360.55

113.25

N-71
25.U
67.00

128.31

59.45

80.39

76.75

24.78

73.n
156.76

261.69

a2.92
215.32

7.38

116.83

151.27

1,6,$.57

125.71

132.33

327 _12

TotalTHE LINCOLN IIATIOiIAL LIFE INSURANCE CO

THE PANIRDGE PSYCHOLOGrcAL GROUP

5556 CCPO ' PRE-EMP EVALW'DUFFEY

11,735 77

426 00

TOIAI THE PARTRIDGE PSYCHOLOGICAL GROUP

12O7t2023 10-70-310 PROF & TECH SERVICES

426 00

lnvoce Number



CEDAR CTTY CORPORATION PayrEnl App.oval Report - CUSTOM w/GL & DESC.

Re.E/l dalE€] 1 2n1 r2O23-1 21 21 f2o23

Pe8e: 12

Oec 21,2023 11:45AM

Oescripton lnvoice Date GL Account and TrUe Net lnvoice Amt Date Paid

NHKS SIJPERIOR AUTO PARTS

7*712 4780 - COT EATONGS / CLUFF SPRTN

THE TIRE AI{O AUTO CEi{IER
118(XA CC FLEET- TIRES

TYTAX SECURITY

2487

TOTAITHE TIRE AND AUTO CEI1TER

ToTaI TINKS SUPERIOR AUTO PARTS

ToTd TONGS FIRE EXINGUISHER SALES AND SERV

TOTAI TOWNSOUARE MEDIA INC:

12,06?2023 10-78-930 INVENTORY

1111512023 5140.255 WATER SYSTEM MAINTENANCE

121 112023 0 t-117fi CASH CLEARTNG-UT|LmES

2 497 A6

2.497 86

2.622 48

2.62218

TOI{GS FIRE EXTIXGUISHER S&ES A'{O SERV

6545 CCPD. FIRE EXT RECHARGE

6551 CC LBRY.ANIiUAL INSPECTION

1129t?023

1 )5nO23

1 G7G252 EQUIruENT MAINTEMNCE
1G87.262 BUILDING & GROUND MAIT{TENANCE

31.25

160.00

194 25

TOU'iISQiJARE EDIAIIIC

01012021-1 CCC - 202. CHARTER PROG ADS

01012m1-1 CCC - 2m4 CHARTER PROG ADS

o1012021-',1 CCC - 202l CMRTER PROG ADS

4,(€0€7&1 CC EVENTS - OOWNTOWT{ LGtmNG

12J0712023

12n72023

12JO712023

11t30DW3

2040.220 PROGRATI4 MARKETING

1G84-220 ADVERTTST G

24.{G220 AOVERTISING

30.4G220 ADVERTISING

6.971.85

3,873.25

4,647 90

1,125.00

TY68O7.AO INSTALUSET UP TOUCH 1ZO5I2O23 2040.280 TELEPHONE 1,987 90

TOTAI TYTAN SECURITY: 1.987 90

ULII{E

171125602 12529473. FLATBED HAND TRUCK 1111712023 3040.222 EVENT RECRUTTMENT 561 51

561 51

UTIFIRST CORPORATIOT{

2310014552 1895629 - UNTFORiT SERVICE

2310015060 189562S , UNTFORM SERVICE

1i,O7t2023

12J14t2023

1O-83-45T UNIFORM SERVICE

10,83-451 UNIFORM SERMCE

TotalULlNE

TOTAI UNIFIRST CORPORATION

TOTAI UTAH SARRICAOE COMPANY INC

TOI,AIUTAH OEPT OF GOVERNMENT OPERATIONS:

3701

3701

3701

3701

370r

70 70

7070

141 40

11tO9t202X

1i,11n023

10-7&930 |NVE TORY

1G78-930 |NVEIrORY
626.01

9SO 00

UTAH OEPT OF GOVERI{ EI{T OPERATIONS
R,DENNING 12I1 2 RETURNING WATER FUNDS R OENNI

1,616.01

11122

144 22

vtsA
II.r5.23 T ARROT
11.15.23 MARROT

11,2.23 MARROTT

11-2-73 LEGACY E

11-3,23 PORK BELL

CO./ISA . PO . IACP CONFERENC

CCVISA - PO . IACP CONFERENC

CCVISA. PD - IACP CONFERENC

CCVISA - EVEI{T TENT

ccvlsA - ccc - cHRrsTri.lAs LUN

11t15t2023

't1115t2023

11lt2l2tzJ
11t22t2,.23

11ngm23

1G7G231

10-7G231

10-70-231

3040-221

10-41610

TRAVEL & TRAININGdDMIX

TRAVEL & TRAII{IXG.ADMIN

TRAVEL & TRAININGAOiIIN

EVETT SPONSORSHIP

SUNDRY

r,200.45

2,000.75

800.30

3.923.54
't,000.m

16.618 00

UTAH BARRIGADE COMPA'{Y IiIC
36921 CE8140 - STGNS

37332 CE81,l0 - CHIP SEAL iiiARKERS / BOLT



CEDAR CrIY CORPORATION Payrneit Approval Report - CUSTOfI w/GL & OESC

Re{s,I dalq: 1 221 t 2023-1 Z 21 I 2023

Pa!€: 13

Dec21,2023 11:45AM

lnvoice Number Descriptron

Toial vlsA

WAXE 3ATTARY SI.IPPLY

8t215/6ir13 12S252 - JAIIORAL SUPPLIES PW

T&I WAXE SA IARY SUPPLY:

WEBER COUXTY

?,1171a97 CCC - BOOK 31301011568426

To(aI WEB€R COUNTY:

UYICEI.ER IACHfi ERY COIPAXY

RSOOm24TolO 01$02 - ifl la LEASE

T.lal WHEETER iTACHINERY CO{t PAI{Y:

Grartr T&k:

Dalec

12]1112023 6140-261 JANnORIAL SUPPLIES

't1t16t2o23 1047191 BOOKSGENERAL COLLECTION

09123T2l/23 51'!;0253 LEASE & RENT PAYMENTS

lnvoice Date GL Account and Title Net lnvoice Amt Date Paid

8,925.08

301.54

21 00

21.00

9,550 00

9,550 00

903.799 48

lilalor

City Co(nrci:

City Re.odcr

CiV Treasur€r

Retod Cdtsiia:

Mil l€port

lnvoicar with bialr abo\€ $0 iidudd.
PaE and unpoid irhrotr3 ilduded.

301.64

1r1-



CEDAR CMY CORPORAION Payrr€rlt Approval Repori - CUSTOTI w/GL & DESC

R€{!/I116,€!':1t4r2(n+1148o21

Repoar clibrial
Oeieil rlport
lnvdrss rih btets abo/s t0 irduded

Pal, and unpaiil inv(*Es induded.

lnvoice Date GLAccountand Titlelnvoice Number Descripbon

ALSCO. Af,ERICAN U E SUPPLY

LSrG1101344 oo55l0 - WWTP UNIFORM SERV Y24

LSTG11o241s 005510 - wwTP uNlFoRM SERV Y24

Tota| ALSCO . AMERICAN LINEN SUPPLY:

1211512023

122212023

53-55-a51 UNIFORM SERVICE

5!56-151 UNIFORI,I SERVICE

32 21

32_21

64 42

10/08/2023 43-4&310 PROF & TECH SERVICES

1ZO8l2023 43-{&310 PROF &IECH SERVICES

01t11t2021 43..iG.310 PROF & TECH SERVICES

4,A27.@

15.657.50

14,137.50

34.622 00
ToIaI ARDURRA GROUP INC

ASCAP

1 00006264753 50057844s , LICENSE FEE 2024 1,,20t2023 10-92-220 i/RRKETING

51.IG,255 WATER SYSTEM i'AIITTENAXCE

51.{G255 WATER SYSTEI MINTENANCE

434 00

434.00
TOTAIASCAP:

BAXER & TAYLOR

2037996944

2037996944

2037996944

4157s4 Llo2673 +GHILOREN BOOKS

415754 1',r02673 +YOUI{G AOULT BOO

41575.t 1102673 +BOOKS

1?J15n023

1215nO23

1211512023

1 0-87483 BOOKgCHILDREI{

1 0"67-482 BOO($YOUNG ADULT

1 G87.481 SOOKSGENERAL COLLECTION

681.13

12.44

5.9!)

729 56
Total BAKER & TAYLOR:

TOTAI MRNEY EROS ELECTRIC INC

BOU'E}{ COLLlrs t assocL TEs

33163 ENG SVCS . COAL CREEK EWP PROJ

33313 ENG SVCS . GRND WTR EXP PROJ.T

Total BOWEN COLLI}IS &ASSOCTATES:

12]2712023

12t2712023

't.il4.17
303.35

1.U7 A2

30n.52

BOX 86 XEDI l]ac

1068 CCPD . OEPARruENT PHOTOS 12J142023 1G7G31o PROF & TECH SERVICES

Totral 8OX 86 MEOIA INC

BMDY Ii{DT,STRIES

8281341 173359 - PW JANITORAL SUPPLIES

TOTAI BRADY INDUSTRIES

1,400.00

1,400 00

296 2A

26 20

BROADVOICE
61'524 JAN 2021

6,('524 JAN 2024

u'.521JAN2024
64'52,r JAt{ 2024

64. 524 JAN 2024

9328 - JAN 2024 PHONE SERMCE

9328. JAN 2024 PHONE SERVICE

9328. JAN 2024 PHONE SERVICE

9328 . JAN 2024 PHOI{E SERVICE

9328 - JAN 2024 PHONE SERMCE

01to112021

01n\DO21
ollo1m2a
01n1m21
01t0112021

10-1l-280

24.402a0
2&40-2A0

3G4G280

51{G2AO

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHOTIE

391.84

6S.20

92.25

23.05

92-25

Page: 1

Ja.05, 2024 09:0OAM

AROURRA GROUP NC

2104150-11 CC ARPT - AIP 0'15 RFR 6 I$ASTER PL

2IO45O.'I5 CC ARPT - AIP 045 RFR 6 MASTER PL

21(x5G16 CC ARPT . AIP 045 RFR 6 iTASTER PL

Net lnvoice Amt Date Paid

BARI{EY BROS ELECTRIC It{C

r47s1 cc wTR - ELECTRICALWOR( Y24

14752 cc wTR - ELECTRICAL WORK Y24

].211NO23 1o41.711 CAP OUTLAY-COAL CREEX C}IANNEL

1211 m23 514c-711 cAP OUTTAY-WELLS

2,525.52

152.00

09/01/2023 6'l-40-261 JANITORIqL SUPPLIES



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION Pryrlent App,oyal Report - CUSTOfr,l w/GL & OESC.

Re4.,,lll6,f5:11$m2+1/4,n021

Pqe'- 2

J8n 05,202,1 O9:OOAI,

Oescnptron lnvoce Date GL Account and Trte Net lnv.rnr Arnt Oate Paid

6.{152,t JAN 2024

641 52,{ JAN 2024

641524 JAN m24
641524 )AN 2024

641 524 JAN 2024

a11521 JAlt 2021

6,11524 JAN 202,1

641524 JAN 2024

641524 JAN 2024

6.1524 JAN2!24
641524 JAN 2024

6,11524 JAN 2024

641524 JAN 2024

6,11524 JAN 2024

6,i1524 JAN 2024

641524 JAN 2024

641524 JAN 2024

641524 JAN 2021

611521 JAJ{ m24
641524 JAN m24

52-55.280

5$5&280
1G8t280
10{7-280

1G90-240

10-92-2AO

2G40.280

2210-2AO

10-?7-2AO

1$7&280
1G79-280

1G81-280

1G83280

10€4-280

104+2&
10€G280
1G7G280

10-7}2AO

1G7t280
10-7&280

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

IELEPHONE

23.05

138.,10

46.15

138.rrc

23.O5

'138.rrc

207.&

23.O5

,16.15

69.m

16.15

m7.6
92.25

23.05

69_20

46.15

1,199.92

m7.eo
92.25

,16.15

BUSI}IESS SOLUIIONS GROUP

16513 IO21}BUS LICENSE FORMgENVELO

TotaI BROADVOICE:

Tota| SUSINESS SOLUTIONS GROUP

TOTAI CDSAG SERVICES:

1211tm23 1041-240 oFF|CE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

12,1912023 10.q. 2 BUILOING & GROUND MAINTEMNCE

3 552 36

979 33

979 33

CDS AG SERVICES

121Cn CC CH - GROU}{oS / S]tAVt cS 1.907 50

1907.50

CEDAR CITY HOUSII{G AUII{ORITY
2023 ROA DECOR CCC.2023 RDA DECORWORX TAX AL

2023 RDA PORT15 CCC . 2023 RDA PORT1s TAX ALLOCA

1i,1912023

12t19t2023

57-a0616 |NCENT|VE - DECORT 
'ORX574G622 PORT 1 

'CC 
HOUSING AUTHORITY

1,533.(X

157,588.78

159.121.42

CET{TURYLIIK

oEc ?023

DEC 2023

DEC 2023

DEC 2023

DEC m23
DEC m23
DEC z)23
DEC 2023

DEC 2023

DEC 2023

oEc 2023

oEc 2023

oEc 2023

o-43t1115279 4s7M - DEC 2023

0-43$1 1 I 6279 457M - OEC 2023

o-a3r1 1 1 €279 ,r57U - OEC 2023

o43$r116279 45ru - OEC m23
O-l3t11t€279 /r5ru - OEC m23
o-r3$1114279 457M , OEC 2023

o-43t1114279 457M - DEC 2023

o-43S111€279 45ru - DEC 2023

0-43$1 I 1 5279 45ru - DEC 2023

0-43l!1 1 1 5279 457M - DEC 2023

G435-1 1 1 €279 457M - DEC 2023

0-1311 1 15279 457M - OEC 2023

o-13t111$279 457M - OEC 202s

12/0712023

12107D023

12JO7nO23

1?,07n023

12t0712023

12tO7f2023

12]07f2023

12]0712023

12n7DO23

1ZO7tm23

12m7DO23

12107120?3

1i,07DO23

1&11-280

1042-280

1G7G2EO

241+2N
51-4G280

52-5'280
56-it1-2a0

10-7}2a/J

1G7&280

10{r-280
1&92-280

2040-28/)

244o2AO

41.17

41.14

'tz3_13

s2.29

11_11

82 2e

41_14

a2_x
41_14

11.11

82.25

123 43

82.2t

TotaI CENTURYLINK: 905 18

CHEfTECH+ORO
2311802 122712023 5140.255 WATER SYSTEM MAINTENA CE 25.00

932E - JA'{ 2024 PHO E SERVICE

9328. JAX 2024 PHONE SERVICE

9328 - JAN m24 PHONE SERVICE

9328 - JAN 2024 PHONE SERVICE

9328. JAt{ 2024 PHOiIE SERVrcE

932E - JAN 2024 PHOI{E SERVICE

9328 - JAN 202,t PHONE SERVICE

9328. JAN 2024 PHONE SERVICE

9328 . JAN M24 PHONE SERVICE

932 . JAN 2024 PHONE SERVICE

9328 . JAN 2024 PHONE SERVICE

9328 . JAN 2024 PHOI{E SERVICE

9328 . JAN 2024 PHONE SERVICE

9328 . JAN M24 PHONE SERVICE

9328 . JAN 2024 PHONE SERVICE

9328. JAN 2024 PHOI{E SERVICE

9328. JAN 202,I PHOTIE SERVICE

932E - JAN 2024 PHONE SERVICE

9328. JAT{ 2024 PHONE SERVICE

9328 - JAN M24 PHONE SERVICE

01N1t2021

01h1no24

01n1t2o24

01hlno24
01n1DW4
01fi1no24

01n1t2021

o1b1m24
01l01Do24

01n1Pt21
01to1t2024

01N1t202.

01fi112024

01N1t2021

01n12021

01n1p021
01n1m21
o1n1fm21

01t01tm24

01t0l/2o24

TOIAI CEDAR CITY HOUSING AUTHORTTY]

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHOHE

TELEPHONE

CC WTR. WATER SqMPLES



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION
Page: 3

Jan 05. 2024 09:004M

lnvoice Number Descnptron

ToIaI CHEMTECH.FORD:

CONWEST INC

4223402

s51126000o - I{AT GAS DEC mZ3

351 1 260000 - NAT GAS DEC 2023

3511260000 - }lAT GAS OEC 2023

351 r 260000 - NAT GAS DEC 2m3

3511260000 - NAT GAS DEC 2023

351 1 25oo(x) - NAT C'AS DEC 20Zl

3511260000 - NAT GAS DEC 2023

351 1 260000 - NAT GAS OEC 2023

351126m00 - l{AT GAS DEC mZ3

351 1 260000 - NAT GAS OEC 2023

3511260000 - llAT GAS OEC 2023

351 I 260000 - MT GAS DEC 2023

s185867413 - AOMTWTP - GAS NOV 20

9165867413 - AQ/WWTP - GAS NOV 2()

GEtt EilGlilEERll{G lltc
26149 CC PRK . MATERALS TEST / CMTRY

26327 CC STR . GEOTECH REPORT CODY D

DOI{IIION ETIERGY

oEc mz3
DEC 2023

DEC 2023

DEC 2023

DEC 2023

oEc 2023

DEC 2023

oEc 2023

oEc2023
oEc 20?3

oEc2023
DEC 2023

NOV 2023 AQ./WW

NOV 2023 AOiWW

12t2012023

1212012023

12m12023

12f20n023

1212012023

1i,2012023

12,20DO23

12|mtm23
17,2012023

1?l2012023

12t20no23

12nitm23
1i,20t2023

12r20no23

lnvoice Date GL Account and Title Net lnvoice Amt Date Paid

25 00

CCC - ROOFING / PW FLEET 11t1712023 61'!;G730 CAP OUTLAY'IMPROVEME TS

cuEs ll{c
50598A506088 8472OOOG S1,/\'R SOFTWARE S SUPPO Qn12O23 52-55-310 PROF &TECH SERVICES

TotalCUES INC:

Total CURTIS & SONS:

DELCO IYESTERT

2}2555 CC WTR. CHLORINATOR PARTS Ef3 1112712023 514c-740 CAP OUTLAY.EQUIPMET{T

ToIaIDELCO WESTERN:

293,116.85

1,363.00

1.363 00

cuRns e solls
tilt771669

tN\r72098

[$1775545

tNVf756,{1

rirvz567s

c29937 - ccFo - NmRILE GLOVES

c/202 - ccPD BALLISTIC VEST

C29937 - CCFD . HYDRANT WRENCH

c29937 - CCFD - ITRILE GLOVES

c29937-CCFD-GLOVES

1ZOWO23

12111t2023

12nU2023

12DODO23

12/2012023

10-73-,150 SPECIAL PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLIES

10-70-624 BALLISTIC VESTS

1G.7}741 CAP OUTLAY.VEHICLES

1G73.a50 SP€CIAL PUBLE SqFETY SUPPLIES

1C73-450 SPECIAL PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLIES

2.927.54

1 ,573 75

'1.573 75

2,843.18

985.61

23:].79

1,772.71

1,489.38

88,t.78

2,937.76

1,217.21

0,u8.83
2il.70

1,951.05

2,178.74

28,N.74
18,815-03

69 901 52
TobI OOMINION ENERGY:

DORSETT CONTROLS

w15715 2206 - scADA TECH SUPPORT /SCU 't2J2ot202g 5r56-3t) PROF &TECH SERVICES

Total DORSETT CONTROLST

FASIE]{AL
urcEo125645 UTCEOOO56 . MISC FACILTTY/SHOP S 12119T2023 5}564E0 SPECIAL OEPARTMENT SUPPLIES

TotAI FASTETIAL

300 00

300 00

311 69

311 69

09l30no23

11tO7t2023

1G83.732 CAP OUTLAY.CEMETERY

10-7+736 CAP OUTLAY.CODY STREET IMPROVE

65.97

1,450.m

Payr€nt Approval Repon - CUSTOM w/GL & DeSC.

Rqortd€lfs:114m2+114/in21

Tolal CoNWEST INC:

75.96

1,573.50

598.00

519.33

159.75

293,116.85

24-,1G270 UTILITIES.AIRPORT

28-{G270 UTILITIES

52-5e270 UTLmESSEWER COLTECTION

6!-10.270 UTIUTIE$PUBLIC WORKS FACILIT

1G7&270 UTILmES

108}.270 UNLITIES,PARKS & CEMETERY

10-87-270 UTILITIE$LIBRARY

1G9G27O UILTfl E$CROSS HOLLOWS EVEMTS

1G92.270 UTILTTE$HERTTAGE CENTER

22-4S270 UTLTIES-oATS

1G,t2-270 UTImES
1G7}270 UILMESFIRE
2G4G27O UTIMESOUATIC CENTER

5}5&270 UTLME$SEWERPLAXT



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION Paynent Apgo.d Repo.t - CUSTONTI w/Gt & DESC.

R.@tl @: 1 I 4nO2+1 I I fX21
Page: il

Jan 05. m2l 09:ti0Ai,!

lnvoi@ Number Desdiption lnvolce Dale GL Account and Title Net lnvorce Art Oate PaU

26356

26357

263s8

28100

28't01

28103

CC STR . MATERIAL TESTING I15 STR

CC PRX - MATERIALS TEST / CUTRY

CC WTR . I'ATERIALS TESTING 45OW

CC STR - MATERAL TESTING I15 STR

CC WTR - IiTATERIALS TESTING 45OW

CC STR . MATERIAL TESTING PAIUTE

't01318o23

10131D023

10/3112023

11mna23
11BOrm23

11rnrm23

1G7S.738

'10€$732

5't-10-731

1G7S738

51-1&.731

54-,l(}736

CAP OUTLAY-STOR T,IWATER

CAP OUTLAY.CEMETERY

CAP OUTI.AY.LINE REPLACEMENT

CAP OUTLAY.STORI,MATER

CAP OUTI.AY.LINE REPLACEMENT

CAP OUTLAY.PAIUTE STORM ORAII{

359 50

747.50

201.25

1,t5 00

351 00

123 00

Tota| GEM ENGINEERING INC

TOTAIGREEN & DEMILLE ENTERPRISES]

ToIaI HEALTH EOUITY.HSA

3,443 22

GREE]{ A DEXILI-E E {TERPRISES

2031 CCC - L|G|{TARCHES

2031 CCC. HERITAGE TREE LIGHTS

3,526 00

3 889.00

7,415.00

HEALTH EOUITY.I{SA

owBLoX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

DYFBLAX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

0YFBL6X - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

oYFBLgX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

DYFBLEX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36076

0YFELAX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

oYFgL6\ - 12-22-2 CCC , 36976

DYFSLAX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

DYFBLoX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

DYFBLEX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

DYFBL6X - 12-2-2 CCC - 36976

o\lF8L6X - 12-2-2 CCC - 36976

oYFaLSX - 12-72-2 CCC - 36076

DYFBLgX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

DYFBL6X - 12-2-2 CCC - 36S76

DYFBLAX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

0YFSLEX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

oYFALaX - 12-2-2 CCC - 36976

0'(FBL6X - 12-2.-2 CCC - 36976

owBLgX - 12-22-2 CCC - 35975

DYFBLBX - 12-2-2 CCC - 36976

oYFBL6X - 12-2-2 CCC - 36976

o\EBL6X - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

oYFSLBX - 12-2-2 CCC - 36976

DYFSLgX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36976

o\FsL6X - 12-D-2 CCC - 36976

DYFBLoX - 12-22-2 CCC - 36975

DYFBLe'X - 12-2-2 CCC - 36976

HSA I2-22.3 CNTRB / D

HSA 12-22-23 CNTRB / D

HSA 12-22-23 CNTRB / D

HSA 12-22-3 CTJTRB / D

HSA 12-22-23 CNTRB / D

HSA 12-22-23 Ct{tRB i D

HSA 12-22-23 C}{TR8 / D
HSA 12-22-23 CNTRE / D
HSA 12-22-23 CNTRB / O

HSq 12-22-23 CNTRB / D

HSA 12-22-23 CNTRB / D

HSA 12-22-23 CI{TRA / D

HSA 12-22-23 C TRB/D
HSA 12-22-23 CNTRB / O

HSA 12-22-23 CNTRB / D

HSA 12-22-23 CI{TR8 / D
HSA 12,22-23 Ci{TRB ,/ D

HSA 12-22-23 C TRA/D
HSA 12-22-23 Ci{TRB / O

HSA 12-22-23 CNTRB / O

HSA 12-22-23 CNTRB i D
HSA 12-22-23 CI{TRB / D

HSA 12-22-23 Ct{TRa / D
H&q 12-22-23 CNTRA / O

HSA 1 2-22-23 CNTRB / O

HSA 12-22-3 CNTRB / O

H&q 12-22-23 CNTRB i D

HSA 12-22-23 CNTRB / D

12r72n0s
1U242023

12i22f2023

12t?2t2023

12.t?2t2023

1Z2nO23
1UX2rm23

12t222023

12t2rzo23

12|Z2rm23

12mno23
12mm23
12r22D023

1222t2023

12mt2023

12mrm23
12122Jm23

1ZZ 2A23

12t2z2023
12/:22J2o23

12rZ2rX)23

1?J22t2023

12m2023
12mIm2A
12nun23
128)tm23
1222X2023

12t222023

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSUMNCE
EMPLOYEE If{SURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURAIiICE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE ITSURANCE

EI,lPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EI,!PLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE IT,ISURANCE

EIIPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE It{SURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE I'{SURAIICE

EMPLOYEE INSURAXCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURA CE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURAI{CE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

1o-41-132

10.12-132

104+132
10{G132

51-4G132

52-5t132

5$.5&r 32

54-1S132

55-,10-132

61-1G132

1GgG't 32

1G92-132

20-4!-132
24-40-132

24,10-132

3$4Gt 32

10-79-132

1G81-'t 32

10{}132
108a-132

10€$r 32

10-87-132

1G70-132

1G7$132

10-75-132

10-76-132

10-77-132

10-74-132

.00

.00

.00

2,l8.m
170.m

280.00

150.00

110.00

.00

88.15

100.00

r00.00

150.00

180.m

200.m
90.00

60.00

32.m
.00

46.00

125.00

941.24

215.m
125_O0

50 0o

2s.00

.00

120 00

3 9(X 43

IXAGE PRO

138416

13a574

43:l - CCC - BUSTNESS CARDS R COX.

433 . CCC . BUSINESS CARDS G.GRE
63.50

42.fi

TOTAI IMAGE PRO: 106 00

't75,71119

Tota| IRON COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT: 175.71119

11n5n023 3040-221 EVEi{T SPONSORSHTP

11n$N23 57.4&262 BUtLDti{G & GROUNO TTAIrTENAflCE

12J18t2023 1041-240 0FFICE SUppLIES & EXPENSE

1227t2023 1041-210 oFF|CE SUppLtES & EXPENSE

lRox cou?{TY scHq)L DtsTRtcT
2023 RDA PORT1s CCC - 2023 ROA pORTls TAXALLOCA 12h9r2023 5740521 PORT lrtRON COUNTY SCHOOLS



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION Paynenl Approral Report - CUSTOI, w/GL & OESC.

F€f./,tlJ6&6]111tzJ2+1t4m21

Pag6: 5

Jan 05, 2024 09:00Atrtl

lnvoice Number Desciption

Total JENKINS OIL COMPANY:

JO ES PAI}'T t GLASS INC

cclooo3576 c3osGcc - ccAo PAlm a cHlPs

ccrm93602 c3050-cc - ccAQ PAINI CHIPS

ccloo93763 c3050-cc - ccAQ PAINT & CHIPS

2G40"262 SUILDING & GROUND iIAINTEi|ANCE

20-'+262 BUILDIT{G & GROUTID MAINTEMNCE

20.4G262 BUILDING & GROUNO MAII{TENANCE

lnvoice Date GL Account and Trtie Net lnvoG€ Amt Date Paid

JAY GRITSHAW ORILLI"G

5 CCC . WELL DRILLING / lt.lARTINS FLA

6 CCC . WELL DRILLING / MARTINS FI-A

7 CCC . WELL DRILLING i MARTINS FLA

11f27mn
11127120.23

121',tMoz3

51.'&711 CAP OUTLAY-WELLS

51.'G71 1 CAP OUTLAY-WELLS

51.1G71 1 CAP OUTLAY.WELLS

58.4m.00

38,500 00

11,423.8

111.323 68

JENKI S OIL COXPANY

05n119 004m - FUEL

0577420 00403 - FUEL

0586423 0(x03 - FUEL

12fii2023 28-rG25l GAS & OIL

1211/2023 28-iG251 GAS & OIL

07/20/2023 2&aG251 GAS & OIL

882.43

551.53

1,6r/.4e

3,1r1.55

12r0a2023

1?l11nO23

1i,15t2023

163.60

122-70

1,601.01

1.8a7.31

308 00

Totral LEXISNEXIS

IcCRO EIER
6m520 '[0425575'6" FLOW METER / WTR STR 12/19t2o23 53-56.740 CAP OUTLAY-EOUIPMENT

TOTAI MCCROMETER:

LEIISNEXIS

3094853631

IIDIYEST VETERIMRY SUPPLY INC

21t7772O4O0 49748-VACCINES

IICRO ARXEII]{G LLC ATT]r: AR

941611 1598GYOUNG ADULT BOOKS

941675 15S8O4H|LOREi{'S BOOKS

TOTAI MICROMARKETING LLC ATTN AR:

1i,1912023

17/1912023

1 0.87-182 BOOKS-YOUNG ADULT

I 0"87483 BOOKS-CHILDREN

3.965.45

3,965 45

30 50

17 99

48 49

1Z11T2O23 10.76.450 SPECIAL PUBLIC SAFETY SUPPLIES

TOTAI MIOWEST VETERITIARY SUPPLY INC:

ORETO A COTPATY

352s23 CEDARCIT - POL #3600001 COilIt'ERC O cxNO21 1G7!510 Ii{SURANCE & SURETY BONDS

TOIAI MORETON & COMPANY:

foToRoLA SOLUTIoI{S NC

a2301g5512 1036546482 - ccPD sPlLtI'lAN FEES2 1202023 1O-7G312 COMPUTER & TECH SERMCES

Total iIOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC:

486.00

486 00

797 00

797 00

19,032.37

19,032 37

OUI{TAN WEST CO PUTERS

6.1322 CCP1^ - BLUE STAKES LAPTOP

81348 CCAS. BATTERY BACKUP

12t1't2023 81.4G312 CoiIPUTER & TECH SERVICES

1212U2023 10-7A-240 oFFlcE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

300 00

129.00

429 00

Total JAY GRIMSHAW DRILLING:

TotaI JONES PAINT & GLASS INC:

42,{VCP2H3. SU&SCRIPTION Y24 12T31f]023 1O4+21O SUBSCRIPTIONS & MEMBERSHIPS

308 00

Totial MOUNTAIN wEST COMPUTERS:



Payrt€in Approral Repo.t - CUSTOtI w/GL & DESC.

Rem,tdafus:1AA02+11112024

Pq€: 6

Jan 05, 2024 09:O0AI

lnvoice Number Descridion lnvoce Oale GL Accounl and Trte Net lnvcice Amt Date Pard

MOUNIAINI..A D SUPPLY LLC

s105861721 001 9372 - SPLIT COUPLTNG 12t1atm23 5440-253 INFRASTRUCTURE IiIAINTENANCE

1i,1912023 554G.74O CAP OUTTAY-EQUIPMENT

1131n023 51.a0-736 CAP OUTLAY-PAIUTE STORIT,! ORAIN

12J2212023 1G874A3 BOOKS-CH|LDREN

1219t2023 5740420 PORT I5-OEVELOPER

'188.S1

188 91

NUCO2

75217772

75343247

446694 - BULK CO2 POOL Y24

4,t6694 - BULK CO2 POOL Y2,t

01nln024
12t2612023

20-40-254 CHEMTCALS

2().10-254 CHEMTCALS

TOTAI MOUNTAINLAND SIJPPLY LLC

TotralNUCO2

TOTAI PETERBILT OF UTAH

ToIaI PHAZE CONCRETE:

TOTAI PLAYAWAY PRODUCTS LLC:

TOTAI PORT 15 UTAH LLC:

Tota| PREMIER VEHICLE INSTALLATION

240 21

276.44

516 68

PEIERBIT OF UIAH
118761 3BPDLK0X0RF118761 - 2024 GaG TRU 207,996.00

207,996 00

PHA:ZE COI{CRETE

23 U1-3 CC STRM DRN . PAIUTE STRM DRN C

95.769 68

PLAYAWAY PRODIJCTS LLC
449843 CC LBRY - BOOKS

792 86

PORT 15 UTAH LLC

2023 RDA PORT15 CCC PORT 15. ROA TAX INCR z)23 326.83914

326.83914

PREf, IER VEHICLE NSTALIANO]{
42969 CCPD . 888555 NEW VEHICLE INSTAL

42970 CCPD. KE62814 NEW VEHICLE INSTA

1211512023

1Z15nOZ3

I G70-7,11 CAP OUTLAY-VEHICLES

1G7G741 CAP OUTIAY.VEHELES
19 931 17

21,533.11

41.1E4.34

PUBLIC EIPLOYEES TIEALTH PROGMX
0121037193 #7744CC PEHP - DEC 2s M,D,V,L

01240371S3 tr7744CC PEHP - DEC 23 M,D,V,L

0124037193 ff?44CC PEHP - OEC 23 M,D,V,L

0121037193 IZ4-CCC PEHP - DEC 23 M,O,V,L

0124037193 fr+CCC PEHP, DEC 23 M,D,V,L

0124037193 JZ4-CCC PEHP - DEC 2s M,D,V,L

0124037193 ff74-CCC PEHP - DEC 23 M,D,V,L

01240371S3 PIA-CCC PEHP - DEC 23 M.D,V,L

012403?193 74-CCC PEHP - DEC 23 M,D,V.L

0121637193 fZ+CCC PEHP - DEC 23 M.D.V.L

0124037193 *7/4CCC PEHP - DEC 23 M,D,V,L

012,rc3719s fil4-CCC PEHP - DEC 23 M,D,V,L

ot21037193 
'Z+CCC 

PEHP - DEC 23 ir,D.V,L
0124037'193 ft7+CCC PEHP - DEC 23 M,D,V,L

01240s7193 fr744CC PEHP - DEC 23 M,D,V,L

0124037193 ff744CC PEHP - OEC 23 M,O,V,L

012,4037193 *Z+CCC PEHP - OEC 23 M,O,V,L

0121037193 rr+CCC PEHP - DEC 23 M,O,V,L

0124037193 }Z4-CCC PEHP - DEC 23 M,D,V,L

012,1037193 lz44cc PEHP - DEC 23 M,D,V,L

12flbt2023

12120nO23

12]120/:2023

12nU2023
12n$tm23

12mEO23
12tmt2o23

1?,2012023

12nO12023

12norm23
12numn
12mm23
'tuNl20z3
1Zmno23
12./:20t2023

l2tmnnn
12n02023
12rzOPO23

12rzJ/2023

12J20t2023

RECEIVABLE.INSURAI{CE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURATICE

ET'PLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSUFANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

E IPLOYEE IIISURANCE

EI'PLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE IIiISURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURAXCE

ET'PLOYEE INSURAI{CE

EI{PLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURAT{CE

Ei4PLOYEE INSURAxCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

EI'PLOYEE IT{SURANCE

1G.l3112

53-5&132

54-,(lt 32

5t aGl32
6't-40-132

m40.132
21.10-132

2A-40-132

30{0-132
51{}132
52-5+132
't0-€$132

1G8+132
10{s132
10.87-132

1{rgcl32
10-92-132

10-75-132

1G7&132

1G77-132

81.23

11,771.$
4,305.73

3,238.3,1

1,337.03

2,984.83

3,721 39

8,617.35

1,820.0E

16,378.24

6,915.65

't0,131.01

121_12

3.15711

2,077.94

2,1a5.65

3,151.72

6,270.99

1,82().m

645.57

CEDAR CITY CORPORATION

95,769 68

792.&



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION PeyiEntAppoval Report - CUSTO wGL & DESC

Re!.n.d6:1ar2t2+1fitm24

Pag,e:. 7

Jan 05, m24 09:(MM

lnvoice Number Description GL Acaount and Trte

Totel PUBLIC EMPLOYEES HEALTH PROGF"AM:

RAINBOW SIGI{ & BAN ER . CC

2023 RDA RS&S CCC . 2023 RDA RS&B TAX ALLOCATI 1Z1qDO23 5740416 INCENTIVE - OeCORWORX

TotalRAINBOW SIGN & BANNER - CC:

Net lnvoEe Amt Date Paid

0124037193

0124037193

0124037193

012,1037'1 93

0124037193

0124037193

0124037't93

01240371qt

0124037r 93

,i/7,|-CCC PEHP - DEC 23l,l,D,V,L

#Z44CC PEHP, DEC 23 M.O,V.L

*774.CCC PEHP. DEC 23 M,D,V,L

#T4.CCC PEHP. DEC 23 M,D,V,L

f,4€CC PEHP - DEC 23 M,O,V,L

fZ+CCC PEHP. DEC 23 M,D,V,L

fn44cc PEHP - DEC 23 il,D,V.L

$II+CCC PEHP. DEC 23 M,D.V,L

ftl+ccc PEHP - DEC 23 il.D.V,L

IG78I32 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

1G79,132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

1O'81-132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

10.'1,132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

1 O"'2I 32 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

1044.132 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

1 O{&,1 32 EMPLOYEE INSUR,ANCE

1G7G,I32 EMPLOYEE INSURANCE

1 G73-1 32 EI'PLOYEE INSURANCE

5,764.18

8,015.51

10,711.37

12,521-26

166.39

5.,a60.24

3,640.16

62,573.33

13,175.75

12.430 57

12,430.57

ROCKY XOU}{TAIX FOUI'ER

NOV 2023 75't9{886{1S + NOV 2023 POWER

NOV 2023 754o1SS&019 + NOV 2023 POWER

NOV m23 754948H1 I + NOV mzi POWER

NOV 2023 754Sa8S&0',19 + NOV 2023 POWER

NOV m23 75'194886{19 + taOV 2023 POWER

NOV 2023 7549'188S019 4- NOV 202s POWER

NOV 2023 75,t94886-019 + NOV 2023 POWER

NOV 2023 7549'1886-019 4- NOV 2023 POWER

NOV 2023 754948m-Olg 4- NOV 2023 POWER

NOV 2023 75'194886419 + t{OV mz3 POWER

NOV 2023 7549'1866-019 + NOV 2023 POWER

NoV m23 75'194886{1 I + l{OV 2023 POWER

NC'\r' 2023 7549,{S86-019 + NOV 2023 POWER

xovm23 7549a86419 + t{ov 2023 POWER

NOV 2023 75't9488m1 I + NOV 2023 PoITVER

NOV 2023 75491386-019 + NOV 2023 POWER

NOV 2023 754S48S&019 + t{ov 2023 POWER

NOV 2023 7549488G019 4- NOV 2023 POWER

t{ov 2023 75494686-019 + tlov 2023 POWER

NOV 2023 754048S6-019 4- NOV 2023 POWER

NOV2023 7549488 19 + t{ov m23 POWER

Tota| ROCfi MOUNTAIN POWER:

ROCfi RIDGE ROLL{TFS IIC
94,119 CC AREM . GARBAGE OISPOSAL

95248 CC GOLF. GARBAGE DISPOSAL

10.90-262 BUILDING & GROUNO i'AINTEMNCE

2s-40-262 BUILDING & GROUNO IiTAINTENANCE

't2t121n23

12J12nO23

12/121m23

12t1i,2023

1i,12J20?3

12112n023

12]121m23

12112t2023

12t12nO23

1?,12n023

12j12m23

1211212!23

12t12/2023

1A1212023

1i,12n023
12112J2023

12/12nO23

12112.t:N23

12112rm23

1A12m23
1Z12nOZ3

2,920.56

10.86

188.72

540.19

3,733.44

8,135.64

818-(x

t.7 82

1,9a7.51

82,733.97

479.56

67 51

5,308.17

4,903.83

2..110 58

1,801.93

3,393.41

m,243.24

10.86

216.95

694.78

125.424 A7

li,12nO23

01to112024

230 00

249 00

479 00
TOIEI ROCfi RIOGE ROLL'OFFS INC:

ROYCE INDUSTRIES LC

LAS2OO9413 CCC . HOT WTR PRESSURE WASHER 1,,19r.923 61.4f-7$ CAP OUTIAY-EQUIPiIEMT

TOTAI ROYCE INDUSTRIES LC

SALT LAXE COIIU}I]TY COLLEGE

2023.55.6 ccPD - EXPEI{SES AT POST

18.667 00

76 58

Total SALT LAKE COiTMUNITY COLLEGE:

1i,13t2123 10-70-233 TRAVEL & TRAINING-PATROL

76 58

lnvoice Date

1i,20n02X

121mt2023

12X20n!23

12f20t2mx

1zt$r2t23
12nOtN23

1Zmno23
1?mno23
12nU2023

213,413 51

10.{2-270 UILTTIES

I0-53{3s FESIVAT PROT OTIONS

1o€G270 UTILIIES

1 G73.270 UTILITIESFIRE

1 GS2.27O UTILME$,HERITAGE CENTER

2G40-270 UILTTIES.AOUATIC CEI{TER

22-aG270 UTLmE$CATS
24-,1G270 Ufl LmES.AIRPORT

2&4G270 UTLmES
51-,lo-270 UTILITIE$WATER

10-7&270 UTIUTIES

1G79,272 UTILITIE$'RAIL ROAD CROSSING

1G7}27'1 UTILITIE$STREET LIGHTING

1G8$270 UTLmE$PARKS & CE i,ETERY

10.87.270 UTILITIE$LIBMRY

1G9G27O (MLTTGS.CROSS HOLLOWS EVEffTS

52.55270 UTILITIE$SEWER COLLECNON

53.5&,270 UNLME9SEWER PLANT

5$,|t)-270 [mLmE$sollo wAsTE

56.11.270 UTITNEgEAST PARKII{G AUTH

61-a0-270 UTILmES"PUBUC t/t'oRKS FACIIT

18.667.00



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION Paymenl App.oyal Report - CUSTOI, w/GL & DESC.

R€pptl.la&6:114tn21-1Atm21

PagB: I
Jan 05, 2o2,t og:ff)Al,

Oescnption lnvoice Date GL Accounl and Tatle f,let lnvoi:e Amt Date Paid

SATT LAXE WHOLESALE SPORTS

94668 CEDO1. SHOTGUNS 1 .243 22

Tota| SALT LAKE WHOLESALE SPORTS]

TohI SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPORATION:

Tot,a| SCHOLZEN PRODUCTS COI,PANY

Tote|SECURITY ESCROW & TTTLE AGENCY LLC

Tota|SHURTZ CANYON OZ LLC

TotaI SOUTHWEST APPLIED TECHNOLOGY

17J18t202310-70452 FIREARM SUPPLTES

01t0i,2021 5140-712 CAp OUTLAY-WATER RTGHTS

1,243.22

SC}III{DLER ELEVATOR CORPORAIIOI{

9170255490 702303. CCC ELEVATOR MAINTARPT

917025s490 702303 - CCC ELEVATOR MATNTAOT

91702s5a90 702303 - CCC ELEVATOR irAlNr COY
9170255490 702303 - CCC ELEVATOR MAINT HC Y

91702s5490 702303 - CCC ELEVATOR MAt[r PRK

1?/3112023

12n1lm23
'12t31t2023

1231t2023

12J31t2023

21-4- 2

204-26.2
10.12-262

1G92-262

56-41-262

BUILDING & GROUNO MAIMTENANCE

BUILDING & GROUND MAINTEMT{CE

BUILDING & GROUNO MAINTEMNCE
BUILOING & GROUND MAINTENANCE

BUILDING & GROUNO Ii.IAINTEtlANCE

107.12

'1o7.'12

'107 12

322_39

213.21

856 96

scl€LzEt{ PRoDt cxs co PA}|Y

3045'144-00 r005t2 - Mtsc suPPLtEs
30r55r2{O 100s92 - M|SC SUPPLTES

679363,{{0 100592 - MISC SUPPT-|ES

6794033{0 100592 - M|SC SUPPLTES

679427840 100592 - M|SC SUPPLTES

6794s81{n 100502 - M|SC SUPPLTES

1?,18t2023

121ar2023

1?J15r'2023

12h8nO23

1i,19t2023

12nOt20Z7

51-4G255

51-4G255

51-{$255
51-4G255

514G255
5t.4G255

WATER SYSTEI' MAINTENANCE

WATER SYSTEI' MAINTEMTCE
WATER SYSTEI' MAIMTEMNCE

WATER SYSTEM MAINTEMNCE
WATER SYSTEI, MAINTEI{ANCE

WATER SYSTET' Ii'AIT{TENANCE

78.m

200.00

5,5t3.73

707 97

235.99

875.95

7,611.64

SECURTTY ESCROW A IILE AGE}ICY LLC

wTR RT 73-155 GR CCC- 137 368 ACRE FT WTR RT*73-1 1.934.991 94

1,934,991 94

SHURTZ CAXYO OZ LLC

O(rcO' SHURIZ CYN SUB WTR LIiIE UPSIZE

OO(x)1 SHURTZ CYN SUB SWR LINE UPSIZE

OOOO1 SHURI-2 CYN SU8 STREET WOEI{IN
MOO1 SHURTZ CYN SUB IIIP TRAILS

1i,13t2023

1i,13t2023

1?]13t2023

12J1?2023

51-4e732 CAp OUT|-AY-LI{E UpStZtNG

52-5'732 CAP OUTI-AY-LINE UP SZII{G
25-40"730 CAP OUTLAY.STREET WDENING

28.4G7O CAP OUTLAY.DEVELOPER I'{PROVED

806 760 01

SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPIEIIT
450_A_203S26_1 103035 - CCPO - SHIRTS

450_A_20s926_2 
'03035, 

CCPO - NAt E PLATE

450_A_203926_3 103035 - CCPD - SHTRT

450_A_203926_4 103035 - CCPD - MftETAc

1189n!23
12./O4t2023

1i,08tm?3
1i,0€/2023

1G7O€20 UNIFORMPURCHASE

1 G70{20 Ut{lFORll PURCHASE

1G7O€20 UNIFORI PURCHASE

1 0.7I}620 UNIFORM PURCHASE

88.85

700
37.m
18.95

151 80

25,000.00

25.000 00

SIAXER PARSON CO PA'{IES

6264115 260t 16 - SAND, SLURRY, ROCK

6264610 2€0116 - SLURRY MX
eN273 2e0116 - SANO, SLURRY. ROCX

6266615 260116 - SAND, SLURRY, ROCK

4269157 260116 - SAND, SLURRY. ROCX

6269866 260116 - SAND, SLURRY. ROCK

6270984 260116 - SAND. SLURRY. ROCK

12/1i,2023

1?,/1112023

12J1312023

'1214,/2023

12/',t912023

12/i1JJ/20?]3

1U22r2023

514G255
5440-253

51-40.255

51-4G255

51-a&255

51-aO-255

511G255

WATER SYSTEi' IiIAINIENAI{CE

INFMSTRUCTURE IT,AINTEtlANCE

WATER SYSTEM MAINTEI{ANCE
WATER SYSTEM i.lAlNTENAt{CE
WATER SYSTEM IiIAINTENAXCE

WATER SYSTEi' iIAIMTEMNCE
WATER SYSTEM MAINTEIiAT,ICE

1.113.76

518 00

1,612.m

806.00

709.00

806.m
612.00

345.708.67

255.328.25

135,,L8.09

50.275.00

Total SKAGGS PUBLIC SAFETY EQUIPMENT:

SOT.II}IWEST APPLIEO TECHT{OLOGY

IGP2O23 CCC . HIGH SCHOOL POVERTY INITIA O9I12NO23 1G53T45 CIIY fiAGE CAMPAIGN



PaFle il Apgoval Repo,t - CUSTOa, w/GL & OESC.

Re!r/].@.1aDO2+1At:2O24

Page: I
Jan 05,2024 09:004M

lnvoic€ NLmber Description

UT{IFIRST CORPORATION

2311015588 189562S - UNIFORM SERVTCE

2310016088 1895629 - UNIFORM SERVICE

12/1512023 10-79-2€6 tvIAINTENANCE-STRIPING

lnvoice Dale GL Account and Tille

806 006270r'.,i,e7 260116 . SAND, SLURRY, ROCK

T&l STAKER PARSOI{ @ataPANlES:

STMIG}IT STRPE PAi{TII{G IT{C

23755 CC STR - STRIPING

T&I STRAIGHT STRIPE PAINTING INC:

6,980.76

3,134.00

3,134 00

TDS

JAN 2024

JAN 2024

JAN 2024

JAN 2024

JAN 2024

JAN 2024

JAN 202,t

JAN 2024

JAN 2024

JAN 2024

JAN 2024

JAN 2021

822450001 0203836- TDS JAN 2024

822450001 0m3$5- TDS JAN 2024

822450001 020s$6- ms JAN 2024

824500010203$6- mS JAN 2024

8224500010203836- TDS JAN m24

822450001 0203a36' TDS JAN m24

822,15000 10m3$6- TDS JAN 2024

822450001 0203836- TDS JAN 2024

822450001 0203836- TDS JAN 2024

8224500010203836- TDS JAN 2024

822450001 0203a35' TDS JAt{ 2024

8224500010m386- TDS JAN 2024

1Z17ngn
12l17n023

12]17n!23

1z17t2tz3

12117t2023

1Z17mZ3

12117t2!.23

12t1712023

12t17D023

1211712023

1217nO23

12117t20.23

1011-2AO

1G70-290

1G'7}270
10-7&280

10-n-2N
1Ga$280
't 0-9&280

1G92-280

2040-2AO

2440-2AO

2A4-280
5$56.280

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

UTILITIE$FIRE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHOI.IE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

79.77

16.',|8

29.39

37.59

11.39

11 39

45 57

34.'r8

22.74

22.74

37.59

TotalTDS:

TECHT{OLOGY IIET COIPANY LLC

!f,52 ccc 2024 coMP suRvEY SUBSCRIP olto1 12021 1041 -210 suBscRlmoNs & MEMBERSHIPS

THE LISRARY CORPORANO

|NV110OO044 24OlO$ 2124 li,lARC CORE /SUPPOR 1i,1512023 1047-312 COMPUTER & TECH SERVICES

TOTAI THE LIBRARY CORPORATION

TYTAI{ SECURITY

R72g23 TY6SO7 - AOUATIC SECURITY Y24 12nA12023 2c-402AO TELEPHONE

Tota| TYTAN SECURITY

360 00

800 00

800 00

2.350 00

2,350 00

59 98

59 98

12121t2023

12nAn|a
10.8}451 UNIFORM SERVrcE

10€3-451 UNIFORM SERVICE

141 40
TOiAI UNIFIRST CORPORATION

UPPER CA,SE PRII{TI'{G I K

1252 ccc - UTILI POSTCARDS/EI{VELOP 12rN2023 51.40.240 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPEI{SE

UTAH LTAP

0G7769 TRAFFIC CONTROL TECHI{ICIAN TRAI 1Z1AI2O23 1G79'2N TRAVEL E TRAINING

TOTAI UTAH LTAP:

7,525 00

7 .525 00

1,485 00

1,485 00

VERIZON WRELESS

995192€206 s712,t4071{OOOI OEC 2023 CELLS 121162023 1 0-1+2AO TELEPHONE 50 22

CEOAR CIIY CORPORATION

Net lnv.ice Amt Date Paid

1z22T?!,23 5140.255 WATER SYSTEM ITAINTEMNCE

TOI,AI TECHNOLOGY NET COMPANY LLC:

70.70

70.70

Tota| UPPER CASE PRINTING INK:



CEDAR CITY CORPORATION Page: 10

Jan 05 2024 09:00AIU

Invoice Number Oescriptron lnvoice Oate GL Account and Title Net lnvoice Amt Date Paid

9€5192616
995't 9262)6

9951926206

9951926206

9951S26206

9951926206

9951926206

9951926206

9951926206

9951926205

9951926206

9951926206

9951926206

9951926207

571244071-0oN1

'71 
2,1,t071-00001

5712L{171J0m1

571214/J71jroo1

57124{071-ffi01
571214071{/l0.1

57124071-O0oo1

571244[71-o/J/lrc1

571211071-00001

571211071.@N1

571 244071 4(x)01

571211071{0oo1

571244071-0iJOO1

571244071-00002

DEC 2023 CELLS

DEC 2023 CELLS

DEC 2023 CELLS

DEC z)23 CELLS

DEC 2023 CELLS

oEc 2023 CELLS

oEc 2023 CELLS

oEc 2023 CELLS

oEc 2023 CELLS

DEC M23 CELLS

oEc 2023 CELLS

oEc 2023 CELLS

OEC 2023 CELLS

FY24 TF CELLS

TELEPHONE

CoI'PUTER & TECH SERUCES

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EXPENSE

TELEPHONE

TELEPHOT{E

TELEPHONE

TELEPHOT{E

TELEPHOT{E

TELEPHO'{E

TELEPHOI{E

TELEPHONE

TELEPHO E

TEI.EPHO}TE

EOUIPI.IENT, SUPPUES. OPERATING

12]16n423

1?J16tm23

1i,16t2023

12J1&n23

12t16t2023

1211612023

12,16nO23

1i,18rm23
1?,16t2023

12J1612023

1Z1Un23
12t1612023

1211612023

12.t16Dn23

106G280

10'7G312

3(}4G240

3G4G280

51-1G280

52-5$.280

54-4,G240

1G7$280

1G7$280

1G79.280

10i$280
21.40-280

24.40-280

7MG210

52-5$134

536&13.{
54-lcl3,l
55-4Gr 3.(

61{Gl34
2M0-1U
2240.1
24-1+131

28-&1v
3o"4Gr3
51-{0-134

10{}134
1044-'134

10{$13.r
tGaT-134

1GgGl3,(

1G92-13,1

lG7$13,1
1G7&13,1

10-77-13,

1(r7&134

1G79134
1041-13lt

10-41-13
1042-134

10-,14-134

't 060-13.(

1G7G134

1G7$13,1

42.24

2.363.18

40.01

12.23

202.11

12.23

42_23

2N-17
242.26

12117

50.28

80 02

40.01

204.93

TOI IVERIZON wlRELESS:

Tota|VYONNE L HAMILTON FAMILY LIVING TRUST

Totral WAXIE SANITARY SUPPLY

o1n3n024 5140-712 CAP OUTTAY-WATER RTGHTS

122712023 2O4A.M1 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

VYOiII{E L }IAXILIOI{ FAflILY Lrvl}{G 1RTTST

SO & WE FIELD IR CCC. PURCII,ASE 0,6375 SIIARES IN

741 25

WAIIE SAN'TARY SUPPLY

8218n12 r292s2 - CLEAT{|'{G SUPL AQ|JAT|CS 379 38

379 3a

IYCF XUTUAI INSURAT{CE CO PA'{Y
JAN m24 IE414 - WRK COiIP JAN 2024

JAN 2024 48414 - WRK Cor,P JAN m24
JA 202,l 18414 - WRK COt P JAN m24

JAN m2,( 2o8,r14 - WRK COtt P JAN 2m4
JAN 2024 208414 - WRK COt P JAN 2024

JAN 2024 208,11,t -WRK COttP JAil2024
JAN 2024 20€414 - WRX COlrrP JAN Zn4
JAx 202,a 208414 - wRX CO ,IP J4 2024

JAt{ 2024 20841,1- WRX COf,tP JAN 2024

JAI{ m24 206,114 - t,RX COIIP JAN 2024

JAN m24 208414 - WRX CO tP JAN 2024

JAN 2024 208414 -WRK COMP JAN 202,a

JAN 2024 208414 - WRX COMP JAN z)24

JAN 2024 208414 - WRK CO P JAt{ 202a

JAN 202,1 208,11,t - WRK COiaPJAil2o2,l

JAt{ 2024 28414 - UnX CO P JAN 2024

JAI{ 2024 48414 - WRK COttP JAN m24

JAN 2024 20841,1- WRK COiIP JAJ{ 2024

JAt{ 2024 2084!4 - WRK COf,IP JAN 2024

JAN 2024 2064t4 - WRK CO P JAN 2024

JAi,t 2024 208,rra - wRK CotiiP JAt] 2(,2,r

JAI202,I 208.14 - WRK COIrP JAtl T24
JAN m24 20€.ll,l - WRK COiIP JA 202a

JAN 202.a 208.41,1 - WRK COt P JAN m2a

JAN m24 m84ra - WRK COt P JAN 2024

JAI{ 202,1 m8414 - WRK COIrP JA 2m4

JAN 2024 208,114 - WRK COiIP JAN 2024

JAN2I]24 206,114 - WRK COrrP JAN 2024

JAN z)24 2o841a -WRK COiIP JAN 202.(

01n1no24
01t01f2021

01n1no2a
01n1f2021

01n1D021
01n1P021

01N1tm24

01n1na21

01n1na21
01nlt2021
o1n1no24
01n1n021

01n1no24

01n1m24
01nlno21
01t01f2021

01b1no21

011o1t2o21

o1l01Do24

01n1PO21

01n1DO24

01n112024

01n1m24
01n1na24
01nlD021
01n1no24
01n112021

01n1no21
01n112021

N2_92

866.2s

361.35

416.78

55.a4

97.O2

00

166.31

380 35

83.16

1,123.61

510.52

55.rt4

97 _O2

124.71

138.59

166.31

319.77

56.4,1

139.59

361.35

915.60

6g).97

14.18
13.86

249_17

207.89

3.n1.77
r.830.45

Payment App,oval Repo.t - CUSTO[,] w/GL & OESC.

R6{Dndzrfs':1rum2+114rm24

3,850 60

V"ORKERS COMPENSqION
\I'TORKERS CO TPEI'ISATION

WORKERS COIiPE SqTON
WORXERS Co.,lPENSATON

WORKERS COI{PENSqTloN
WORKERS COMPENSAIION

WOR(ERS COiTPENS,qION

WORKERS CO['PENSATION

WORKERS COt'PENSATION

WORXERS COft/IPENSATION

WORKERS COMPENSATION

WORKERS COMPENSATION

WORKERS COtIPENSATION

WORKERS COi,IPENSATION

WORKERS COTIPENSqIOiI
WORXERS COillPENSATIOii

WORKERS CO'PENSATION
WORXERS COT,IPENSATION

WOR(ERS COiTPENSATION

WORKERS COI'PENSATION
WORKERS COfUPENSATION

I/VORKERS COTT,PENSATION

WORKERS CO PENSATION

WORKERS COMPEXSATION

WORKERS COfTIPENSATION

WOR(ERS COft PEI{SATION

WORKERS COilPEl{SATION

WORKERS CO'PENSANON
WORKERS COi/iPENSANOX



CEOAR CITY CORPORATION Payn|ent App.oval Repo.t - CUSTol, WGL & DEsc.

R€ftr,l datcf: 1 A r^21' 1 A 2021

Page: 11

Jsn 05, 202,1 09:(XlA

lnvoice Number O€scription lnvoice Date GL Acaount and Trtle Net lnvoce Amt Date Paid

Total WCF MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY:

Grand Totab:

13.859 45

4.772.727.64

iralor

City Councj!:

City Record€r:

City TFrsuEt:

Report Criteda

Detail re9ort

lnwicea tri$ totals above $0 irduded

Paid and unpaid invdce6 induded


